
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2012 
7:00 P.M. 

1



FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2012 – 7:00 P.M. 

REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

AGENDA ITEM         RECOMMENDATION 
 
1. GENERAL 

  
A) Call to Order 
 

  B) Adoption of Agenda *        Adoption 
 
  C) Accounts Payable *        For Information 
 

  
2. MINUTES 

  
  A) Council meeting held November 13, 2012 *     For Adoption 
 
  B) Committee of the Whole meeting held November 13, 2012 *  For Information 
 
  C) Special Council meeting held November 13, 20132*   For Adoption 
 

D) Special Council meeting held November 17, 2012 *    For Adoption 
   
  E) Special Council meeting held November 19, 2012 *    For Adoption 
 
  F) Municipal Planning Commission meeting held November 21, 2012 * For Information 
 
  G) Redcliff Public Library meeting held September 25, 2012 *   For Information 

  H) Economic Development Alliance (EDA) meeting held October 17, 2012 * For Information 
 
 
 3. BYLAWS 
 
  A) Bylaw 1727/2012 being the Procedural Bylaw *    1st Reading 
 
  B) Bylaw 1731/2012 being the Temporary Borrowing Bylaw *   1st Reading 
 
  C) Bylaw 1732/2012 being the Annual Reserve Allocation Bylaw *  1st Reading 
 
 
 4. STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 
  A) Aquatic Center Upgrade *       For Consideration/ 
             Approval 

 
5. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 A) Riverview Golf Club *        For Consideration 
  Re: Request for support of Community Spirit Program Grant application 
 
 B) Federation of Canadian Municipalities *     For Consideration 
  Re: Membership renewal 

2



 

 
  C) Alberta Municipal Affairs 

 
  i) 2012 Municipality’s Operating Spending Plan under 2012   For Information 

Conditional Operating Funding of Municipal Sustainability  
Initiative (MSI) * 

 
   ii) Highway Vicinity Management Agreement (HVMA) *  For Information 
 
  D) Alberta Sport, Recreation Parks & Wildlife Foundation *   For Information 
   Re:  Support for Redcliff River Valley Park in the amount of $4,000.00 
 
   

6. OTHER 
 
  A) Municipal Manager’s Report *      For Information 
   
  B) Draft Budget 2013 Presentation *      For Information/ 
             Discussion 
 
   i) Multi Year Capital Infrastructure Plan (MYCIP) *   for Information 
 
   ii) Bylaw 1730/2012 being the Water Rates Bylaw *   1st Reading 
 
    a) Letter from K. Donais *     For Discussion 
     
   iii) Bylaw 1729/2012 being the Sewer Rates Bylaw *   1st Reading 
 
   iv) Bylaw 1728/2012 being Garbage and Collection Rates Bylaw * 1st Reading 
 
  C) Development Permit Graphs to November 15, 2012 *   For Information 
  
  
 7. RECESS 
 
 
 8. IN CAMERA 
   
  A) Labour 
 
 
 9. ADJOURN 

3



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NOVEMBER 7 - NOVEMBER 16, 2012 
COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 26, 2012 

71789 ACTION PARTS SPLIT BENCH SEAT COVER UNIT# 140 2011 GMC, FUSE $159.73  
71790 AMEC EARTH PROJECT #81 - 9TH AVE SW & PS PARKING LOT $744.35  
71791 BENCHMARK ASSESSMENT ASSESSMENT FEES NOVEMBER 2012 TO JANUARY 2013 $14,106.75  
71792 BIG EAGLE SERVICES LEACHATE EVACUATION LANDFILL $1,220.63  
71793 BLAINE'S LOCKSMITH REKEY LOCKS AND SUPPLY KEYS - PS $344.40  
71794 BOLT SUPPLY HOUSE BOLTS, NUTS, DUCT TAPE $45.91  
71795 CIBC SUPPLEMENTAL PENSION TO OCTOBER 20, 2012 $2,440.09  

71796 CIBC VISA ENGINE TEST UNIT#142 COMPACTOR, MEMBERSHIPS, OFFICE SUPPLIES, 
ACCOMODATIONS $4,076.64  

71797 CITY OF MEDICINE HAT VARIOUS UTILITY PAYMENTS $15,496.13  
71798 CLEARTECH INDUSTRIES  CHLORINE, ALUMINUM SULPHATE, LEAD WASHERS $10,123.40  
71799 CPR OCTOBER FLASHER CONTRACT $667.24  
71800 CRANSTON, CAROL REIMBURSE COW/COUNCIL SUPPER $92.61  
71801 C.U.P.E. UNION DUES TO OCTOBER 22, 2012 $1,801.64  
71802 DUNLOP STERLING TRANSMISSION PARTS UNIT# 93 FORD 3 TON $1,198.65  
71803 DURAGLAS COMPOSITES GRAVELINERS, BASES $3,250.80  
71804 EPCOR ENERGY SERVICES OCTOBER ELECTRICAL UTILITY LANDFILL $137.26  

71805 FARMLAND SUPPLY CENTER HOSE & SPRING COVER UNIT#128 GARBAGE TRUCK, SWITCH ASSEMBLY PS FUEL 
TANKS $214.87  

71806 FOUNTAIN TIRE RECAP TIRES AND REPAIR NAIL HOLES UNIT#128 GARBAGE TRUCK $874.62  
71807 FOX ENERGY SYSTEMS  SIGNS, SCBA CYLINDER TEST & RECHARGE $356.15  
71808 GENIVAR CONSULTANTS PROJECT #61 BROADWAY COURT NW LIFT STATION REHABILITATION $359.10  
71809 GLEISNER, WADE REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES SOUTHERN ALBERTA FIRE CONFERENCE $475.31  
71810 GRADWELL, RAYMOND REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES SOUTHERN ALBERTA FIRE CONFERENCE $477.69  
71811 GREYHOUND COURIER FREIGHT OF PARTS UNIT#128 GARBAGE TRUCK $25.04  
71812 GUY, JUSTIN REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES FIRE TRAINING $96.80  
71813 HARV'S JANITORIAL OCTOBER JANITORIAL SERVICES $3,386.25  

71814 HOME HARDWARE ANTIFREEZE TO WINTERIZE POOL, FLAGS, BATTERIES, MOUSE TRAPS, COFFEE, 
LIGHTS, ETC  $1,102.94  

71815 INLAND CONCRETE WASHED DE-ICING SAND $577.37  
71816 KILPATRICK, DWIGHT REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES AUMA $526.00  
71817 KLEARWATER ISOPAC DRUMS $1,675.80  
71818 LETHBRIDGE HERALD OCTOBER ADVERTISING, 4TH QUARTER COMMENTATOR SUBSCRIPTION $5,015.93  

71819 LETHBRIDGE MOBILE 
SHREDDING OCTOBER SHREDDING SERVICE - TH & CS $83.48  

71820 MACDESIGN UNIFORM PATCHES FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT $472.50  
71821 MEMORY LANE  OCTOBER, NOVEMBER & DECEMBER WEB HOSTING $78.59  

71822 MEDICINE HAT CO-OP GRINDING WHEELS, EXTENSION CORD ENDS, CUTTING WHEELS, POLY, SPRINKLER 
PARTS $273.21  

71823 MEDICINE HAT NEWS OCTOBER ADVERTISING $148.84  

71824 MPE ENGINEERING RAW WATER SUPPLY, RAW WATER PUMP STATION, WTP UPGRADE, SANITARY 
STUDY $131,897.60  

71825 MUNICIPAL HUMAN 
RESOURSES 

2012 CANADIAN MUNICIPAL & ELECTED OFFICIALS REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS 
REPORT $345.45  

71826 NANA'S & PAPA'S COIN 
LAUNDRY SEW BADGES AND DRYCLEAN FIRE DEPARTMENT UNIFORMS  $105.00  

71827 NEWTON, TOBY REIMBURSE EXPENSES FIRE TRAINING $96.80  
71828 NIEDERMAYER, MARK OCTOBER GUITAR LESSONS $625.00  
71829 PARK ENTERPRISES  SEPTEMBER PERMITS $1,562.20  
71830 SUNCOR ENERGY BULK FUEL, DYED DIESEL, BULK DIESEL – PS & LANDFILL $11,765.42  

71831 PINNACLE INTERNATIONAL REPAIR A/C COMPRESSOR UNIT#128 GARBAGE TRUCK, BATTERIES & REPAIR 
STARTER UNIT#119 2006 INTERNATIONAL  $3,007.35  

71832 PITNEY WORKS NOVEMBER FOLDER STUFFER CONTRACT SERVICES $145.77  
71833 PROVINCIAL TREASURER LAPP LAPP CONTRIBUTIONS TO NOVEMBER 3, 2012 $16,106.53  
71834 REDCLIFF PUBLIC LIBRARY 3RD INSTALLMENT OF 2012 ALLOTMENT $45,750.00  
71835 PUROLATOR FREIGHT OF PARTS UNIT#128 GARBAGE TRUCK, FREIGHT OF PARTS - WTP $182.77  
71836 REDCLIFF BAKERY LUNCH FOR HEALTH & SAFETY WORKSHOP $110.88  
71837 REDCLIFF MIXED SLO-PITCH REFUND KEY DEPOSIT $125.00  
71838 RECEIVER GENERAL STATUATORY DEDUCTIONS TO NOVEMBER 3, 2012 AND NOVEMBER COUNCIL PAY  $22,502.34  
71839 SAFETY CODES SEPTEMBER SAFETY CODES $49.56  
71840 SCHEFFER ANDREW  SEPTEMBER PLANNING SERVICES $900.38  
71841 STANTEC CONSULTING PROJECT#40 EASTSIDE PHASE 1 LANDSCAPING & PARKS  $3,936.45  
71842 STEEP ROCK WASHED BEDDING SAND $262.04  
71843 TELUS COMMUNICATION NOVEMBER CELL PHONE, PHONE, RADIO & PAGER CHARGES $2,175.63  
71844 TELUS MOBILITY NOVEMBER CELL PHONE, PHONE, RADIO & PAGER CHARGES $366.42  
71845 TRIPLE R METALS REFUND DUPLICATE PAYMENT $131.95  

4



 

71846 SEMTEL HOLDINGS REFUND UTILITY DEPOSIT $100.00  
71847 MIKES ROADHOUSE OCTOBER MEALS ON WHEELS $1,540.35  
71848 SCHNELL, GLEN REFUND CREDIT ON UTILITY ACCOUNT $40.02  
71849 RESCH, RONDALIN REPLACE STALE DATED CHEQUE FOR UTILITY CREDIT $72.19  
71850 WEIR SPM REFUND UTILITY DEPOSIT $100.00  
71851 ASSASSIN SAFETY REFUND  CREDIT ON UTILITY ACCOUNT $35.99  
71852 POJE, JENNIFER REFUND  CREDIT ON UTILITY ACCOUNT $50.58  
71853 J. AUTO SALES REFUND UTILITY DEPOSIT $100.00  
71854 WEISS, MONIQUE REFUND  CREDIT ON UTILITY ACCOUNT $50.38  
71855 FIELD, CHRISTOPHER REFUND UTILITY DEPOSIT $100.00  
71856 BUTT, DAVID C. REFUND BUILDING INSPECTION FEE $199.50  
71857 RON S ELECTRIC REFUND CREDIT ON RECEIVABLES ACCOUNT $10.46  
71858 BEST, PAUL REFUND CREDIT ON RECEIVABLES ACCOUNT $16.80  
71859 GATEWAY MECHANICAL REPAIRS TO ARENA KITCHEN EQUIPMENT $2,705.38  
71860 CENOVUS ENERGY REFUND CREDIT ON RECEIVABLES ACCOUNT $35.56  

71861 TOWN OF REDCLIFF COFFEE, PLATES, POP, CELL PHONE POUCH, PHONE CORD, LABELLER, HALLOWEEN 
CANDY $234.13  

71862 TOWN OF REDCLIFF EMPLOYEE PROPERTY TAX PAYMENTS TO OCTOBER 22, 2012 $430.00  
71863 TOWN OF REDCLIFF NOVEMBER COUNCIL PAY, REGULAR PAYROLL TO NOVEMBER 3, 2012 $69,083.97  
71864 TRICO LIGHTING FLOURESCENT LIGHTS - ARENA, PARKS & PS, BALLAST - PS $682.33  
71865 UPS CANADA FREIGHT OF COMPUTER PART - WATER METER READER $40.78  
71866 WESTERN CANADA WATER 2013 MEMBERSHIP RENEWALS - BB, JG, DH, TS, DS, CS $360.00  
71867 WOLANSKI, DAVID REIMBURSE MEAL EXPENSES  $110.73  
71868 WOLSELEY SERVICE BOXES, TOILET AND FLUSH VALVE, BREAKER TUBE $1,439.05  
71869 WOOD, DALE FIRE ARMS SAFETY COURSE INSTRUCTOR FEES $2,660.00  

71870 XEROX CANADA SEPTEMBER COPIER CONTRACT 7655, 3RD QTR COPIER CONTRACT PRO232, 
REPAIRS PRO232 $951.31  

71871 YOUNG, STEPHEN REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES FIRE TRAINING $96.80  
71872 ACTION PARTS TOOLBOX CABINETS, HYDRAULIC JACK, CIRCUIT BREAKER, WEATHERSTIP GLUE $1,508.54  
71873 AMSC INSURANCE DECEMBER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $13,548.72  
71874 A.R. WILLIAMS REPAIR HYDRAULIC LEAK & REGULATOR, ANNUAL INSPECTION UNIT #101 - ZAMBONI $2,578.47  
71875 ATRON REFRIGERATION SEMI ANNUAL HVAC MAINTENANCE – VARIOUS BUILDINGS $2,062.10  
71876 BEN'S OFFICE MACHINES CLEAR PRESENTATION COVERS  $48.98  
71877 BLAINE'S LOCKSMITH SERVICE REKEY LOCK , REPAIR PANIC HARDWARE - WTP $252.00  
71878 BROWN, CHERE REFUND REGISTRATION FEE $57.75  
71879 CITY OF MEDICINE HAT VARIOUS UTILITY PAYMENTS $30,583.01  
71880 DUNLOP STERLING FUEL SHUT OFF SOLONOID UNIT #93 FORD 3 TON $528.65  
71881 FORTY MILE GAS CO-OP OCTOBER GAS UTILITY - LANDFILL $162.65  
71882 KAIZEN LAB WATER TESTING $103.95  

71883 MEDICINE HAT FAMILY 
SERVICE 4TH QUARTER COUNSELLING SERVICE $3,000.00  

71884 SHAW CABLE DECEMBER INTERNET SERVICES - FIRE, WTP, PS $246.49  
71885 MURRAY, CINDY TRAVEL ADVANCE - FCSS CONFERENCE $450.00  

71886 NANA'S & PAPA'S COIN 
LAUNDRY SEW BADGES AND DRYCLEAN FIRE DEPARTMENT UNIFORMS  $189.00  

71887 NELSON'S RADIATOR WEBASTO HEATER AND INSTALL UNIT#142 COMPACTOR $4,462.50  
71888 OSMOND, ROBERT REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES DIAMOND SOFTWARE CONFERENCE $141.80  
71889 SUNCOR ENERGY  DYED DIESEL - LANDFILL $1,776.60  
71890 VOID PRINTED IN ERROR $0.00  
71891 THE PRINTER LANDFILL ENVELOPES, BUSINESS CARDS - BS $266.70  
71892 PRITCHARD & COMPANY LEGAL FEES FOR LAND SALE - 32, 10, 0913590 $431.80  

71893 PRO COMM SOLUTIONS TELEPHONE SYSTEM, ANNUAL MAINTENANCE TO OCTOBER 2013, 8 PORT DESKTOP 
SWITCH $14,532.71  

71894 SANATEC ENVIRONMENTAL PUMP SEPTIC TANK - LANDFILL $126.00  
71895 SENFT, COLIN TRAVEL ADVANCE - ALBERTA WATER & WASTEWATER OPERATOR TRAINING  $300.00  
71896 TELUS MOBILITY NOVEMBER CELL PHONE, PHONE, RADIO & PAGER CHARGES $66.81  
71897 TRIPLE R EXPRESS FREIGHT OF PARTS UNIT#123 LOADER $29.54  
71898 PEARSON, WILLIAM INSURANCE CLAIM $1,296.00  
71899 LAMONT, ROBERT REFUND DUPLICATE UTILITY PAYMENT $137.28  

71900 TOWN OF REDCLIFF - 
LANDFILL OCTOBER TONNAGE $4,456.05  

71901 WAINBEE GAST COMPRESSOR $2,685.03  

71902 WORKERS COMPENSATION 
BOARD NOVEMBER & DECEMBER WCB PREMIUMS $5,525.19  

 TOTAL CHEQUES: 114 AMOUNT OF CHEQUES: $487,077.89  

5



Council Meeting Minutes – November 13, 2012                                                          Page 
 

   7977 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2012 – 7:00 P.M. 

 
 
PRESENT: Mayor R. Hazelaar (left at 8:09 p.m.,  
            returned at 8:29 p.m.) 
 Councillors C. Brown, C. Crozier, D. Kilpatrick, 
   E. Reimer, E. Solberg, J. Steinke 
 Municipal Manager D. Wolanski 
 Director of Finance & R. Osmond  
 Administration 
 Manager of Legislative and S. Simon  
 Land Services 
 Manager of Engineering K. Minhas (left at 8:02 pm) 
 Public Services Director D. Schaffer (left at 8:02 p.m.) 
 Finance Dept. M. Davies (left at 8:02 p.m.) 
   
 Magnet Signs A. Sears (left at 7:20 p.m.) 
 
 
 
 

1. GENERAL 
 

Call to Order A)  Mayor Hazelaar called the regular meeting to order at 
7:01 p.m.  
 

Adoption of Agenda B)  Councillor Kilpatrick moved the Agenda be adopted 
as presented. – Carried. 
 

Accounts Payable C)  Councillor Reimer moved the following 47 general 
vouchers in the amount of $730,613.49 be received for 
information. – Carried. 

 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE OCTOBER 19 - OCTOBER 25, 2012 

COUNCIL MEETING NOVEMBER 13, 2012 
71690 TELUS OCTOBER CELL PHONE, PHONE, RADIO & PAGER CHARGES $158.98 
71691 TELUS MOBILITY OCTOBER CELL PHONE, PHONE, RADIO & PAGER CHARGES $84.30 
71692- 
71733 VOIDED PRINTER ERROR $0.00 

71734 AMSC INSURANCE SEPTEMBER HEALTH SPENDING ACTIVITY, NOVEMBER 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $14,385.66 

71735 ANHELIGER, HARLAN REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES LANDFILL OPERATIONS COURSE $207.45 

71736 ATRON REFRIGERATION COMPRESSOR REBUILD, ICE PLANT START UP, REPAIRS AT 
LIBRARY & TH $23,886.57 

71737 BIG HILL SERVICES ICE PAINT, GOAL NETS, GOAL PADS & BUMPER, RUBBER 
FLOORING $3,468.71 

71738 CITY OF MEDICINE HAT SEPTEMBER SEWAGE OUTLAY AND 2012 911 DISPATCH 
SERVICES $45,730.59 

71739 DIAMOND MUNICIPAL 2013 BRL ENHANCEMENTS & COPPER SUPPORT PLAN, TRAINING-
TP $14,145.83 

71740 FORTY MILE GAS CO-OP SEPTEMBER GAS UTILITY LANDFILL $70.99 
71741 FOX ENERGY SYSTEMS REFILL SCBA TANKS $226.38 
71742 GAR-TECH ELECTRICAL REPLACE EXIT LIGHT - RECTANGLE, INSTALL RECEPTACLES - TH $998.93 
71743 GENIVAR CONSULTANTS FINAL INVOICE STORM SYSTEM EVALUATION STUDY $8,950.73 
71744 JOHN'S WATER HAULING WATER DELIVERY TO LANDFILL $90.00 

71745 LMT ENTERPRISES PROJECT #81 - 9TH AVE SW (000-100BLK) & PS PARKING LOT 
REPAIRS $4,010.11 

71746 LETHBRIDGE HERALD SEPTEMBER ADVERTISING $334.24 
71747 SHAW CABLE OCTOBER INTERNET TOWN HALL $125.84 
71748 PARK ENTERPRISES AUGUST PERMITS $2,677.19 
71749 PC CORP JULY & SEPTEMBER SUPPORT SERVICES $2,173.50 
71750 SUNCOR ENERGY DYED DIESEL - LANDFILL $3,202.92 
71751 PITNEY BOWES LEASING 4TH QUARTER POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE $227.02 6



Council Meeting Minutes – November 13, 2012                                                          Page 
 

   7978 

71752 PRITCHARD & COMPANY LEGAL FEES - SALE OF LAND, CAVEAT DISCHARGES, ETC $9,358.63 
71753 PUROLATOR FREIGHT OF PARTS - UNIT #128 - GARBAGE TRUCK $26.72 

71754 QUICK WAY ELECTRIC PROJECT#61 - TRANSFORMER INSTALLATION BROADWAY COURT 
LIFTSTATION $4,118.10 

71755 RAC SOFTWARE FMW WEB MAINTENANCE $3,155.25 
71756 SANATEC ENVIRONMENTAL PUMP SEPTIC TANK AT LANDFILL $126.00 
71757 SFE GLOBAL SANITARY SYSTEMS EVALUATION STUDY - FLOW MONITORING $12,227.42 
71758 ST. JOHN AMBULANCE INSTRUCTOR FEES - BABYSITTING COURSE OCTOBER 13, 2012 $600.00 

71759 SUPERIOR TRUCK 
EQUIPMENT CAM FOLLOWERS $100.63 

71760 LOCHART, CARLA REFUND UTILITY DEPOSIT AND SIGN ON FEE $115.75 
71761 HITTEL, JOHN REFUND FIREARM SAFETY COURSE FEE $112.35 
71762 PIDLISNY, KURTIS & ALYSIA REFUND RENTAL DEPOSIT $50.00 
71763 TULIP, MARY REIMBURSE EMPLOYEE CRIMINAL RECORD CHECK $53.00 
71764 LABBE, ALEXANDRE REFUND UTILITY DEPOSIT $100.00 
71765 VOLK, JAMIE REFUND CREDIT ON UTILITY ACCOUNT $96.85 
71766 CHRISTIE, ELEANOR REFUND CREDIT ON UTILITY ACCOUNT $98.82 
71767 LUMAN MECHANICAL REFUND UTILITY DEPOSIT $100.00 

71768 TRENCH TECH 
EXCAVATING REFUND UTILITY DEPOSIT $100.00 

71769 BODNAR, JANE REFUND BABYSITTING COURSE FEE $59.85 

71770 TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
LANDFILL SEPTEMBER LANDFILL TONNAGE $4,002.98 

71771 TRANSIT PAVING VARIOUS STREET IMPROVEMENTS $466,028.27 

71772 TRICO LIGHTING 
PRODUCTS BATTERY , METRICS CASE $183.44 

71773 WE CARE HOME HEALTH 
CARE SEPTEMBER HOMECARE SERVICES $52.00 

71774 WOLANSKI, DAVID REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES AUMA & STAFF LENGTH OF 
SERVICE AWARD $1,435.19 

71775 WOOD, DALE INSTRUCTOR FEES - HUNTER EDUCATION COURSE $1,520.00 
71776- 
71784 VOIDED PRINTER ERROR $0.00 

71785 PROVINCIAL TREASURER 
LAPP LAPP CONTRIBUTIONS TO OCTOBER 22, 2012 $15,931.50 

71786 RECEIVER GENERAL STATUATORY DEDUCTIONS TO OCTOBER 22, 2012 $22,388.21 
71787 VOIDED PRINTER ERROR $0.00 

71788 TOWN OF REDCLIFF MANUAL PAYROLL CHEQUE FOR REGULAR PAY TO OCTOBER 22, 
2012 $63,316.59 

 TOTAL CHEQUES:  47 AMOUNT OF CHEQUES: $730,613.49 
 
Bank Summary for September 30, 
2012 

D)  Councillor Steinke moved the Bank Summary for 
September 30, 2012 be received for information. – 
Carried. 
 
 

 2. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Bylaw 1726/2012 being a bylaw to 
amend Bylaw 1698/2011 being the 
Land Use Bylaw regarding proposed 
modifications to Part VIII Section 85 
(14) (i) [Sign Regulations – Portable 
Signs] for the purpose of amending the 
time limit in which a portable sign will 
be permitted in any one calendar year 

A)  Mayor Hazelaar called the Public Hearing regarding 
Bylaw 1726/2012 being a bylaw to amend Bylaw 
1698/2011 being the Land Use Bylaw regarding 
proposed modifications to Part VIII Section 85 (14) (i) 
[Sign Regulations – Portable Signs] for the purpose of 
amending the time limit in which a portable sign will be 
permitted in any one calendar year to order at 7:03 p.m. 
 
A. Sears commented that she had no further information 
for consideration.  No other members of the public were 
in attendance to voice any concerns or comments 
regarding proposed Bylaw 1726/2012. 
 
Councillor Solberg commented that he felt the proposed 
120 days versus 2 months being proposed for portable 
signage being permitted in one calendar year was a 

7



Council Meeting Minutes – November 13, 2012                                                          Page 
 

   7979 

reasonable compromise. 
  
Mayor Hazelaar adjourned the Public Hearing regarding 
Bylaw 1726/2012 being a bylaw to amend Bylaw 
1698/2011 being the Land Use Bylaw regarding 
proposed modifications to Part VIII Section 85 (14) (i) 
[Sign Regulations – Portable Signs] for the purpose of 
amending the time limit in which a portable sign will be 
permitted in any one calendar year at 7:05 p.m. 
 
 

 3. MINUTES 
 

Council Meeting held October 22, 2012 A)  Councillor Crozier moved the minutes of the Council 
meeting held October 22, 2012 be adopted as 
presented. – Carried. 
 

Organizational meeting held October 
22, 2012 

B)  Councillor Steinke moved the minutes of the 
Organizational meeting held October 22, 2012 be 
adopted as presented. – Carried. 
 

Committee of the Whole meeting held 
October 22, 2012  

C)  Councillor Kilpatrick moved the minutes of the 
Committee of the Whole meeting held October 22, 2012 
be received for information. – Carried. 
 

Redcliff and District Recreational 
Services Board meeting held 
November 5, 2012 

D)  Councillor Solberg moved the minutes of the Redcliff 
and District Recreational Services Board meeting held 
November 5, 2012 be received for information. – 
Carried. 
 

Canada Day Funding Application i)  Councillor Kilpatrick moved to authorize the Town of 
Redcliff to apply for a funding grant from Celebrate 
Canada! for the Town of Redcliff Canada Day 
Celebration to be held on July 1, 2013. – Carried. 
 

Redcliff Public Library Board meeting 
held June 26, 2012 

E)  Councillor Steinke moved the minutes of the Redcliff 
Public Library Board meeting held June 26, 2012 be 
received for information. – Carried. 
 

Economic Development Alliance of 
Southeast Alberta (EDA) meeting held 
September 11, 2012 

F)  Councillor Kilpatrick moved the minutes of the 
Economic Development Alliance of Southeast Alberta 
(EDA) meeting held September 11, 2012 be received for 
information. – Carried. 
 
 

 4. BYLAWS 
 

Bylaw 1726/2012 being a bylaw to 
amend Bylaw 1698/2011 being the 
Land Use Bylaw for the purpose of 
amending the time limit in which a 
portable sign will be permitted in any 
one calendar year 
 

A)  Councillor Reimer moved Bylaw 1726/2012 being a 
bylaw to amend Bylaw 1698/2011 being the Land Use 
Bylaw for the purpose of amending the time limit in 
which a portable sign will be permitted in any one 
calendar year be given second reading. – Carried. 
 
 
 
Councillor Steinke moved Bylaw 1726/2012 being a 8



Council Meeting Minutes – November 13, 2012                                                          Page 
 

   7980 

bylaw to amend Bylaw 1698/2011 being the Land Use 
Bylaw for the purpose of amending the time limit in 
which a portable sign will be permitted in any one 
calendar year be given third reading. – Carried. 
 
 

 5. CORRESPONDENCE 

RCMP Lease Agreement A)  Councillor Kilpatrick moved that the Mayor of  
Redcliff, on behalf of the Redcliff Town Council, write a 
letter to the Honourable Jonathan Denis, QC – Alberta 
Solicitor General and Minister of Public Security and to 
Dale McGowan – Commanding Officer “K” Division 
RCMP, with a copy to MLA Drew Barnes and MP LaVar 
Payne, expressing their concerns and seeking 
immediate resolution to finalizing the new lease 
agreement with the RCMP. – Carried. 
 

Emergency Management B)  Councillor Crozier moved the Town of Redcliff 
proceed with an Emergency Management Plan which 
includes: 
 

A)  Replace the existing Regional Emergency 
Response Plan with a comprehensive Regional 
Emergency Management Plan and Regional 
Resource Sharing Agreement; 
 
B)  Draft a new Emergency Management bylaw in 
alignment with the current Emergency Management 
Act; 
 
C)  Schedule appropriate levels of Incident Command 
Systems (ICS) training for all internal and external 
agencies and implementation of skills and 
competencies assessment in the use of the Incident 
Command System, Incident Site Management and 
Emergency Operations Centre; 
 
D)  Develop an organizational chart for Emergency 
Management under the auspices of the Incident 
Command System; 
 
E)  Apply for grant funding collaboratively with the city 
of Medicine Hat and Cypress County for the 
development of a Municipal Emergency Management 
Plan, Regional Emergency Management Plan and 
Regional Resource Sharing Agreement. 

- Carried. 
 
A. Sears left at 7:20 p.m. 
 

Water Treatment Plant 
Recommendations 

C)  Councillor Crozier moved that the Town of Redcliff 
proceed with the recommendations of the Water 
Treatment Plant Committee to: 
 

1.  Proceed with Schedule A – Raw Water Pump 9



Council Meeting Minutes – November 13, 2012                                                          Page 
 

   7981 

Station, awarding the contract to the low bidder, 
Carver Construction, in the amount of 
$2,243,283.00 excluding GST. 

2. Allow MPE Engineering to consult with Carver 
Construction on behalf of the Town of Redcliff and 
delete Schedule B from the Contract. 

3. Allow MPE Engineering to revisit design of 
pipeline (Schedule B) and look at potential areas 
of cost savings. 

4. Re-tender Schedule B as a separate contract in 
February/March 2013. 

5. Proceed with selecting and issuing a purchase 
order from Infilco Degremont Inc. for the Super 
Pulsator Clarification System as quoted for a total 
amount of $704,520.00 excluding GST. 

6. Proceed with selecting and issuing a purchase 
order from Pall Canada Ltd. for the Pall Membrane 
Filtration System as quoted for a total amount of 
$1,792,750.00 excluding GST. 

- Carried. 
 
 

 6. CORRESPONDENCE 

Alberta Municipal Affairs 
Re:  South Saskatchewan Regional 
Plan Consultation – Municipal  
Discussion 
 

A)  Councillor Brown moved the email from Alberta 
Municipal Affairs dated October 31, 2012 regarding the 
development of the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan 
Consultation – Municipal Discussion be received for 
information. - Carried. 
 

Cypress County  
Notice of Public Hearing for Land Use 
Bylaw Amendment 2012/39 
PN NE 31-11-5-W4 – Mayberry 
 

B) Councillor Steinke moved correspondence from 
Cypress County dated October 12, 2012 regarding 
Notice of Public Hearing for Land Use Bylaw 
Amendment 2012/39 PN NE 31-11-5-W4 – Mayberry be 
received for information.  Further that Cypress County 
be advised that the Town of Redcliff has no objections or 
concerns to proposed Bylaw Amendment 2012/39. – 
Carried. 
 

Riverview Golf Club  
Re: Request for support of Community 
Spirit Program Grant application 
 

C)  Councillor Crozier moved correspondence dated 
October 26, 2012 from Riverview Golf Club regarding 
request for support of their application for a Community 
Spirit program grant be received for information.  Further 
that the Municipal Manager investigate what “support” 
means and bring back the request to a future meeting for 
further consideration.   
- Carried. 
 

Girl Guides of Canada – Redcliff 
District 
Re:  Request for permission to use 
Water Tower image on new Crest to 
celebrate 100 years of Guiding in 
Alberta 

D)  Councillor Steinke moved correspondence dated 
October 29, 2012 from Girl Guides of Canada – Redcliff 
District requesting permission to use a Water Tower 
image on the new Crest to celebrate 100 years of 
Guiding in Alberta be received for information.  Further 
that Council has no objection to the Girl Guides of 
Canada – Redcliff District using the image of the Water 
Tower on their new crest. – Carried. 10



Council Meeting Minutes – November 13, 2012                                                          Page 
 

   7982 

 
Alberta Justice and Solicitor General 
Re:  Payment of $240,768.00. for the 
2012-13 Municipal Policing Assistance 
Grant (MPAG) 
 

E)  Councillor Reimer moved correspondence dated 
October 31, 2012 from Alberta Justice and Solicitor 
General regarding payment of $240,768.00.  For the 
2012-13 Municipal Policing Assistance Grant (MPAG) be 
received for information. – Carried. 
 
 

 7. OTHER 

CAO Council Evaluation Format A)  Councillor Reimer moved the CAO Council 
Evaluation Format be received for Information.  Further 
that the Municipal Manger make minor amendments as 
discussed. – Carried. 
 
 

 8. RECESS 
 

 Mayor Hazelaar called a recess at 8:02 p.m. 
 
D. Schaffer, K. Minhas, M. Davies left at 8:02 p.m. 
 
Mayor Hazelaar reconvened the meeting at 8:09 p.m. 
 
 

 9. IN CAMERA 

In Camera Councillor Steinke moved to meet In Camera at 8:09 
p.m. – Carried. 
 
Mayor Hazelaar left the meeting at 8:09 p.m. 
Deputy Mayor Crozier assumed the chair at 8:09 p.m. 
Mayor Hazelaar returned to the meeting at 8:29 p.m. and 
assumed chairing the meeting. 
 

Return to Open Session Councillor Crozier moved to return to open session at 
9:17 p.m. - Carried. 
 

Boards & Commissions Appointments Councillor Steinke moved that 
• Larry Leipert be reappointed to the Municipal 

Planning Commission for a three year term from 
January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2015. 

• Sam Wertypora be reappointed to the Municipal 
Planning Commission for a three year term from 
January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2015. 

• Bob Hawrelak be reappointed to the Subdivision 
and Development Appeal Board for a three year 
term from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 
2015. 

• Garry Shipley be reappointed to the Subdivision 
and Development Appeal Board  for a three year 
term from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 
2015. 

• Dianne MacNaughton be reappointed to the 
Family and Community Support Services Board 

11



Council Meeting Minutes – November 13, 2012                                                          Page 
 

   7983 

for a three year term from January 1, 2013 to 
December 31, 2015. 

• Ann Pudwell be reappointed to the Family and 
Community Support Services Board for a three 
year term from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 
2015. 

• Chuck Henson be reappointed to the Redcliff and 
District Recreation Services Board for a three 
year term from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 
2015. 

• Ann Pudwell be reappointed to the Redcliff and 
District Recreation Services Board for a three 
year term from January 1, 2013 to December 31, 
2015. 

• Mark Adcock be reappointed to the Redcliff 
Public Library Board for a three year term from 
January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2015. 

• Dianne Smith be reappointed to the Redcliff 
Public Library Board for a three year term from 
January 1, 2013 to December 31, 2015. 

- Carried. 
 
 

 10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Adjournment Councillor Kilpatrick moved adjournment of the meeting 
at 9:17 p.m. – Carried. 

  
 
 
 

 Mayor 
  

 
 
 

 Manager of Legislative and Land Services 
 

12



13

BANK SUMMARY FOR SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

DESCRIPTION GENERAL PAYROLL TOTAL 

BALANCE FORWARD 1,198,078.80 tV 10,000.00 '1/ 1,208,078.80 

DAILY DEPOSITS 275,748.80 149,210.94 424,959.74 

CIBC DIRECT DEPOSITS/ TELEBANKING 243,839.69 243,839.69 

INTEREST EARNED 7 ,631 .64 7,631 .64 

T-BILL REDEMPTIONS 0.00 0.00 

OTHER DIRECT DEPOSITS 3,022.48 3,022.48 

SUBTOTAL 530,242.61 r. 149,210.94 679,453.55 

CHEQUES (830,756.52) (149,21 0 .94) (979,967.46) 

ASFF QUARTERLY PAYMENTS (445,692.55) (445,692.55) 

DEBENTURE PAYMENTS (22,418.98) (22,418.98) 

T-BILL PURCHASES (400,000.00) (400,000.00) 

NSF CHEQUES (136.00) (136.00) 

OTHER DIRECT WITHDRAWALS (4,700.50) {4,700.50) 

SUBTOTAL (1,703,704.55) y (149,21 0.94) o/ {1 ,852,915.49) 

TOTAL 24,616.86 10,000.00 34,616.86 

BANK CLOSING BALANCE 56,566.12 10,000.00 66,566.12 

ADD:O/S DEPOSITS 25,828.26 25,828.26 

LESS:O/S CHEQUES (57 ,777.52) (57,777.52) 

TOTAL 24,616.86 ¥ 10,000.00 1/ 34,616.86 

INVESTMENTS 
~ CIBC PREMIUM T-BILL FUND 5.12.02.321 12,700,000.00 '!/ 

CCU SHORT TERM INVEST/LANDFILL 5.12.02.126 1,312,798.70 
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 14,012,798.70 



MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE  
TUESDAY NOVEMBER 13, 2012, 5:30 P.M. 

TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
 
PRESENT: Mayor:    R. Hazelaar  
  Councillors:   C. Brown, C. Crozier, D. Kilpatrick 

E. Reimer, E. Solberg (arrived at 5:32 p.m.), 
J. Steinke  
 

Municipal Manager:  D. Wolanski 
 Manager of Legislative and  S. Simon 

Land Services 
 Director of Finance & R. Osmond  
 Administration 
 Public Services Director D. Schaffer  
 Finance Dept. M. Davies  
 
 
ABSENT: Manager of Engineering K. Minhas 

  
 
1. GENERAL 
 

A) CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Hazelaar called the meeting to order at 5:31 p.m.  

 
B) ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 Councillor Crozier moved the Agenda be adopted as presented. – Carried.  
 
Councillor Solberg arrived at 5:32 p.m. 
 
2. MINUTES 
 Councillor Steinke moved the minutes of the Committee of the Whole meeting held 

October 22, 2012 be adopted as amended. – Carried. 
 
 
3. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A) Sustainable Infrastructure Funding Presentation  
 Director of Finance and Administration presented a powerpoint presentation for 

Committee to initiate discussion on local improvements, infrastructure gap and 
debt restrictions.   

 
 Director of Finance and Administration explained that the Town’s assets, also 

known as engineered structures, infrastructure, TCA and fixed assets, total 
$80,300,000 in value as of 2011.  Further that the infrastructure gap, also known 
as infrastructure debt, which is the amount by which accumulated amortization 
exceeds financial resources available to replace associated assets, is 
$25,022,000. 

 
 
 
 
 

14



Committee of the Whole  November 13, 2012 / Page 2 
 
 

 
 He explained the current debt position of the Town as follows: 
 
 ACFA Legislated Debt Limit     $13,750,000 
 Current Debt       $  6,195,000 
 Debt Commitments      $     239,300 
 Est. for Water Treatment Plant    $  5,438,000 
 Available Debt       $  1,877,700 
 
 Director of Finance and Administration also discussed local improvements 

commenting that Council asked that the imposition of local improvements be 
evaluated.  He noted the following key points: 

 
 -  local improvements tie up the debt limit 
 -  the debt limit is insufficient to support annual depreciation of more than 2 

million 
 -  allows maintenance to be deferred at the risk of significant cost increase 

or loss of public assets  
 
 Director of Finance and Administration indicated the Town needs to devise a 

sustainable plan for going forward and needs to consider the following questions: 
 
 1. How will the debt be used? 
 2. How will amortization be funded? 
 3.  How will the infrastructure gap be addressed? 
 
 The following options were presented: 
 
 1. Debt use 

• Debt will only be used for new infrastructure 
• Debt (at large) will be used for both repair and maintenance of 

existing assets and new infrastructure 
• Debt (local improvements) will be used for both repair and 

maintenance of existing and new infrastructure 
 
 2. Amortization Funding 

• Fully fund amortization from taxes 
• Fund the portion of amortization not supported by debt from taxes 
• Continue not to fund amortization 

 
 3. Infrastructure Gap 

• Focus the use of grants on reducing the infrastructure gap by 
proceeding with rehabilitating and reconstructing existing assets 

• Continue to use grants to increase infrastructure liability by 
focusing on building new assets.   

 
 Discussion ensued and the options presented were discussed along with a 

discussion on how local improvements should be addressed moving forward.  It 
was commented that a balance has to be found to what will be sustainable for 
the long term but what will acceptable for the short term.  Committee questioned 
what percentage would the property taxes need to be raised to cover the costs to 
pay out the existing local improvements for repair and maintenance projects via a 
at large borrowing bylaw.  Director of Finance and Administration estimated that 

15



Committee of the Whole  November 13, 2012 / Page 3 
 
 

a 3 ½ percent increase would be needed to cover the local improvements.  He 
noted that there is a 1 percent increase for inflationary operating costs in the 
proposed budget.   

 
 Committee generally agreed with the following options  

 
   1. Debt use 

• Debt (at large) will be used for both repair and 
maintenance of existing assets and new infrastructure 

 
  2. Amortization Funding 

• Fund the portion of amortization not supported by debt 
from taxes 

 
  3. Infrastructure Gap 

• Focus the use of grants on reducing the infrastructure gap 
by proceeding with rehabilitating and reconstructing 
existing assets 

 
   
ACTION: Director of Finance & Administration to incorporate into the 2013 draft budget an 

increase to the property taxes to cover costs relating to converting repair and 
maintenance local improvement projects to borrowing at large for consideration.   

 
4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A) 2013 Funded Multi Year Capital Infrastructure Plan (MYCIP)  
  Director of Finance and Administration apologized for not being present at the 

previous meeting to explain the proposed 2013 Funded Multi Year Capital 
Infrastructure Plan (MYCIP).  He explained the plan was presented in draft 
format for discussion and he briefly explained the ranking process.  Noting the 
plan is not set in stone and that there are several ways to make changes 
including adding projects, re-evaluating the project against the criteria, changing 
the criteria or moving a project for other reasons.  He confirmed the plan is not 
designed take away any decision making power but instead to provide an open 
format, a standardized process in which all project are given the same 
consideration.   

 
  Brief discussion ensued.   
 
ACTION No action required.  
 

B) Bylaw 1727/2012, Procedure Bylaw  
 This item not discussed due to shortage of time.    

 
5. ADJOURNMENT 

Councillor Steinke moved the meeting be adjourned at 6:50 p.m.  
 
      _________________________________ 
      Chairman 

 
      _________________________________ 
      Manager of Legislative and Land Services  

16



Council Meeting Minutes – November 13, 2012         Page 
 

  

 

7984 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2012 

 
PRESENT: Mayor   R. Hazelaar  
 Councillors   C. Brown, C. Crozier, D. Kilpatrick, 
     E. Reimer, E. Solberg, J. Steinke,  
 
 Municipal Manager    D. Wolanski  
 Director of Finance and Administration  R. Osmond 
 Manager of Legislative and Land Services S. Simon 
 
 
 

 1. GENERAL 
 

Call to Order A)  Mayor Hazelaar called the special meeting to order at 
9:26 p.m.    
 

Adoption of Agenda B)  Councillor Solberg moved the Agenda be adopted as 
presented. – Carried. 
 
 

 2. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Bylaw 1727/2012 being the Procedural 
Bylaw 

A)  Proposed Bylaw 1727/2012 being the Procedural Bylaw 
was reviewed with minor amendments being suggested.  
Proposed Bylaw 1727/2912 will be presented to Council at a 
future meeting for first reading. 
 

 3. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Adjournment Councillor Steinke moved adjournment of the meeting at 
9:51p.m. – Carried. 
 

  
 
 
 

 Mayor 
  

 
 
 

 Municipal Secretary 
 

17



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 17, 2012         Page 
 

  

 

7985 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL 
SATURDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2012 

 
PRESENT: Mayor   R. Hazelaar  
 Councillors   C. Brown, C. Crozier,  E. Reimer,  
     E. Solberg, J. Steinke,  
 
 Municipal Manager    D. Wolanski  
 Director of Finance and Administration  R. Osmond 
 Manager of Engineering   K. Minhas (arrived 1:00 pm; left 3:10 pm) 
 Director of Public Services   D. Schaffer (arrived 1:00 pm) 
  
ABSENT: Councillor    D. Kilpatrick 
 
 

 1. GENERAL 
 

Call to Order A)  Mayor Hazelaar called the special meeting to order at 
8:30 a.m.    
 

Adoption of Agenda B)  Councillor Steinke moved the Agenda be adopted as 
presented. – Carried. 
 
Councillor Brown made a comment thanking all for 
participating and for being there. 
 
 

 2. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Draft 2013 Budget Review A)   
 

Preliminary Discussion i) R. Osmond gave some opening remarks about general 
concepts including the documentation prepared and the 
balancing number Council was looking for during the 
discussions. 
 
(C. Crozier and E. Solberg arrived at 8:36 am) 
 
Municipal Manager provided brief introduction regarding the 
public aspect of the meeting including question and answer 
periods and should there be a requirement to go “in 
camera” to discuss any land, legal, or labour issues that it 
be done at the end of the session if possible. 
 

Fire Operating Budget ii) Fire Chief had previous commitments so Director of F&A 
and Municipal Manager went through this portion.  Fire 
Chief had provided some written comments on a few areas 
that required further explanation.  No major increases in 
budget except for the replacement of 4 SCBA units. 
 

Finance & Administration Operating 
Budget 
 

iii) Director of F&A went through this portion of the budget. 
 
Mayor Hazelaar called a recess from 10:47 – 10:55 am. 
 

18



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 17, 2012         Page 
 

  

 

7986 

Question and Answer Session iv) No public present so this was not required. 
 
 

 
 
Recess for Lunch 

3.   RECESS 
 
Mayor Hazelaar called a recess of the Special Council 
meeting at 11:56 a.m. 
 
 

 4.   RECONVENE 
 
Mayor Hazelaar reconvened the special Council meeting at 
1:10 p.m. 
 

Draft 2013 Budget Review (continued) A) 

Engineering Operating Budget v) Manager of Engineering went through this portion of the 
budget.  Only outstanding item was for the Municipal 
Manager to talk with the Manager of Engineering regarding 
some of the professional development budget items. 
 

Project Summary (Capital) vi)  Director of F&A updated Council on capital summaries, 
debt, etc.  Capital projects were discussed in addition to 
further discussion on local improvements.  Outstanding 
items included finalizing the local improvement issue, 
further analysis of Public Services equipment replacement 
requests, and a potential staff recommendation prior to 
2013 for pool equipment replacement so that the project 
can proceed as soon as possible so that it is ready before 
the 2013 season. 
 

Public Services Operating Budget vii) Director of Public Services went through this portion of 
the budget in detail. 
 

Question and Answer Session viii) None – no public present. 
 
 

 5. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Adjournment Councillor Solberg moved adjournment of the Special 
Council meeting at 4:57 p.m. – Carried. 

  
 
 
 

 Mayor 
 
 
 
 

 Manager of Legislative and Land Services 
 

19



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 19, 2012         Page 
 

  

 

7987 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2012 

 
PRESENT: Mayor   R. Hazelaar  
 Councillors  C. Brown, C. Crozier,  
    D. Kilpatrick (arrived 8:38 a.m.), 
     E. Reimer, E. Solberg, J. Steinke,  
 
 Municipal Manager    D. Wolanski  
 Director of Finance and Administration  R. Osmond 
  
 Bylaw Enforcement Officer   B. McMillan (left at 9:12 a.m.) 
 Manager of Legislative and Land Services S. Simon (arrived 9:12; left 10:29 a.m.) 
 Community Services Director   C. Murray (arrived 1:55; left at 3:25 p.m.) 
 Director of Public Services   D. Schaffer (arrived 10:45 a.m.; left 1:55 p.m.) 
 
 9 (nine) total members of the public   arrived at 1:00 p.m. 
 
 

 1. GENERAL 
 

Call to Order A)  Mayor Hazelaar called the special meeting of to order at 
8:30 a.m.    
 

Adoption of Agenda B)  Councillor Crozier moved the Agenda be adopted as 
presented. – Carried. 
 
 

 2. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Draft 2013 Budget Review A)  Director of F&A introduced new budget sheets that were 
similar to the managers so that Council would be able to 
follow more closely. 
 

Bylaw Operating Budget i) Bylaw Enforcement Officer presented this portion of the 
budget. 
 
(E. Solberg left at 8:44 am and returned 9:12 am) 
 

Legislative and Land Operating Budget ii) Manager of Legislative and Land Services presented this 
portion of the budget.  Significant discussion was held in 
regard to Land Sales estimates. 
 

Development Operating Budget 
 

iii) Manager of Legislative and Land Services presented 
this portion of the budget.  Discussion was held in relation 
to increasing development permit fees.  Budget was 
maintained as presented and the issue of fees will be 
discussed at upcoming Committee and Council meetings. 
 
Recess was taken at 10:29 a.m. and reconvened at 10:45 
a.m. 
 

Utility Rates Review 
 

iv) This item was brought forward in the morning session 
due to availability of time. 

20



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 19, 2012         Page 
 

  

 

7988 

 
 
 
 
Question and Answer Session 

 
Council discussed utility rates for water, garbage, and 
sewer. 
 
None – no public present at this time 
 
 

 
 
Recess for Lunch 

3.   RECESS 
 
Mayor Hazelaar called a recess of the Special Council 
meeting at 11:57 a.m. 
 
 

 4.   RECONVENE 
 
Mayor Hazelaar reconvened the special Council meeting at 
1:00 p.m. 
 

Draft 2013 Budget Review (continued) A) Utility Rates review was continued from the morning. 
 
The public asked a few clarification questions related to the 
discussion on utility rates such as sewer rebates for 
Greenhouse operators.  Questions were answered by the 
Director of F&A. 
 

Landfill Operating Budget v) Landfill Manager (Director of Public Services) presented 
this portion of the budget. 
 
The public again asked a few clarification issues related to 
a proposed Waste Management Study.  Municipal Manager 
answered that the Waste Management Study would look at 
all aspects of waste in the municipality including the 
provision for recycling.   
 
The public also asked for clarification on the ownership of 
the Landfill Authority and financial obligations related to 
loans made to the authority.  Director of F&A provided 
answers in this regard. 
 

Community Services Operating Budget vi) Community Services Director presented this portion of 
the budget.  Director commented on some concerns related 
to allocation of wages to certain functions (FCSS) and its 
impact on programs.  Municipal Manager provided 
clarification and also provided direction that there was a 
labour issue to be discussed later during an “in camera” 
session. 
 
(E. Solberg left at 2:15 pm) 
 
Some rates for various programs were discussed; however, 
budget amounts were left as presented for the most part 
and rates will be brought forward during rates policy 
discussions at a later date. 
 

21



Special Council Meeting Minutes – November 19, 2012         Page 
 

  

 

7989 

 

 5.  WRAP UP DISCUSSION 
 
Council had further discussions related to proposed 
changes in local improvements and its potential impact on 
ratepayers. 
 

Question and Answer Session vii) Public asked a variety of questions and administration 
and council provided answers and clarification on such 
items as: 

• Local improvements 
• Public engagement initiatives 
• Financial management 
• FCSS programming and reporting  

 
 

In Camera 
 

Councillor Crozier moved to meet “in camera” to discuss a 
labour issue at 3:45 pm. 
 
(all public left at this time) 
 
 

Return to Open Session Councillor Crozier moved to return to an open session at 
4:10 pm 
 
 

 6. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Adjournment Councillor Steinke moved adjournment of the Special 
Council meeting at 4:10 p.m. – Carried. 
 

  
 
 
 

 Mayor 
  

 
 
 

 Municipal Secretary 
 

22



MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, November 21, 2012 – 12:30 PM 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF BASEMENT MEETING ROOM 
 

MINUTES 
 

  
PRESENT: Members:  J. Beach, B. Duncan, L. Leipert, S. Wertypora 
  B. Lowery, B. Vine     
  Development Officer   B. Stehr 

Planning Consultant   K. Snyder 
Developer    K. Vis 
 

ABSENT: Public Services Dept.   D. Schaffer  
   
  
1. CALL TO ORDER 

B. Duncan called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m.   
 
 
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 B. Lowery moved that the agenda be adopted as presented. - Carried. 
 
 
3. PREVIOUS MINUTES 

B. Vine moved the minutes of the October 2, 2012 meeting be adopted as presented – Carried. 
 
 
4. LIST OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS ADVERTISED 
 The Commission reviewed the development permits advertised in the Cypress Courier/40 Mile 

Commentator on September 18, October 2, October 9, October 16, October 30, and November 
13. The Commission was advised that an appeal of Development Permit 12-DP-057 (Permit to 
Stay) was heard by the SDAB. The decision of the SDAB was to not hear the appeal due to 
ownership concerns. 

 
5. DEVELOPMENT PERMITS FOR MPC CONSIDERATION 
 

A) Development Permit Application 12-DP-077 
Lot 2 Block A, Plan 9811474 
Sunshine Greenhouse 

  Water Storage Tank 
 

The Commission reviewed Development Application 12-DP-077 for a water storage tank. B. 
Duncan asked K. Vis if he was planning on consolidating the lots. K. Vis informed the 
Commission that was indeed in the process, and that Finley/Hann has been in meetings with the 
Manager of Engineering to get a site drainage plan completed. K. Vis stated that he is willing to 
wait until consolidation before moving ahead with construction. K. Vis told the Commission that 
he is just looking for approval before ordering the steel for the tank structure.  

 
B. Vine asked if a valve were to break, where the water would go. K. Vis informed him that the 
water would either go into the storm drain that is within 10 feet of the structure, or it would run 
back into the loading dock where it could be collected and then pumped out. K. Vis stated that in 
his experience he has not seen a tank leak, and that no specific plans were made for this 
possibility. 

 

23



Municipal Planning Commission Meeting – November 21, 2012    Page  
 

2 

K. Snyder wondered if there was enough capacity in the storm drain system for a catastrophe. 
And questioned whether the Development Authority should require a separate Site Drainage 
Plan, or will the Site Drainage Plan for the greenhouse take into account the capacity of the water 
tank. K. Vis thought that the Site Drainage Plan for the greenhouse would take this into account. 

 
L. Leipert asked if it was clean water, or if the water was treated. K. Vis informed the Commission 
that the water will be treated. L. Leipert asked if it was to be treated with Molybdenum. K. Vis 
thought that was what the water was being treated with. 

 
B. Duncan questioned what direction drainage would flow. K. Vis informed him that it was his 
understanding that the drainage was to the North on the West addition, and to the North and 
South on the East addition.  

 
K. Snyder recommended that as a technical matter MPC should recommend consolidation of 702 
3 Avenue NW (Lot, Block A, Plan 9811474) and 601 2 Avenue NW (Lot 5, Block A, Plan 
9901709). As well, K. Snyder also recommends that the note that is put on the bottom of the 
Development Permit be changed to a condition, and that the condition be changed to read “It is 
the developer’s responsibility to comply with all Federal and Provincial regulations. Please 
contact an accredited agency with the province of Alberta to obtain the appropriate permits.” K. 
Snyder also recommended a Site Drainage Plan to show that the water, in case of a catastrophe 
heads to the storm sewer, or another appropriate location. K. Snyder stated that this may be 
included in the Site Drainage Plan for the greenhouses, but should be included in this 
Development Permit in case they decide not to go ahead with the greenhouse expansion.  

 
L. Leipert wondered if there were any concerns to the Fire Chief’s comments about the height. It 
was noted that on the blueprint, the ladder had a locking device to prevent anyone from using it 
without special knowledge or special tools. Further it was noted that the bottom of the ladder 
would end approximately 12 feet above grade. K. Vis informed the Commission that there was an 
access panel on the top of the tower, as well as an inlet pipe. K. Vis said that in his opinion once 
he put the temperature sensors on the side of the tank nobody would be using the ladder. It was 
also noted that a 1.8 m high fence was required around the tank structure. 

 
J. Beach moved that Development Permit Application 12-DP-077 for Sunshine Greenhouses to 
erect a water storage tank be APPROVED conditional to: 

 
1. Consolidation of Lot, Block A, Plan 9811474 (702 3 Avenue NW) and Lot 5, Block A, Plan 

9901709 (601 2 Avenue NW).  
2. It is the developer’s responsibility to comply with all Federal and Provincial regulations. 

Please contact an accredited agency with the province of Alberta to obtain the appropriate 
permits. 

3. A Site Drainage Plan to show that the water, in case of a catastrophe heads to the storm 
sewer, or another appropriate location to the satisfaction of the Manager of Engineering. 

4. The tanks to be enclosed by a 1.8 m high chain link fence with a locking access (gate). 
5. Tanks located adjacent to roadways shall be protected by bollards or other appropriate 

barriers. 
6. The exterior of the tank to be finished to a neutral color as determined by the Development 

Authority and to remain a neutral color. 
- Carried 

  

24



Municipal Planning Commission Meeting – November 21, 2012    Page  
 

3 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 B. Lowery moved adjournment of the meeting at 12:55 p.m. – Carried. 

 
 

 
_____________________________                                                              

 Chairman 
 

_____________________________ 
  Secretary 

25



26

Vision Statement 

REDCLIFF PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD 
Minutes 

Sept 25th, 2012 8:00PM 

The Redcliff Public Library is your doorway to reading, dreaming, and inspiring family literacy. 

In attendance: Jim Stienke, Valerie Westers, Gerard Klotz (minutes), Mark Adcock, Catharine 
Richardson, Brian Lowery. 

Regrets: Diane Smith, Tracy Weinrauch, Brian Pattison, Julene Foggin-Evans, Richard Rajala 

AdditionsiDeletions to Agenda: Gerard requested that under old business to add follow up summer 
special meeting. 

Approval of Agenda: Gerard moved to accept the amended agenda, carried. 

Approval of Minutes from June Meeting: Gerard noted that Julene attended the June meeting and 
should be added to the minutes. Brian moved to accept minutes as amended, carried. 

Financial Statements for June, July, Aug.: For information only. Gerard moved to accept financial 
statements for information, carried. 

Accounts Payable: For information only. Gerard moved to accept accounts payable for information, 
carried. 

Librarian's Report: Attached. The Board suggests that the Library staff pour a coffee pot full of water 
down the drain in the book storage room every day to help eliminate the sewer gas odor. 

Correspondence:- None. 

Financial Report: - Library Sustainability Fund Policy - Tabled to October meeting. 

- Finance Policy- Tabled to October meeting. 

Personnel Report: - Salary Grid- Gerard moved that the Personnel Committee address wages up to 
the maximum total budgeted by the Finance Committee in any given year. Valerie seconded. Carried. 

Needs Assessment 
Review:-

Old & Unfinished 

- Catharine provided the first draft ofthe survey statistics. 

Business: -Online WHMIS training for staffhas been completed. 
-Follow up to summer special meeting. Brian moved to go in camera at 9:14 pm, 
carried. Gerard moved to go back into regular session at 9:17 pm. 



27

New Business: - Friends of the Library- Valerie advised that there are five people interested in being 

friends of the library. Valerie moved to have the Friends of the Library invited to the 

October Board Meeting at 7:30pm, Gerard seconded, carried. Tracy is to invite the 

friends to the meeting and have coffee and doughnuts available. Board members to 

consider items for Friends activities. 

- Code of Conduct for Library Users Policy (Valerie) - Valerie moved to adopt the 

revised Code of Conduct for Library Users as amended, Mark seconded, carried. 

- Early Childhood Map Community Development (Valerie) - Valerie attended the 

meeting for the Cypress County group to promote literacy for pre-school aged 

children. 

Next Regular meeting: Oct. 30th, 2012 @ 8:00pm 

Adjournment: Gerard moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:37 pm. 

X~/£ 
JimStek'?ke 
Board Chair 

~y'M~ 
Library Manager 



Minutes for the Board of Directors Regular Meeting 
 
 

Wednesday October 17, 2012 8:00 a.m. EDA Board Room 
 
 
 
ATTENDED: 
Jim Steinke  Bruce Corraini 
Ron Edwards  Ron Harty 
Jacqueline Penner Wayne Craven 
Randy Lehr  Perry Deering 
 
REGRETS: 
Janet Vas 
 
STAFF: 
Wendy Blackwell  Nichola Kondra 
Natasha Ruskowski Kendra Borgen 
Jenna Gagnon 
 
 

1. Call to Order 8:00 a.m. 
 

2. Presentation by Kendra Borgen, Marketing and Communications Specialist 
 
K. Borgen gave a presentation on the social media platform Twitter. The EDA has two Twitter accounts to 
post activity to: “EDAsealberta” for the main account and “SavourtheSE” for the Eat Local initiative. 
 
In the examples provided during the presentation, the EDA had the potential to reach 5000 followers due 
to “re-tweets” by our followers. 
 
The EDA is using this for: branding and direct marketing; educating and establishing credibility; and lead 
generation and sales. Other purposes include connecting locally, job member recruitment, event 
marketing, and public relations. It is a way of getting the EDA message out virally and reaching a different 
audience. 
 
The EDA is currently using Twitter to promote the upcoming virtual Unmanned Vehicle Systems (UVS) 
exhibition: iUVS Virtual Con 2012. 
 
K. Borgen gave a presentation on iUVS Virtual Con 2012.  The event will stream live 8:00am – 5:00pm on 
November 29, 2012. The live day will allow participants to view live webinars, attend “Q&A sessions”, live 
chats, group chats, forums, and have access to booth representatives. Following the “live” day, registrants 
will be able to access their account for three months afterwards. 

 
Virtual events have been a demonstrated effective lead generation tool. The EDA has provided several 
Sponsorship opportunities with varying price points; real-time analytics will be provided to exhibitors 
after the event. 
 
Drew Barnes, MLA for Cypress-Medicine Hat will provide the opening remarks. 
 
 

 

28



3. Welcome to New Staff Member 
 

Welcome to Jenna Gagnon, the EDA’s new Research Coordinator. Jenna joined the EDA approximately a 
month ago. She is a former student of the Medicine Hat College and holds a business degree with a 
marketing focus. She has been working on the Return-On-Investment (ROI) for Google Analytics and 
looking at different marketing strategies for the EDA’s target markets. Jenna has been providing the 
monthly employment statistics that are circulated to the Board as well as working on a funding directory 
for the EDA. 

 
4. Adoption of Minutes for September  

 
Motion to adopt the minutes of the September meeting: J. Penner. Seconded by: P. Deering. Carried. 

 
5. Financial Report 

 
Financial Report for the month of September was presented. The EDA was at the halfway point in the 
fiscal year when W. Craven and W. Blackwell met. There are no concerns to report. If the EDA spends 
everything that was budgeted, there will be a surplus at the end of the year.  
 
Discussion followed on whether the EDA should be posting its Financial Statements online. 
 
Motion to adopt the Financial Report: W. Craven. Seconded by: R. Edwards. Carried. 

 
6. Executive Director Report 

 
W. Blackwell had a very productive trip to Iqaluit, Nunavut for the Economic Developers Association of 
Canada (EDAC) conference. A follow-up meeting resulted with MIPIM (Le marché international des 
professionnels de l'immobilier). The organization connects European investors with projects worldwide. 
They are particularly interested in western Canada and wish to make closer connections with the City of 
Medicine Hat. They will invite Mayor Normand Boucher to attend their convention in Cannes, France. 
 
Lavar Payne, MP of Medicine Hat, wishes to have a media event on November 16, 2012 at 11:00am at the 
EDA. It is in regards to the Invest Canada-Community Initiatives (ICCI) funds the EDA received in 2012. A 
press release will be issued; Lavar Payne’s office will be coordinating the media. The EDA will be 
submitting an application for ICCI funding for 2013 later this week. 

  
The EDA is starting to plan out its budget for 2013. 

  
The EDA will be hosting a student from the Medicine Hat College, Jade Kent. Jade will join the EDA for a 
week in December in order to fulfill her program requirements. She will return for the second portion of 
her program requirements for a two-week stint in April 2013. 

  
The EDA has been approached by the City of Medicine Hat to make contact with the Moose Jaw spa 
developer with regards to development in the City of Medicine Hat. 
 
The Highway 3 Association AGM will be held in Taber, Alberta on November 22, 2012. The EDA is 
currently making arrangements on behalf of City of Medicine Hat Alderman John Hamill. The focus will be 
on the Association funds that have been collected to date. The Government of Alberta Minister of 
Transportation will be invited as well. 
 
The EDA will be looking at KPIs (Key Performance Indicators) to provide to our funders, further developing 
the accountability measurements already established in 2011. 

 

29



 
7. Committees & Projects Progress Reports 

 
a. Associate Director Report:  

 
N. Kondra has made contacts in the Government of Alberta Agriculture department, specifically 
within clean energy. The EDA has targeted stakeholders with a variety of backgrounds who will 
provide feedback on the Bio-Energy Investment Attraction Strategy. The goal is to look at what is 
most feasible for this region. December 7, 2012 is the tentative due date for the Strategy.  
 
N. Kondra attended the CanSIA Conference on November 1, 2012 in Edmonton regarding bio-
energy, hearing presentations and making contacts. They will be providing a key role in the 
success of the Bio-Energy Investment Attraction Strategy. 
 
N. Kondra will be attending a Bio Gas Chemicals event in Calgary on November 27, 2012, meeting 
more people involved in the technologies aspect of bio-chemicals. 

 
N. Kondra is currently following up on an investment attraction lead that is looking for up-to-date 
available retail space. She put him in touch with a Medicine Hat realtor and has invited him to 
the City in order to show him it’s potential. 
 

b. Marketing & Communications:  
 
Presentation given above. 
 

c. Business Development Officer:  
 
There was discussion regarding Country Cruzin’ 2013 and the EDA’s potential role. It was decided 
that the EDA would take a secondary role and provide assistance as requested. 
 
S. Dirk and the Agriculture Committee are currently working on the upcoming “Training the Next 
Generation 3”. 
 

d.  Agriculture Committee:  
 
The Medicine Hat Exhibition and Stampede’s Annual “Beef Pen Show” will be held on December 
22, 2012. It was decided that due to the timing, the EDA will partner with MNP and leave its 
marketing materials with them. 
 
The “Farming Smarter” event will be held December 4 and 5, 2012. The EDA received the Bronze 
Sponsorship for it and is currently lining up marketing materials in preparation. 
 
The “Training the Next Generation 3” event will be held on February 13, 2013. The EDA has 
secured Merle Good from the Government of Alberta’s Department of Agriculture and Rural 
Development as one of the keynote speakers, who has offered to speak free of charge. Bob 
Frieson from Farmers of North America will be doing the opening remarks. Leona Dargis is the 
other keynote speaker and will be sponsored by MNP.  

 
e. Energy Committee Report:  

 
The Energy Committee would like to approach Fort McMurray and leverage them as a partner. 
They would like to invite economic developers from Wood Buffalo to visit and tour the southeast 
Alberta area. N. Kondra is currently collecting names for contacts and is working on prospective 

30



dates for a visit. There is potential for a strong partnership to develop, as the region has a lot of 
skilled labour and opportunity to provide. 

 
Last year’s focus of the Energy Committee was concentrated on renewable energy. This year will 
see a diversification and the Fort McMurray initiative will help with this. 
 

f. Transportation Committee:  
 
N/A 
 

8. Items for Immediate Discussion 
 
It is coming to that time of year when funding presentations to the EDA’s municipal funders need to 
occur. This will ideally occur during the first week of December. Please contact W. Blackwell to schedule 
presentation dates. 
 
One outcome of the City of Medicine Hat’s Economic Development Strategy Plan was the decision that W. 
Blackwell, W. Craven and Keith Crush, Business Development Officer from the City of Medicine Hat, will 
meet monthly to discuss economic- and city-related issues. 

 
9. Correspondence 

 
No correspondence to report. 

 
10. Chairman’s Report 

 
R. Lehr attended the Ports-to-Plains event held October 2-4, 2012 and sat in on several sessions. He noted 
that one American city has a dedicated tax for economic development, which provides a very firm and 
substantial funding base. Other speakers spoke of the need for foreign investment. 
 
R. Lehr attended the Chamber of Commerce Business Awards Gala on October 12, 2012 along with the 
EDA staff. Many awards were given out including two to former EDA clients: Perry and Chris Deering from 
Deerview Meats won for Small Business of the Year and Tyrel Kenmore from Kenmore Holdings won for 
Innovation, giving special thanks to the EDA for its contribution to their success during his acceptance 
speech. 
 
R. Lehr and W. Blackwell attended the City of Medicine Hat’s Mayor’s Sunrise Rotary Breakfast on October 
16, 2012. To note, Mayor Normand Boucher used several of the EDA’s statistics in his speech. 
 
R. Lehr will be meeting with Lisa Kowalchuk, Executive Director, and Jason Melhoff, Chair, of the Medicine 
Hat and District Chamber of Commerce to see in which aspects the EDA and the Chamber can work 
together. 

 
11. New Business 

 
N/A 

 
12. Round Table 

 
N/A 
 
 
 

31



13. In Camera Session 
 

14. Adjournment 9:25 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEXT BOARD MEETING: WEDNESDAY NOVEMBER 21, 2012 8:00 A.M. 

32



1 

 

EDA Staff Projects List 
 
2012-2013 

Time frame Activity Staff Lead Involves Status 

2012  

October 2012  

Oct 2 – 4 Ports – To – Plains Nichola,  Staff Team  Complete 

Oct. 9 Business Advocacy Meeting Shelley Chamber of Commerce Complete 

Oct. 12 Chamber Awards – EDA is 
sponsoring the Customer Service 
Award and is nominated for the 
Marketing Award 

Staff Staff Team Complete 

Oct. 15 Agriculture Committee Meeting Shelley Nichola, Jenna, Ag 
Committee 

Complete 

Oct. 31 Chamber Land Use Bylaw Meeting Shelley Chamber of Commerce Complete 

Oct 31- Nov 1 CanSIA IA presentation – Edm Nichola Staff Team, CanSIA Complete 

November 2012     

Nov 1 - Nov 2 Business Retention and Expansion 
Course in Vancouver 

Shelley International Economic 
Dvpmt Counil 

Complete 

Nov. 13 Business Advocacy Meeting Shelley Chamber of Commerce Complete 

Nov.15 Energy Committee Meeting Nichola Shelley, Jenna, Energy 
Committee 

Complete 

Nov.16 Press Session with Lavar Payne on 
ICCI Funding 

Wendy 

 

Staff Team, Lavar Payne 
& local media 

Complete 

Nov. 27 Bio-Based Chemical symposium Nichola AB AG and Rural Dvpt In progress 

Nov. 27 Kiwanis Presentation  Wendy Shelley and Kendra In progress 

Nov. 29 UVS Virtual Tradeshow Kendra, 
Wendy 

Staff team In progress 

December 2012     

Dec. UVS Newsletter  4 Kendra TBA TBA 

Dec. 3 End of year funders presentations Nichola and Staff Team, Funders and In Progress 

33



2 

 

– City of Medicine Hat Wendy Board Chair 

Dec. 4 & 5 Farming Smarter Conference Shelley, 
Jenna 

Staff Team In Progress 

Dec. 7 ICCI Bio-Energy Phase II 
Investment Attraction Strategy 
complete 

Nichola, 
Wendy 

RDA, Pembina and Staff 
Team 

In Progress 

Dec. 10 End of year funders presentations 
– Town of Bow Island 

Nichola and 
Wendy 

Staff Team, Funders and 
Board Chair 

In Progress 

Dec. 11 Business Advocacy Meeting Shelley Chamber of Commerce In progress 

Dec. 12 End of year funders presentations 
– County of Forty Mile 

Nichola and 
Wendy 

Staff Team, Funders and 
Board Chair 

In Progress 

Dec. 17 Agriculture Committee Meeting Shelley Nichola, Jenna, Ag 
Committee 

In Progress 

Dec. 18 End of year funders presentations 
– Cypress County 

Nichola and 
Wendy 

Staff Team, Funders and 
Board Chair 

In Progress 

Dec. New Website and Branding 
Launch 

Kendra Wendy, Staff team In progress 

2013     

January  2013     

Jan. 14 End of year funders presentations 
– Redcliff 

Nichola and 
Wendy 

Staff Team, Funders and 
Board Chair 

In Progress 

Jan. ICCI Bio-Energy Webinar Nichola, 
Wendy, RDA 

Pembina, Staff Team TBA 

Jan. Energy Committee Meeting Nichola Shelley, Jenna, Energy 
Committee 

TBA 

     

February 2013     

Feb. 13 Training the Next Generation 3 Shelley, Ag 
Committee 

Staff Team In Progress 

Feb. Agriculture Committee Meeting Shelley Nichola, Jenna, Ag 
Committee 

TBA 

Feb. Quarterly Newsletter 1 Kendra Staff team TBA 

     

34



3 

 

 

Ongoing…     

2013 Rural Business Assistance Shelley Staff Team  

Ongoing Business Assistance  Shelley Staff Team  

Ongoing Investment Attraction Nichola Staff Team  

Ongoing Marketing & Communications Kendra Staff Team  

Ongoing RIN Partner Meetings Wendy Staff Team  

35



 

 

BYLAW NO. 1727/2012 
OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 
 

A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF TO REGULATE THE PROCEEDINGS OF 
COUNCIL MEETINGS. 
 
This Bylaw shall be known as the “Town of Redcliff Procedural Bylaw.” 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Municipal Government Act and amendments 
thereto, Council may pass bylaws in relation to the procedure of Council and Council 
Committees and the conduct of Councillors;   
 
AND WHEREAS, it is Council’s desire to establish and follow a process and procedure of 
municipal governance that reflects an open and transparent government. 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF REDCLIFF, IN COUNCIL 
ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
INTERPRETATION AND DEFINITIONS 
 
1. In this bylaw: 

 
a) “Act” means the Municipal Government Act, R.S.A. 2000, c. M-26, any regulations 

thereunder, and any amendments or successor legislation thereto; 
 

b) “adjourn” used in relation to any meeting, except a public hearing, means to 
terminate the meeting; 

 
c) “Administration” means the employees of the Town of Redcliff; 
 
d) “Committee of the Whole” means a committee comprised of all Councillors which 

conducts itself as a committee of Council; 
 
e) “Councillor” means a member of Council including the Mayor; 
 
f) “Inaugural Meeting” means the first organizational meeting after a general municipal 

election;  
 
g) “In Camera” means a meeting or a portion of a meeting at which only Councillors and 

other persons specified by Council may attend; 
 
h) “Informal Petition” means a petition received that does not meet the requirements of 

the Act; 
 
i) “Legally Binding Petition” means a petition that meets all the applicable requirements 

of the Act; 
 
j) “Mayor” shall mean the chief elected official; 

36



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

2 

 
k) “Municipal Manager” shall mean the person duly appointed as the Chief 

Administrative Officer, or the designate of the Municipal Manager; 
 
l) “non-statutory public hearing” means a meeting of Council or Committee of the 

Whole at which members of the public may attend and may be invited to make 
submissions to Council, but which is not a public hearing; 

 
m) “point of order” means a demand by a Councillor that the Presiding Officer enforce 

the rules of procedure; 
 
n) “point of privilege” means a request made to the Presiding Officer by a Councillor on 

any matter related to the rights and privileges of Councillor’s and includes: 
 

i. the comfort of Councillors’ 
ii. the conduct of Town employees or members of the public in 

attendance at the meeting; 
iii. the accuracy of the reports of Council’s proceedings; and 
iv. the reputation of Council and Councillors; 

 
o) “postpone” means to delay the consideration of any matter, either: 
 

i. to later in the meeting; 
ii. to a specified time and/or date; 
iii. until the occurrence of an event; or 
iv. indefinitely;  

 
p) “Presiding Officer” shall mean the Mayor, Deputy Mayor, or other person who has 

the authority to preside over a meeting; 
 

q) “public hearing” means a meeting or portion of a meeting that Council is required to 
hold under the Act or another enactment, for the primary purpose of hearing 
submissions; 

 
r) “recess” means to take a break in the order of business or an agenda item of a 

meeting with the intent of returning to that order of business or agenda item at the 
same meeting; 

 
s) “refer” means to send a pending motion or agenda item to Administration or a 

Council Committee for investigation and report; 
 
t) “rescind” means to bring forward to a later meeting a previously successful motion 

with the intent of revoking the original motion; 
 
u) “table” means to set a matter aside until a majority decides to address the item again 

by means of a motion to take from the table. 
 

37



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

3 

APPLICATION 
 
2. This bylaw shall apply to all meetings of Council, Committee of the Whole and Council 

Committees as identified. 
 
3. To the extent that a matter is not dealt with in the Act or this bylaw, Council shall have 

regard to Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised. 
 

4. The precedence of the rules governing the procedures of Council is: 
 
a) The Act; 
b) other provincial legislation; 
c) this bylaw; and 
d) Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised. 

 
5. Council may waive all or part of the provisions of this bylaw for a meeting, if Council votes 

unanimously to do so by a motion to suspend the rules.  This motion is only in order if it 
does not conflict with the laws of the Government of Canada or the laws of the Government 
of Alberta and specifically the Act. 

 
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING 
 
6. Council shall hold an organizational meeting not later than two weeks after the third Monday 

in October of each year. 
 
7. At the organizational meeting, Council may establish by resolution for the forthcoming year: 

 
a) The roster for each Councillor to act as Deputy Mayor. 
b) Appointments to Boards and Committees. 
c) The seating arrangements of Council. 
d) In addition to the above, at the Inaugural Meeting, the first order of business shall be 

the administration of the oath of office and the introduction of the Mayor and 
Councillors for the Council Session followed by the setting of the dates, times of 
commencement, and locations of regular Council meetings and Committee of the 
Whole meetings.  If a scheduled meeting of Council falls on a holiday as defined in 
the current Collective Agreement, the meeting shall be held on the next day not 
being a holiday. 
 

MEETINGS 
 
8. A quorum of Council shall be the majority of those members elected and serving on Council, 

including the Mayor. 
 
9. In the case that neither the Mayor nor Deputy Mayor are in attendance within fifteen (15) 

minutes after the hour appointed, the next Deputy Mayor scheduled in the roster shall 
preside over the meeting as the Presiding Officer until the arrival of the Mayor or Deputy 
Mayor. 

38



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

4 

 
10. If there are changes to the date and time of regular Council or Committee of the Whole 

meetings, the municipality must give at least twenty-four (24) hours notice of the change to 
all members not present at the meeting at which the change was made and post the notice 
in a public office.  Posting a public notice on the board at Town Hall and on the Town’s 
website constitutes sufficient notice to the public.  Notice by electronic communications 
constitutes sufficient notice to all members of Council. 

 
11. Adoption of the minutes of the previous meeting(s) shall immediately follow the adoption of 

the agenda except if there are presentations and/or Public Hearings.  Councillors shall have 
the opportunity to note errors and omissions at that time.  Clerical, typographical, 
grammatical errors in adopted minutes may be corrected by the Manager of Legislative and 
Land Services. 

 
12. Special Meetings of Council may be called according to the provisions of the Municipal 

Government Act.  Notice to the members of Council and the public for Special Meetings will 
follow the same guideline as in Section 10. 

 
LOSS OF QUORUM 
 
13. If there is not a quorum within 30 minutes after the time set for the meeting, the Manager of 

Legislative and Land Services will record the names of the members of Council present and 
the meeting will be adjourned to the time of the next regular meeting, unless a special 
meeting is duly called in the intervening time period. 

 
14. Whenever a vote on a motion before Council or Committee of the Whole cannot be taken 

because of a loss of quorum, the loss of quorum resulting from: 
 
a) the declaration of a pecuniary interest or conflict of interest; or 
b) from a Councillor or the Mayor not being present for all or part of a public hearing; 

 
then the motion shall be the first order of business to be proceeded with and disposed of at 
the next meeting of Council or Committee of the Whole under that particular order of 
business. 

 
15. If a quorum is lost for any reason other than those aforementioned in Section 16, the 

meeting is at an end. 
 
TIME OF ADJOURNMENT 
 
16. On the day of a Council meeting, Town Council shall adjourn at 11:00 p.m. in the evening if 

in session at that hour, unless otherwise determined by a unanimous vote of the Councillors 
present. 

 
17. When it is necessary to continue the meeting beyond 11:00 p.m., Council will decide one of 

the following: 
 

39



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

5 

a) to extend the time of the meeting; 
b) to reconvene the meeting the following day; 
c) to call a special meeting of Council on a specified day to attend to the unfinished 

business; or  
d) to add the unfinished orders of business to the next regular Council meeting agenda; 
 

by resolution passed by a majority of Councillors present. 
 
18. The Mayor, or Council by a majority vote, may cause the meeting to be recessed indicating 

the nature and expected duration of the recess. 
 
MEETING THROUGH ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS 
 
19. Council members may attend a Council meeting by means of electronic communication.  

Acceptable alternatives include through the use of a telephone (with the speaker on), 
ensuring that dialogue is available for both parties; through a personal computer; or other 
means as technology advances. 

 
20. A Council member may attend Committee of the Whole, regular or special Council meetings 

by means of electronic communication a maximum of three (3) times per calendar year. 
 

21. A Council member shall only be permitted to attend a meeting by means of electronic 
communication if that location in which the meeting is held is equipped in a manner such 
that enables all Council members participating in the meeting and the public to watch or 
hear one another. 

 
22. A Council member attending a meeting via electronic communications is deemed to be 

present at the meeting for whatever period of time the connection via electronic 
communications remain active. 

 
23. The Mayor or Presiding Officer shall announce to those in attendance at the meeting that a 

Council member is attending the meeting by means of electronic communications. 
 

24. When a vote is called, Council members attending the meeting by means of electronic 
communications shall be asked to state their vote only after all other Council members 
present at the meeting have cast their votes by a show of hands. 

 
25. When a Council member attends an “In Camera” session, they will be required to confirm 

that they have attended the “In Camera” session alone in keeping with the definition in the 
bylaw of “In Camera”, by providing a statutory declaration or affidavit sworn or declared 
before the Manager of Legislative and Land Services or Commissioner of Oaths prior to the 
next regular Council meeting. 

 
PREPARATION OF AGENDAS 
 
26. The agenda for each regular or special meeting of Council and Committee of the Whole 

shall be prepared by the Manager of Legislative and Land Services in consultation with the 

40



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

6 

Municipal Manager and the Mayor. 
 
27. The Manager of Legislative and Land Services shall endeavour to forward agendas and all 

pertinent supporting information to each member of Council no later than 12:00 p.m. on the 
Friday preceding the meeting as outlined in Policy 37. 

 
28. Any Council member, Town official, or any other person wishing to have an item of business 

placed on the agenda for a regular Council meeting, shall make the submission to the 
Manager of Legislative and Land Services not later than 12:00 p.m. on the Wednesday of 
the week prior to the meeting.  The submission shall contain adequate information to the 
satisfaction of the Manager of Legislative and Land Services to enable the Council to deal 
with the matter. 

 
29. Any late submissions to the agenda after the agenda has been established will require 

justification for the urgent nature of the late submission and will require the Municipal 
Manager’s approval. 

 
30. The Council shall consider no item of business unless the item has been placed on the 

agenda, either in the manner described above in Sections 26, 28, and 29 or as a 
modification to the agenda approved by a vote at the meeting. 

 
31. The general order of business on the agenda shall be as follows; however, the actual order 

of conduct may be adjusted by Council as necessary: 
 

1. General 
A. Call to order 
B. Adoption of Agenda 
C. Accounts Payable 
D. Bank Summary 

2. Delegations  
3. Minutes 

A. Council  
B. Committee of the Whole 
C. Other 

4. Bylaws 
5. Staff Recommendations 
6. Policies 
7. Correspondence 
8. Other 
9. Recess 
10. In Camera (if necessary) 
11. Adjournment 

 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
32. Presentations may be made by Council to individuals or groups. 
 

41



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

7 

33. Individuals or groups may request an appointment for the purposes of making a 
presentation to be heard by Council as a delegation. 

 
34. Delegates must submit a request in writing for an appointment with Council to the Municipal 

Manager.  All delegates are required to provide written documentation to the Municipal 
Manager which clearly outlines the nature of their business for inclusion in the Agenda 
Package.  All documentation is to be submitted not less than seven (7) working days in 
advance of the regular Council meeting date. 

 
35. The Municipal Manager will review the request in consultation with any affected departments 

and may: 
 
a) Undertake an Administrative Review and provide a written response to the individual 

or group to satisfy the request for an appointment with Council.  This process will be 
undertaken only with the consent of Administration and the individual or group 
requesting the appointment with Council;  

b) Add the appointment to the next regular Council meeting or Committee of the Whole 
agenda; or 

c) Add the appointment to a future regular Council meeting or Committee of the Whole 
agenda if: 

i. requested by the individual or group making the request; or 
ii. Administration requires more time to properly investigate and report on the 

matter. 
 
36. Delegates requesting reappearance on a specific matter shall only be permitted to do so 

within six (6) months of the original appointment with Council if the information to be 
presented is significant and/or new to that which was previously presented.  If there is no 
new and/or significant information to be presented, delegates cannot request reappearance 
until after six (6) months following the original appointment. 

 
37. In questioning presenters or delegates at the Council meeting, Councillors will only ask 

those questions which are relevant to the subject of the appointment and will avoid repetition 
of questions.  Likewise, presenters and delegates speaking to a subject will be restricted to 
speaking on the subject of the appointment. 

 
38. The Mayor or Presiding Officer shall have the authority to set a time limit and the number of 

times that a delegate or presenter may speak on the matter, having due regard to the 
importance of the matter. 

 
39. The presentation by a delegation may only be: 

 
a) received as information without debate; 
b) referred without debate to the Committee of the Whole or the Municipal Manager for 

a report; or 
c) debated if a resolution is passed by a 2/3 majority vote, to allow a motion to be made 

without notice. 
 

42



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

8 

CONDUCT OF A COUNCIL MEETING 
 
40. The Mayor or Presiding Officer shall have authority to set a time limit and the number of 

times that a member may speak on the same motion, having due regard to the importance 
of the matter. 

 
41. A motion submitted to Council does not require a seconder. 

 
42. After a motion is accepted by the Mayor or Presiding Officer, it shall be deemed to be in 

possession of the Council; but, may be withdrawn at any time before a vote is taken or an 
amendment is made.  A Councillor may ask questions of the Administration or other 
Councillors on any motion or amendment to a motion. 

 
43. When a motion has been made and is being considered by the Council, no other motion 

may be made and accepted, except: 
 
a) a motion to refer the main question to another person or group for consideration; 
b) a motion to amend the main question; 
c) a motion to table the main question; 
d) a motion to postpone the main question to a future time; 
e) a motion to adjourn the meeting, provided that a motion tabled shall not be debated 

except as to the time the matter shall again be considered. 
 
44. A motion to reconsider a motion shall: 
 

a) only be made at the same meeting the motion was decided; 
b) only be made by a member who voted with the prevailing side on the motion 

involved; 
c) not be proposed more than once at any one meeting of Council; 
d) be decided by a majority of the members of Council present; and, 
e) not be allowed on a motion of adjournment. 

 
45. A motion to rescind or amend a previous motion of Council may: 
 

a) be made by a member of Council; and 
i. be offered at any time subsequent to the meeting at which the original motion 

was passed; 
ii. be passed by: 

1. a vote of 2/3 of the members of Council when the motion is 
without notice; and 

2. a simple majority of the members of Council present when 
notice has been given.  Notice shall of inclusion of the item on 
an agenda delivered to the members of Council before the 
meeting, and 

b) the previous motion has not been acted upon to the extent that the Town has 
undertaken or become subject to any liability or obligation, or 

c) was not a motion for a reading of a bylaw. 

43



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

9 

 
46. Where a question under consideration contains distinct propositions, the vote upon each 

proposition shall be taken separately when any member so requests or when the Mayor or 
other Presiding Officer so directs. 

 
47. A bylaw shall not be given more than two readings at one meeting unless Council members 

in attendance agree unanimously that the bylaw may be presented for third reading at the 
same meeting at which it received the first two readings. 

 
48. Any request for a recorded vote as per the Municipal Government Act shall be brought to 

the Mayor or Presiding Officer’s attention prior to the actual call for the vote. 
 

49. The Municipal Manager or his/her delegate shall repeat all motions before the motion is 
debated or put to a vote. 

 
50. The Mayor or Presiding Officer shall reference all motions before they are debated or voted 

upon. 
 

51. No motion shall be offered that is substantially the same as one that has already been 
expressed during the same meeting. 

 
52. The Mayor or Presiding Officer may participate in debate on any matter before Council 

without relinquishing the chair. 
 

53. The Mayor or Presiding Officer may make a motion on any matter on the agenda but before 
doing so the Mayor must relinquish the Chair to the Deputy Mayor until the vote on the 
motion has been taken. 

 
54. After the Mayor or Presiding Officer has called the vote, no member shall speak to the 

motion nor shall any other motion be made until after the result of the vote has been 
declared. 

 
55. Voting on all motions shall be done by clearly raising one hand so that the Mayor or 

Presiding Officer may easily count them.  When using electronic communications, the Mayor 
or Presiding Officer will ask whether the member is voting for or against the motion.  After 
the Mayor or Presiding Officer has counted the vote, he shall declare whether it was 
“carried”, “carried unanimously” or “defeated”.  Except where provided for in this bylaw or by 
the applicable legislation, a majority vote of the members present who are eligible to vote, 
shall decide a motion or question before Council.  If the vote results in a tie, the motion will 
be considered defeated. 

 
56. When a Councillor wishes to leave the Council Chambers while a meeting of Council is in 

progress: 
 
a) the Councillor shall await acknowledgement of the Mayor or Presiding Officer before 

leaving; and 
b) the time of the Councillor’s departure and return shall be recorded in the minutes. 

44



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

10 

  
57. No Councillor shall leave the Council meeting after a question is put to a vote until the vote 

is taken, unless during this timeframe the Councillor becomes aware of a conflict of interest 
at which time the Councillor will declare the conflict of interest and leave the meeting. 

 
58. The Mayor or Presiding Officer shall preserve order and decorum and shall decide 

questions of order subject to an appeal to Council by resolution.  The decision of the 
Presiding Officer shall be final unless reversed or altered by a majority vote of members 
present. 

 
59. When the Mayor or Presiding Officer is called on to decide a point of order or practice, it 

shall be done without argument or comment and shall state the rule of authority applicable 
to the case. 

 
60. When a Council member has been warned about breaches of order but continues to engage 

in them, the Mayor or Presiding Officer may state their name and declare the offence.  The 
Recording Secretary must note the offence in the minutes. 

 
61. If a Council member who has been named apologizes and withdraws any objectionable 

statement, then the Council member may remain and continue participating in the meeting 
and the Mayor or Presiding Officer may direct that the notation of the offence be removed 
from the minutes. 

 
62. If the Council member fails or refuses to apologize, then that Council member must 

immediately leave the Council Chambers and Council must vote on a motion to expel that 
Council Member.  A motion to expel must be decided without debate. 

 
63. If a Council member who has been expelled pursuant to this Section, refuses to leave the 

Council Chambers, the Mayor or Presiding Officer may request the Royal Canadian 
Mounted Police to remove the expelled Council member. 

 
64. The Mayor or Presiding Officer may expel members of the public who are present for 

improper conduct and may follow the guidelines in Section 64 should the member of the 
public refuse to leave. 

 
PETITIONS 
 
65. Legally binding petitions will be submitted to the Municipal Manager and will be processed in 

accordance with the Act. 
 
66. Informal petitions will be submitted to the Municipal Manager and must: 

 
a) be printed, typewritten or legibly written; 
b) clearly set out the matter being presented and the request made to Council; 
c) be temperate and respectful; 
d) be signed; and 
e) provide the name and mailing address of the contact person for the petitioners 

45



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

11 

submitting the petition. 
 
67. On receipt of an informal petition, the Municipal Manager may do the following: 

 
a) include it as an item on the agenda for the next regular Council meeting in full or 

summary form; 
b) refer it to Administration for a report to Council; or 
c) refer it to Administration for action and/or reply, with a copy of such response being 

sent to Council. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
68. Public Hearings will be held in conjunction with a Council meeting. 
 
69. Persons interested in speaking at a public hearing may register with the Manager of 

Legislative and Land Services prior to the public hearing.  Names of registered speakers for 
a public hearing will be released to the public on the Friday preceding the public hearing. 

 
70. Persons interested in providing a written submission may provide the Manager of Legislative 

and Land Services with their submission prior to 12:00 p.m. of the Wednesday preceding 
the public hearing.  Valid written submissions received will become public information on the 
Friday prior to the public hearing.  Council will accept written submissions on the date of the 
public hearing. 

 
71. Public Hearings will commence, as close as reasonably practicable to the advertised time at 

a regular Council meeting and will normally be held in the Council Chambers. 
 

72. Council may change the date, time, and place of a public hearing by resolution.  If any of the 
date, time, or place is changed, the public hearing must be re-advertised. 

 
73. Council may cancel a public hearing by resolution. 

 
74. On the advice of Administration, and/or should the Council deem it appropriate, a Non-

Statutory Public Hearing may be held at a date, time and place approved by Council 
resolution. 

 
75. The procedures for the conduct of a non-statutory public hearing shall be the same as those 

for a statutory public hearing. 
 

76. The Mayor or Presiding Officer shall chair all Public Hearings. 
 

77. Once the Mayor or Presiding Officer has called the Public Hearing to order and identified the 
matter to be discussed, the Mayor shall review the process to be followed including the 
expectations relating to public feedback, rules for speaking, timelines and the process for 
decision making following the public hearing. 

 
78. Administration shall introduce the matter and provide any background material. 

46



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

12 

 
79. After Administration has introduced the matter, the Mayor or Presiding Officer shall invite 

interested parties and members of the public to speak on the matter.  The Mayor or 
Presiding Officer shall call upon those persons who have registered with the Manager of 
Legislative and Land Services to speak first, followed by other persons at the meeting who 
have not registered to speak but who wish to address Council.  If there is more than one 
person who wishes to speak, the Mayor or Presiding Officer shall establish the order of 
speaking. 

 
80. All those who wish to speak to a matter (for or against) may only speak once and shall be 

limited to ten (10) minutes. 
 

81. The decision of the Mayor or Presiding Officer with regard to imposition of the time limit to 
speak and the order of speaking shall be final and not debated. 

 
82. A delegation of more than one member shall be considered to be one person for the 

purposes of a Public Hearing and only a spokesperson shall be entitled to speak once only 
for a limit of ten (10) minutes regardless of the number of members of the delegation who 
may be present. 

 
83. The Council shall not debate an issue with any speaker, but each member of Council may 

ask questions for clarification of each speaker.  All questions must be directed through the 
chair. 

 
84. Council may accept a written submission in lieu of a verbal presentation as long as the 

document is signed, dated, and shows the street address of the person making the 
submission.  All written submissions will be filed with the Manager of Legislative and Land 
Services.  

 
85. “Adjourn” used in relation to a Public Hearing means to take a short break in the Public 

Hearing, take a break with the intent of returning to the Public Hearing later in the same 
meeting, or to adjourn the Public Hearing to another Council meeting. 

 
86. “Close” used in relation to a Public Hearing means to terminate the Public Hearing. 

 
87. When all persons who wish to speak to an issue have been given their opportunity to speak, 

and all written submissions have been received, the Mayor shall declare the Public Hearing 
closed. 

 
88. Once closed a Public Hearing may not be reopened.  Council may hold a second Public 

Hearing on the same subject; however, it is subject to the same requirements of advertising 
and rules for speaking as the initial Public Hearing. 

 
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
89. There shall be a Committee of the Whole comprising of all Councillors. 
 

47



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

13 

90. Subject to the Act, Committee of the Whole may consider any matter that Council may 
consider, including but not limited to discussion and debate of the following matters: 

 
a) the budget; 
b) the audit; 
c) transportation issues; 
d) development issues; 
e) strategic planning; 
f) legislative reform; 
g) policing matters; and 
h) policy formulation. 

 
91. Committee of the Whole may: 

 
a) conduct non-statutory Public Hearings; 
b) receive delegations and submissions; 
c) meet with other municipalities and other levels of government; and 
d) recommend appointments of members of the public to various boards and 

commissions. 
 
92. In addition to the restrictions contained in the Act, the Committee of the Whole shall not hold 

statutory Public Hearings. 
 
93. Generally, items brought forward to the Committee of the Whole are matters where 

Administration requires further direction before bringing to Council for approval; however, 
the Committee of the Whole may make the following motions: 

 
a) to receive agenda reports as information; 
b) to refer matters to Administration or a Committee for review; and 
c) make recommendations to Council. 

 
94. A quorum of Committee of the Whole is a majority of Councillors. 
 
95. At a Committee of the Whole meeting, the procedures of Council shall be relaxed as follows: 

 
a) a Councillor may speak even though there is no motion on the floor, but if there is a 

motion on the floor a Councillor shall only address that motion; 
b) a Councillor may speak as often is necessary on a matter provided that each 

Councillor who wishes to speak to the matter has already been permitted to do so. 
 
PLACE OF MUNICIPAL OFFICE 
 
96. According to the Act the place identified as the municipal office for the Town of Redcliff is #1 

– 3rd St. N.E., Redcliff, Alberta, Canada. 
 
 
 

48



Bylaw No. 1727/2012     Page  
 
 

 

14 

EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
97. This bylaw shall come into force on the date of its third and final reading. 
 
REPEAL OF BYLAWS 
 
98. Bylaw No. 977/92 is hereby repealed. 
 
 
Read a first time this ________ day of __________ A.D, 2012. 
 
 
Read a second time this ___ day of ________ A.D, 2012. 
 
 
Read a third time this ____ day of ________ A.D, 2012. 
 
 
SIGNED AND PASSED THIS _________ DAY OF ______________, 2012. 
 
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
 Mayor 
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
 Manager of Legislative and Land Services 

49



BY-LAW NO. 1704/2011 1731/2012 
OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 
 

A BY-LAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF TO PROVIDE FOR THE BORROWING OF FUNDS 
UNDER SECTION 256 OF THE MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ACT. 
 
This Bylaw shall be known as the “Temporary Borrowing Bylaw  2012 2013.” 
 
WHEREAS the amount of taxes estimated to be raised for the fiscal year commencing on 
January 1, 2012  2013 by the Town of Redcliff (hereinafter called the "Municipality") for all 
purposes is the sum of six million two five hundred sixty one eighty four thousand eight one 
hundred fifty ($6,261,850.006,584,150.00) Dollars; 
 
AND WHEREAS the Council of the Municipality deems it necessary to borrow from time to time 
on a revolving basis during the year 2012 sum or sums not exceeding the maximum principal 
amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) at any one time to meet the operating 
expenditures and sum or sums not exceeding the maximum principal amount of Twenty Five 
Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) at any one time to meet the credit card expenditures of the 
Municipality incurred during the year  20122013;  
 
AND WHEREAS after borrowing during the said year of the amount hereby authorized to be 
borrowed, the amount to be borrowed, together with the unpaid principal or other borrowings 
made for the purpose of financing operating expenditures, will not exceed the amount estimated 
to be raised in taxes as aforesaid during the said year; 
 
AND WHEREAS the borrowing hereby authorized will not cause the Municipality to exceed its 
debt limit. 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF REDCLIFF, IN COUNCIL 
ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. That the Council of the Municipality do borrow from time to time on a revolving basis 

during the year  2012  2013  from Canadian Imperial Bank of commerce (the "Bank"), a 
sum or sums not exceeding the maximum principal amount of One million Dollars 
($1,000,000.00) at any one time which the Council deems necessary to expend to meet 
the operating expenditures and a sum or sums not exceeding the maximum principal 
amount of Twenty Five thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) at any one time which the Council 
deems necessary to expend to meet the credit card expenditures of the Municipality for 
other than school purposes incurred during the said year until such time as the taxes 
levied or to be levied therefor can be collected, and to pay or agree to pay interest on the 
sum so borrowed either in advance or at maturity, and in either case after maturity, at 
such rate as may be agreed upon from time to time between the Council and the Bank. 

 
2. That the sum or sums so borrowed may be evidenced and secured by a form of 

debt/security instrument executed by the Mayor and Municipal Treasurer on behalf of the 
Municipality and the said Mayor and Municipal Treasurer are hereby authorized and 
empowered to execute and give such form of debt/security instrument on behalf of the 
Municipality as may be required by the Bank and to determine and upon from time to 
time the rate of interest applicable to the amount of the sums borrowed hereunder 
remaining from time to time outstanding. 

50



Bylaw No. 1704/20111731/2012     Page  
 
 

2 

 
3. That the Council of the Municipality do hereby pledge to the said Bank as security for 

payment of the money borrowed hereunder, and interest, thereon, the whole of the 
unpaid taxes and penalties on taxes assessed and /or raised by the Municipality in years 
prior to the said year together with penalties thereon, and the whole of the taxes 
assessed or to be assessed and/or raised to be raised for the said year and penalties 
thereon, and the Municipality shall deposit in a special account with the said Bank all of 
the said taxes, penalties and other designated revenues as collected, as collateral 
security for the money to be borrowed hereunder and interest thereon and the same 
shall be applied as far as necessary in payment of moneys borrowed hereunder and 
interest thereon, but the said Bank shall not be restricted to the said taxes, penalties and 
other designated revenues for the payment of the money borrowed as aforesaid or be 
bound to wait for repayment of such money and interest until such taxes, penalties and 
other designated revenues can be collected, or be required to see that the said taxes, 
penalties and other designated revenues are deposited as aforesaid. 

 
4. That nothing herein contained shall waive, prejudicially affect or exclude any right, power 

benefit or security by statute, common law or otherwise given to or implied in favour of 
the said Bank. 

 
5. Bylaw No. 1676/2010 1704/2011 is hereby repealed upon Bylaw 1704/2011 1731/2012 

coming in effect on January 1, 20122013. 
 
 
Read a first time this 28th 26th day of November A.D, 20112012. 
 
 
Read a second time this 28th 10th day of November DecemberA.D, 20112012. 
 
 
Read a third time this 28th 10th day of November DecemberA.D, 20112012. 
 
 
SIGNED AND PASSED THIS _________ DAY OF ______________, 20112012. 
 
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
 Mayor 
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
 Municipal Secretary 

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

51



TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
BYLAW NO. 1732/2012 

 
A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF TO PROVIDE FOR FORMATION, 

MAINTENANCE AND INVESTMENT OF RESERVE FUNDS. 
 
WHEREAS the Council of the Town of Redcliff deems it to be expedient and proper to provide 
reserve funds. 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN THE 
PROVINCE OF ALBERTA IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 NAME 
 
1. This Bylaw shall be known and may be cited as the "Annual Reserve Allocation Bylaw". 
 
 PURPOSE 
 
2. The purpose of this Bylaw shall be to outline the annual allocation and the ceiling limit of 

various reserves which have been established for a continual period of time. 
 
3. The name of the reserve, the amount of annual allocation and the ceiling for each 

operating reserve is as follows: 
 
Purchasing Reserve 

In the year 2012 and in each succeeding year there shall be an amount of 
$75,000.00 provided for the purpose of unanticipated major expenditures for 
repairs or maintenance of Town buildings and/or major mechanical failures, and 
$352,500.00 provided for the replacement of the vehicles, machines & equipment 
of the Town of Redcliff.   This reserve shall not have a ceiling.   
 
The Director of Finance & Administration shall maintain, on an annual basis, a 
schedule indicating the equipment involved in the program and he/she shall 
ensure that the reserve funding is based on the net estimated depreciation of that 
equipment.  Further all revenue generated from sale of surplus equipment shall 
be allocated to the reserve. 

 
Operating Contingency Reserve 

In the year 2012 there shall be an amount of $15,000.00 provided for the 
purpose of funding major unanticipated operating costs subject to prior 
authorization by resolution of Council, and $1,700.00 provided for the purpose of 
expenses related to Elections, By-elections, Plebiscites and other Public 
Meetings.  These funds shall be established in a separate reserve called 
Operating Contingency Reserve. This reserve shall not have a ceiling. 

 
Tax Stabilization Reserve 

In the year 2012 there shall be an amount of $18,650.00 provided for the 
purpose of future stabilization of the mill rate.  This reserve shall have a ceiling of 
15% of the prior year’s municipal taxation levy. 

 
  

52



Bylaw No. 1732/2012   Page 
 

 

2 

Legal and Labour Reserve 
In the year 2012 and in each succeeding year there shall be a budget to cover 
legal and labour relations related costs.  Any funds remaining unspent at each 
year end shall be transferred to a separate reserve account for this purpose.  
This reserve shall not have a ceiling. 
 

Road Maintenance Reserve 
This reserve is provided for the purpose of paving, patching and repairs of 
roadways. These funds shall be established in a separate reserve called Road 
Maintenance Reserve. This reserve shall not have a ceiling. 

 
Storm System Reserve 

This reserve is provided for the purpose of a reserve for maintenance, repair and 
replacement of various storm sewer related engineering structures.  These funds 
shall be established in a separate reserve called Storm System Reserve. This 
reserve shall not have a ceiling. 

  
Water System Reserve 

In the year 2012 and in each succeeding year there shall be an amount of 
$58,000.00 provided for the purpose of maintenance, repair and replacement of 
various water related engineering structures.  These funds shall be established in 
a separate reserve called Water System Reserve. The reserve shall not have a 
ceiling.  

 
Sanitary Sewer Reserve 
 In the year 2012 and in each year succeeding year there shall be an amount of 

$30,000.00 provided for the purpose of maintenance, repair and replacement of 
various sanitary sewer related engineering structures.  This reserve shall not 
have a ceiling. 

 
Garbage Machine & Equipment Reserve 

 That in the year 2012 and in each succeeding year there shall be an amount 
provided in each operating budget of $50,000.00 to provide for the replacement 
of the garbage bins, and $32,500.00 provided for the replacement of the garbage 
truck and packer.  This reserve shall have a ceiling of $700,000.00. 

 
Silent Auction Reserve 

That in the year 2012 and in each succeeding year the silent auction net revenue 
shall be transferred to a separate account called Silent Auction Reserve.  For the 
purpose of funding various costs associated with Volunteer Appreciation Night.  
This reserve shall have a ceiling of $10,000.00. 

 
Land Development Reserve 

In the year 2012 and in each succeeding year the net proceeds from Land Sales 
and Agreements for Sale – Instalments, shall be transferred to a separate 
account called Land Development Reserve for the purpose of land development.  
This reserve shall not have a ceiling. 
 

  

53



Bylaw No. 1732/2012   Page 
 

 

3 

100th Anniversary Reserve 
 This reserve is provided for the purpose of the 100th Year Anniversary 

Celebrations of the Town of Redcliff.  This reserve shall have a ceiling of 
$60,000.00. 

 
 INTEREST 
 
4. Annually each year the Municipal Treasurer shall allocate interest to all reserves of the 

Town of Redcliff.  This allocation will be calculated by utilizing the reserve balance as of 
the previous year end, being December 31.  For the calculation of interest for 2012 the 
rate on all reserves shall be the rate paid by a Chartered Bank for operation of a 
business account, or an average rate calculated on T-bill funds. 

 
 REPEAL 
 
5. Bylaw No. 1696/2011 is hereby repealed. 
 
 
READ a first time this the 26th day of November, 2012. 
 
 
READ a second time this the 10th day of December, 2012. 
. 
 
READ a third time this the 10th day of December, 2012. 
 
 
SIGNED and PASSED this _____ day of ____________ 2012. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
MAYOR 

 
 

________________________________ 
MUNICIPAL SECRETARY 

54



55

DATE: 

TOPIC: 

PROPOSED BY: 

PROPOSAL: 

BACKGROUND: 

TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

November 20, 2012 

Aquatic Centre Mechanical System Upgrade 

Darrell Schaffer 

Proceed with Aquatic Centre Mechanical Upgrade as proposed by 
Watson Pools Inc. 

The Aquatic Centre filter and mechanical systems for both the main pool and the children's pool have 
shown serious deterioration and inadequacies during the last several years. It is extremely important to 
proceed with an upgrade to those systems to ensure that we have a viable facility for our community in the 
future. The concept of this project has been part of the preliminary 2013 Budget discussions. 

The Public Services Department has solicited design/build proposals from two major commercial 
swimming pool contractors to upgrade the facility. The proposed upgrade will include complete 
replacement of the pool's mechanical systems including filters and filter media, pumping, chemical feed 
pumps and tanks, automated controllers, boilers, and all related plumbing, valves, and gauges. Proposals 
for this project have been received from two commercial swimming pool contractors. Their proposal 
amounts and the recommended contingency amounts are as follows; 

Contractor Proposal Amount Recommended Total Project Estimate 
Contingency 

Watson Pools Inc. $262,400.00 $17,600.00 $280,000.00 
Master Pools(Calgary)Ltd. $346,000.00 $17,600.00 $363,600.00 

In order for this project to proceed in the most economical and timely manner for the Town of Redcliff, it is 
important for this project to be provided authorization as soon as possible. Contractors have submitted 
proposals based on non-peak pool construction times and the reality of extended equipment delivery 
dates. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
I recommend that the Aquatic Centre Mechanical System Upgrade Project be authorized to proceed with a 
maximum budget amount of $280,000.00, with funding to be provided at 50% from the Purchasing 
Reserve and 50% from the Community Infrastructure Improvement Fund Grant. 

MOTION: 
Councilor moved that the Aquatic Centre Mechanical System Upgrade Project be 
authorized to proceed with a maximum budget amount of $280,000.00, with funding to be provided at 50% 
from the Purchasing Reserve and 50% from the Community lnfrastru re Improvement Fund Grant. 

rU-Director 
SUBMITTED BY: 

T 

APPROVED/REJECTED BY COUNCIL THIS ___ DAY OF ____ , 2012 



56

RECEIVED 
Town of Radcliff 

Supervisor: ____ ..---

RIVERVIEW OCT 29 2012 
GOLF CLUB Action: (,a1 mcd / - M0 / 3> 

Phone: 403-548-7118 Fax: 403-548-2400 ---------
700 Redcliff Way SE 

Town of Redcliff 
Box 10 
Redcliff, AB TOJ 2PO 

October 26, 2012 

Attn : David Wolanski 

RE: Community Spirit Grant 

Dear Mr. Wolanski, 

Redcliff AB. TOJ 2PO 
File # _ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

We are requesting the Town of Redcliff support our application for a grant from the Community 

Spirit Program from the Government of Alberta, Alberta Lottery Fund. 

The monies received will be used towards our Driving Range. 

We appreciate your support, 

Trevor Ellerman 

General Manager 

Riverview Golf Club 

www.golfriverview.com 



57

Pr~sid~nt 

Presid~nt~ 

Ki.tnH\ l elhovid 
CotrncJIIDr, 

C~y of Edmootor~ AS 

First Vic~·Pres1dent 
Promier Ylce·pr~sldent 

Claude i)ollJphin 
Mture, 

artQndiS SJ:~tll~nt de lat:hl¥1~ 
Vrlle de MQnir~al. OC 

Second Vke·Pre!ldont 
Oeu ~iem~ vic:e· prE~ident 

Brad WOO<lside 
MJyOI, 

Ci\y of FrO<I~Wiaoo. N8 

Third Vice-President 
Troisit-m~ vic~·prCsident 

Oaymortd Loui~ 
Courxrl\or, 

City of Vtt'lCouver, BC 

P~st President 
President sortant 

Berry Vrb31\0YIC 
Counc;llor. 

Ciry of Kltdwn~. ON 

Chief Execut ive Officer 
Chef de Ia di rect ion 

Srock Cilllt on 
Onawa. ON 

2d, rue Clarer.ce Street. 
Oltnwa, Ontarjo KIN 5P3 

T. 6H·241·522t 
F. 613·241·7440 

www.fcm.ca 

FC~ F[CJE'lATION 
O~Cf\NAOIAN 
MUNICIPALITIES 

October 24, 2012 

Dear Members of Council: 

FCDtRATION 
CANADIENNE DFS 
Mt,JNICIPAUTtS 

RECEIVED 
Town of Redcliff 

Supervisor: _ _ _____ _ 

( NOV - 9 2012 . 
Action: fi.o b 0 J Cnf\(t ( 

File # ________ _ 

It's time to renew your annual membership with the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM). 

The past year has been very productive for FCM and our members, as we have worked together 
to influence federal policies and pave the way for a new long-term infrastructure plan. This all
important plan for municipalities will replace nearly $2 billion in federal funding due to expire in 
2014. 

Working alongside our provincial/territorial association partners, FCM is advocating strongly for a 
formal announcement of the new long-term infrastructure plan in Budget 2013. This will ensure 
the federal government meets its commitment to have the plan and related programs in place for 
the 2014 construction season. 

We hope you keep FCM's vital work on long-term infrastructure funding in mind as you prepare to 
renew your membership. We are also dedicating time and resources to focus on other key areas 
of interest for your community over the coming year. These include: 

• Policing and public safety -reforming the national policing system to establish a fairer 
distribution of responsibilities and resources. 

• Rural, remote and northern -improving life in these communities through dedicated 
federal programs that address economic and social issues. 

• Transit and transportation -addressing transportation, commuting and public transit 
issues in the long-term infrastructure plan. 

The Town of Redcliff will benefit from FCM-driven programs by receiving about $454 ,81 8* in 
revenue from GST rebates and the Gas Tax Fund this year. Your 2013-2014 FCM membership 
renewal is only $1 ,069. Your renewal fee is based on 2011 Census data. 

Your membership in FCM makes a difference. As our member base has doubled over the past 
decade, we have become more influential in Ottawa. The result: federal investments in 
municipalities grew from $125 million to $4.75 bill ion annually, and this doesn't include the $1 2 
billion from the recent Economic Action Plan. 

As we work with the federal government on long-term, sustained infrastructure funding and other 
priorities, we need your support to ensure our continued success in advocating for programs that 
directly benefit your community. 

FCM gives your municipality the strength of close to 2,000 communities across the country to 
overcome the challenges you face. Keep our voice strong- renew your membership today. 

Yours sincerely , 

~ibo~~ 
FCM President 
Councillor, 
City of Edmonton 

* This amount is an estimate based on an average national allocation of federal funds. 

SINCE 1901 ·----------~ 
DEPUIS 1901 

18073 



58

FEDEQJ4'rlO~ 

C/I,NAOI~N~:: DfS 
~"llrNECIP,~,;. :Tf.:S 

Membership Invoice 
2013-2014 

Facture d'adhesion 
24, rue Clarence Street 
Ottawa, Ontario K1 N 5P3 
T. 613-241-5221 
F. 613-241-7440 

Mr. David Wolanski 
Town of Redel iff 
Box40 
1-3rd Street North East 
Radcliff, AB TOJ 2PO 
Canada 

INVOICE/FACTURE: 251 14 
DATE: 10/ 11/2012 

ACCOUNT/COMPTE: 18073 
DUE DATE/DATE LIMITE: 03/31 /2013 

Membership Fee for Aprll1/13 to March 31/14 I Frals de cotisation du 1er avril 2013 au 31 mars 2014 
Municipal Dues Calculated with a base fee of $320.00 plus per capita fees of $749.35(fee 
population of 5,588 x 13.41 cents). 

Please include a copy of this invoice with your payment. 
Veuillez retourner une copie de Ia facture avec votre paiement. 

Thank You/Merci 

$1,069.35 



59

November 6, 2012 

His Worship Robert Hazelaar 
Mayor, Town of Redcliff 
PO Box 40 
Redcliff, AB TOJ 2PO 

Dear Mayor Hazelaar: 

ALBERTA 
MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS 

Office of the Minister 

r: -· .. . ,..._ 

! 

AR56925 

Thank you for submitting your municipality's operating spending plan under the 2012 
conditional operating funding component of the Municipal Sustain ability Initiative (MSI). 

I am pleased to inform you that the operating spending plan has been accepted. You 
may proceed to apply your municipality's 2012 operating allocation and any estimated 
2011 carry-forward to the priorities identified in your plan. Applying your municipality's 
2011 carry-forward is subject to meeting the terms and conditions of the MSI long-term 
Memorandum of Agreement, including expending each annual allocation within two 
years. 

In order to recognize the contribution that the MSI has made to your municipality's 
successes, please ensure that activities supported by your MSI operating spending plan 
are included on a published list of MSI-funded projects. For any projects that merit 
enhanced public recognition, please contact Municipal Affairs Communications, toll-free 
at 310-0000, then 780-427-8862, or at ma.msicommunications@gov.ab.ca, to discuss 
specific communication activities to highlight the project, as outlined in the MSI operating 
program guidelines. 

I wish you, your council , and the municipality's staff continued success with your 
priorities. 

Sincerely, ~ 

D~ths 
Minister 

copy: David Wolanski 
Municipal Manager, Town of Redcliff 

104 Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta T5K 2B6 Canada Telephone 780-427-3744 Fax 780-422-9550 



60

Government of Alberta • 
Transportat ion 

November 15, 2012 

Shanon Simon, Manager of Legislative and Land Services 
Town .of.Redcliff 
P.O. Box40 
Redcliff, Alberta 
TOH 3CO 

Dear Ms. Simon: 

Transportat ion and Civi l Engineering 

2nd Floor, Twin Atria Building 
4999 - 98 Avenue 

Edmonton, Alberta T6B 2X3 

Canada 
www.alberta.ca 

Attached is a signed copy of the Highway Vicinity Management Agre~ment (HVMA) 
between the Town of Redcliff (the "Town") and Alberta Transportation for the 
TransCanada Highway (Highway1: 20) within the Town boundary to meet the 
requirements of Section 14 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation. 

We retain the other signed copy for our file. 

The department appreciates the Town's continued co-operation on planning matters. 

Sincerely, 

f~+)aJ~ 
(Peter) Doanh Ngo, P.Eng. 
Highway and Roadside Planning Engineer 

cc: Terry Becker, Operations Manager, Lethbridge (pdf) 



61

November 16, 2012 

His Worship Robert Hazelaar 
Mayor of Town of Red cliff 
PO Box40 
Redcliff, AB TOJ 2PO 

Dear Mayor Hazelaar: 

RECEIVEr 

NOV 2 1 2012 
~~ ~I§ ~t-f~Ht=r 

I am pleased to announce support to the RedcliffRiver Valley Park in the amount of$4000 
as awarded by the Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks, and Wildlife Foundation for the 2012 
Municipal Recreation/Tourism Areas annual operating grant. This funding will be 
forwarded to you shortly. The Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation 
receives an annual allocation from the Alberta Lottery Fund, as well as support from the 
private and corporate sectors. As General Manager responsible for the Foundation, I am 
pleased that we can assist you in providing sport and recreation opportunities in Alberta. 

You are required to account for this funding in your audited financial statement, which you 
are to provide within the next 12 months. As well, we ask that you acknowledge the 
Government of Alberta and the Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation 
in any promotion associated with your projects. 

Please feel free to contact Fred Wilton should you have any questions with respect to this 
funding. Mr. Wilton can be reached at Alberta Tourism, Parks and Recreation, Recreation 
and Sport Development Division, 903 Standard Life Centre, 10405 Jasper Avenue, 
Edmonton, Alberta T5J 4R7, or by phone at (780) 415-0267. A toll-free connection IS 

available through the Service Alberta Operator by first dialing 310-0000. 

I am pleased to know that a portion of our lottery dollars is being put to such valuable use 
through organizations such as yours. Please accept my best wishes for your continued 
success. 

9th Floor, Standard Life Centre • 10405 Jasper Avenue • Edmonton, Alberta • T5J 4R7 
Telephone: (780) 415-1167 • Fax: (780) 427-5140 • www.asrpwf.ca 



Municipal Manager’s Report 
Monday, November 26, 2012 

 
General 
 
Since my last report on Oct 22 almost all of my time has been spent on four major items; 
namely, budget; health and safety training, Collective bargaining preparations, and legal 
matters. 
 
RCMP Lease 
 
I did receive a call shortly after the last meeting assuring me that all number were 
finalized and we would receive a copy of the agreement on November 19th or 20th at the 
very latest.  I informed the person about Council’s resolution and that if I did not see it by 
the 20th I would be sending the letter.   
 
At the time of finalizing this report (Thu 22nd) we still have not seen the draft.  The Mayor 
signed a copy of the letter prior to his departure and it will now be mailed. 
 
Website 
 
We continue to take further steps in utilizing this resource.  We have begun using the 
calendar to show events. 
 
Budget Meetings 
 
Since my last report I spent a significant amount of time meeting with department 
managers related to the budget.  Of course we then had our public budget meetings on 
November 17th and 19th.   
 
Staff Christmas Party 
 
A reminder to Council that due to lack of participation the event schedule for Dec. 8th has 
been cancelled. 
 
Health and Safety Training 
 
As I reported previously, we held two sessions of H&S training on Oct 25/26 and recently 
on Nov 21/22.  We received a great deal of information that we will now be utilizing for 
upgrades on our Health and Safety management program.  
 
Municipal Inspection 
 
Nothing to report except to say that I had sent an email to the inspector asking for an 
update but at the time of writing this report I had not heard anything.  The earliest we 
could advertise would be Dec 4 and Dec 11.  This would mean that we’d be looking at 
the week before Christmas for a presentation which may not be the best thing.  We may 
be looking into 2013. 
 
Professional Development 
 
I am partway through my Theories of Leadership MBA course.  This particular course 
has certainly been of great value and is applicable to my position. 
 

62



Youth Council Representative 
 
I have had some discussions with the principal from Eagle Butte on this matter.  The 
next step is to discuss basic parameters and they will then talk about it amongst their 
staff as to how it may work.  I will also look to talk with the Youth Centre to see if that 
may be an additional alternative. 
 
Performance Appraisal System 
 
The management team and I have had some discussions related to performance 
appraisals.  As Council is aware, I have brought forward an updated format for Council’s 
evaluation of the Municipal Manager.  Management has done the same for the employee 
and manager evaluations.   
 
All management staff will have their evaluations completed by me in the coming months.  
The plan for the employees is to have their evaluations done on or near their annual 
start dates.  This will result in every employee having had a performance appraisal 
completed by the end of 2013 and annually thereafter.  We will be bringing this plan and 
format forward to the staff in the coming weeks. 
 
The formats are a more modern, updated approach that includes self-evaluation and an 
opportunity for two way feedback so that employees have an opportunity to provide input 
into the organization. 
 
Finance and Administration 
 

Budget Preparation 
 

• The two day Council review of the budget was completed on November 
17th & 19th, and we would like to say a special thank you to all members 
of the public that were able to attend portions of these meetings.  We 
were very pleased to with the interest shown in the Town budget process 
by their participation.  The next step in the process is the presentation of 
the budget at the council meeting November 26th and preliminary 
approval on December 10th.  
 
The presentation will also include: 
 
Water Rate Bylaw 
Sewer Rate Bylaw 
Garbage Rate Bylaw 
Temporary Borrowing Bylaw 
Reserve Allocation Bylaw 
Multi-Year Capital Infrastructure Plan 

 
Year-end Preparation 

 
• With the end of 2012 rushing at us, the preparations for the financial 

yearend have begun.  Closing capital projects, preparing for inventory 
counts and completing special purchases are underway as part of this 
process. 
 

Public Services 
 

63



Water and Sewer Utilities 
 

• The semi-annual fire hydrant inspections that are legislated by the Alberta 
Fire Code have been completed by our staff. 

• The condition of our drinking water appears to be satisfactory. The Public 
Services Department has not received any complaints about taste and 
odor issues within the past 5 months. All testing within this period has our 
potable water well within the Canadian Drinking Water Standards. 

 
Municipal Works 

 
• Disinfection, flushing, and testing of the new waterline installed on 3rd 

Ave. S.W earlier this month has been  conducted. Alberta Health Services 
provided clearance to put this waterline in service. 

• The first major snowfall our staff had to deal with occurred during the 
week of November 5-10. Staff was challenged to deal with the snowfall 
due to the timing and current staff shortages.   On all accounts everything 
went reasonably well with only one public complaint about poor access to 
handicap parking spots in the downtown area. 

 
Parks and Recreation 

 
• The Rec-Tangle is in full operation with all parks staff now primarily 

working in this facility throughout the winter. 
 
Regional Landfill 

 
• A compliance inspector with Alberta Environment attended our landfill on 

October 30, 2012 to complete an inspection of the facility. A formal 
compliance inspection report has not been received to date; however, the 
inspector indicated he was extremely pleased with the condition and 
operation of the facility. A formal inspection report is expected from 
Alberta Environment within the next few weeks. 

 
Community Services 
 

• Director attended the Social Policy Framework discussion that was held 
earlier this month in Medicine Hat.  Meetings throughout the province 
over the past few months are providing everyone with an opportunity for 
input into the direction of social policy in Alberta (e.g. childcare, housing, 
employment) 

• Director has also been participating in the Early Child Development 
(ECD) Mapping Initiative; we are currently preparing a grant application 
for a project coordinator for the Redcliff/Cypress County area.  (This is a 
province-wide, five-year research project looking at factors that may 
influence healthy child development.)  

• We are hosting a Santa Claus Fund intake session in Redcliff for the first 
time—there was only one application from Redcliff last year.   Is this 
because of lack of transportation, awareness or need?  

 
 
Engineering 
 

Eastside Phase 1 Parks Landscape 

64



• Comments on 1st Draft has been provided to Stantec and Town is waiting 
for corrections/ changes. 

• Construction will be carried forward for next year due to insufficient time. 
 
Broadway Court Lift Station 

• Town has received As-built information and operational manuals from 
MPECO. Review in process and requested further information. 

• Construction Completion Certificate received and project warranty period 
will be Oct 25, 2012 to Oct 25, 2014 

 
Sanitary Systems Evaluation Study 

• Project progress meeting carried out on Oct 23, 12 with MPE, City 
Environmental utilities and Town Engineering staff. 

• MPE provided the preliminary analysis of the flow monitoring data 
obtained from both Town and the City. 

• Flow peaks were noted in both data and peak highs comparisons with 
respect to other municipalities carried out. 

• MPE work on study is in progress.  
 

Water Treatment Plant, Raw water pump station and pipeline upgrades 

• Nothing to report that Council has not already been privy to in regards to 
minutes and tender approvals. 

2012 Road Rehab and Waterline Looping 

• Deficiencies repair in progress.  
• QA testing in progress by AR Geotechnical Ltd and results will be kept for 

record purposes. Transit paving has provided few QC results. As updated 
on Aug 13th report, 1st St S.W and South Railway Ave sub-surface 
softness resulted in hairline cracks on the asphalt surface. Transit paving 
is hesitant to warranty these two areas. 

3rd Ave SW (200 Block waterline looping) –  Municipal forces 
• Work is completed by PW and Engineering department has noted the As-

built information. 
 

Other Miscellaneous. 
• River Valley Trail Cracks 

South Rock has been updated on Town council’s decision for not 
contributing towards the cost share for the cracks. No further update from 
South Rock received. The project is under warranty period until Nov 20, 
2012.  

• FAC inspection for Westside Top lift of Asphalt, Erosion Protection and 
River valley trails carried out. Few deficiencies identified. River valley 
cracks are also reflected in the inspection report and sent to South Rock 
with other deficiencies. 

65



• Eastside Subdivision Phase 1. Final acceptance certificate is still to be 
received from Stantec. Project completed and all identified deficiencies 
have been fixed.  

• Transportation Master Plan- Final report received from Scheffer Andrew 
and review is in progress. 

• 2011 Deep Road Repair by LMT deficiency repairs completed and Project 
is under warranty. 

• 2011 Street Improvement Program by Transit Paving. Some minor 
deficiencies are outstanding and will be completed by Transit. Project is 
under warranty period. 

• Northside FSR- Scheffer Andrew-Transportation impact assessment is 
still to be completed. No further update 

• 2013 Projects estimate, ranking, MYCIP updates and Budget preparation 
and Municipal Manager Review has been completed. Changes in 
progress. 

 
Legislative and Land Services 
 

• Phone system installation is complete 
• Ongoing enforcement issues of non-permitted development and older 

files. 
• From the beginning of October development has increased. We have had 

2 residential properties started during this time. One of them is an infill lot 
and the other is in Eastside. We have issued 2 Industrial permits totalling 
1.65 million. One was for a shop, the other for a storage yard. We have 
accepted 2 Development permits for Horticultural totalling 1.72 million. 
One is for a greenhouse, the other for a water storage tank.  As well we 
have accepted the usual permits for typical items (detached garage, 
permit to stay, home occ., change of use, etc.) 

• The public hearing for the Bylaw to amend the Land Use Bylaw to change 
the timeframe allowed for portable signs to be placed on a site in any one 
calendar year was held on November 13, 2012.  One person was in 
attendance.  Subsequently, the Bylaw received second and third reading.  
Next steps include reviewing existing portable signs and bringing them 
into compliance with the Land Use Bylaw.   

• Alberta Municipal Affairs – Municipal Review of Gas, Electric, Plumbing, 
Private Sewage Disposal System was conducted on October 30, 2012.  A 
report will be received within two to four weeks.   

• RCMP false alarms – Since my last report which indicated total fines 
invoiced to the end of September 2012 is $3,900 an additional $1,400 
have been invoiced.  

• In conjunction with the preparation of the Legislative and Development 
Budget a review of the existing fees was conducted.  Fee increases will 
be proposed at the 2013 Budget discussions.   

• Plan preparation, survey work & agreements for the right of way for the 
Raw Water Supply Pipeline (Twinning) Project are prepared and ready for 
signatures.   

• Ongoing inquires re: land sales, development & subdivision.   
• Several vacancies on Boards have been identified and we will be 

advertising to fill these positions.   
 

66



67

Director's Financial Report to Council November 26, 2012 

Presentation of 2013 Budget for Approval in Principle 

Preliminary Status 

It is important to note that the budget presented today will be presented only for 
preliminary approval December lOth, as certain financial points cannot be 
finalized until the provincial government budget is released in the spring. A final 
presentation of this budget will occur after the release of the provincial budget 
and this preliminary approval allows the Town's administration and operation to 
proceed until the budget can be given final approval. 

General 

All additions, corrections and changes as discussed in the Special Council budget 
sessions have been included in the budget. At the approval in principle stage the 
budget for 2013 is $15,913,427.00. The budget is comprised of $13,284,237 
(decreased 2.01% from 2012) for operating and $2,629,190.00 for new tangible 
capital asset construction and purchases. 

The capital budget includes 20 new projects. Two of the most significant new 
projects are the Pool Filter Tank Rehabilitation and the first year of a three year 
project to complete a major rehabilitation of the Old Trans-Canada Highway. 

The Tax Stabilization Reserve is available for various projects that Council may 
consider in the future, and acts to stabilize the mill rate. The estimated December 
31, 2012 unrestricted balance of this reserve is $705,000.00 and the current 
budget includes a $20,950.00 transfer to the Tax Stabilization Reserve. 

This presentation of the budget does include one new position. The management 
position is a result of proposed changes in the organizational structure, and will 
have responsibilities in an expanded community and protective services. To 
clarify further, as a result of public inquiries during the budget meetings, it is 
important to note that this new position does not affect the funding available for 
community programs in FCSS (Family and Community Social Services). No 
additional wage expenses will be funded from the FCSS function and there is in 
fact a 14.4% increase in funds budgeted for community development programs. 



68

Balance 

Due to a miscalculation, primarily in land sales estimations, in preparing the 
budget, at the approval in principle stage the 2013 budget has a deficit of 
$190,387. To balance the budget I suggest the following adjustments: 

$190,387.00 CURRENT SHORTFALL OF THE 2013 OPERATING BUDGET 

$(21,935.00) SAVINGS ON NEW POSITION THAT WON'T REALISTICALLY BE FILLED UNTIL APRIL 

$(19,500.00) SAVINGS ON VACANT POSITION THAT WON'T REALISTICALLY BE FILLED UNTIL APRIL 

$(57,427.66) TRANSFER OVER FUNDING OF MILL RATE STABILIZATION TO OPERATING 

$(18,650.00) REMOVE BUDGETED ALLOCATION TO MILL RATE STABILIZATION 

$(13,274.34) ADDITIONAL TRANSFER FROM MILL RATE STABILIZATION TO FUND DEFICIT 

$(26,600.00) FUND FIRE EQUIPMENT & SCBA FROM OPERATING CONTINGENCY RESERVE 

$(4,000.00) MRTA GRANT FOR OPERATING COSTS OF RIVER VALLEY PARK 

$(7,000.00) FUND DIAMOND MUNICIPAL SOFTWARE REVIEW FROM PURCHASING RESERVE 

$(20,000.00) 2.12.02.762.000 CONT. TO EQUIP RES. BUDGET AT $195,000, REQUIREMENT $175,000 

$(2,000.00) 2.12.02.900.000 UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS BUDGETED AT $10,000, REQUIRED $8,000 

$0.00 ADJUSTED SHORTFALL OF THE 2013 OPERATING BUDGET 

$216,298.83 TO CONVERT REPAIR & REHABILITATION LOCAL IMPROVEMENTS (4.85% TAX INCREASE) 

$681,263.99 ESTIMATED BALANCE OF MILL RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE AFTER ADJUSTMENTS 

Taxes 

This budget contains a 1% increase in the municipal component of the tax rate for 
operational cost inflation. This increase is estimated to result in an increase of 
$12.67 (municipal rate only) for an average residential home in Redcliff. This 
increase is separate from any change in the tax rate as a result of changes in the 
provincial school tax requisition or changes in the market assessed value of 
property. 

In addition to the above I have continued to analyze converting all existing repair 
and rehabilitation local improvements to borrowing at large as part of the Town's 
sustainable infrastructure plan. It should be noted that only repair and 
rehabilitation local improvements will be affected. All other local improvements 
for new infrastructure (i.e. gravel to asphalt, new streetlights, new sidewalks, etc.) 
will remain on the affected owners tax roll. 



69

Although there are still a number of issues to investigate, municipal taxation 
would have to raise an additional $216,300.00, an approximate 4.8% increase in 
the municipal component of the tax rate. Assuming limited assessment growth 
this increase would be approximately $60.81 (municipal rate only) for an average 
residential home in Redcliff. 

Utilities 

To balance the utility functions an increase was required in water, sewer and 
garbage rates. Details can be found in the revised utility rate bylaws. The impact 
of these rate changes on the average residential home in Redcliff will be an 
annual increase of $45.72 (5.86%) per household. There is no proposed increase 
for rates at the Redel iff/Cypress Regional Waste Management Authority. 

~ 6).,._.._._ _ _ 
Robert Osmond 
Director of Finance & Administration 



70

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Legislative 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

100 s.~..-, w.g.a Benellta 

1 to Waa• a Salaries 58,878 

132 Benelb 7,888 

2-11-112-11+CXIO Per Diem 13,125 

2-tt-112-ttMOO Per Diem (INACINE '10) 

2-11-112-187.000 Slc:l<. Acddem. Uf81neurance 515 

2-11-112-150-0110 Councl F- 28,481 

Tollll 100 8ele ..... --......... 1111,815 

2100 ColdraCI8d a 0enera1 s.r.. 
2-11-1)2.211.000 TJavtl Ellpe ... - Meals 1,855 

2-11-112-21 HXI1 Tlavtl· TNIIIp.,(Gu, Mlleege a Plutchg) 5,473 

2-t1-D2-211.002 Tlavtl-Accomnodallon 11,407 

2-11-1)2.228-ooO Reglmltlon a Tuition 8,814 

Tollll 2DO Canncted a GeneMI Servlcell 25,548 

Tllllll T-of Reclclllf 138,544 ., ........... 138,544 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

50,800 85,012 85,000 

7,200 1,088 10,000 

7,100 7,050 7,100 

700 5415 700 

28,000 32,021 32,4CXI 

81,800 110,731 115,200 

2,500 7f7 S,ODO 

5,000 2,845 11,11110 

6,000 5 ... 7.000 

5,000 5,448 5,500 

11,500 14,800 21,500 

110,400 125,888 181,700 

110,400 125,888 186,700 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

81,812 18,850 88,950 18,850 

1,518 1,700 6,850 1,850 

4,125 7,150 13,1100 800 (7,D50) 7,150 

525 700 100 100 

311,233 33,000 33,000 33,11110 

102,783 115,3110 121,300 800 (7,D50) 115,150 

248 2,500 2,300 (1,300) 1,000 

2,181 8,000 8,250 (1,500) 4,750 

4,585 7,200 7,950 (t50) 7,000 

3,888 1,500 1,400 1,400 

11,731 22,200 22,800 (3.750] 11,150 

114,514 137,500 144,200 800 (10,800) 184,300 

114,514 137,500 144,200 800 (10,800) 184,300 



71

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Administration 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

100T-

1-12-00-109-000 ~ ViN FoW~dlllion 

1-12-00-110.000 ~ p~ (4,911,589) 

1-12-00-111.000 School Tu t..y (1 ,714,811) 

1-12-00-112-«10 ~ PA~P~~tY (MBB 147Al8) Exjliry 2023 (44,888) 

1-12-00-113-000 Sdlool Tax t..y (MBB 1471081 ... ry2023 (41,11411 

1-12-00-114-«10 ~ Vlllw Fo..-dllllon (MGB 147All) ~ 2023 (3,4581 

1-12-00-120-«10 FrontiQe&-Annual (422,727) 

1-12-00-121.000 FIDIIIIIIIH ·Prepayment 

T*100naM (1,548,000) 

300 s.JMio Olhllr e-tl-11111 

1-12-02-310.000 Debenue Sal• 

1-12-02-351.000 OCher 1..-1 GcMmments (808) 

Tatlll - ... to 011.-a-enta (801) 

400 Salea o1 0ooc11 a SeMces 

1-12-02-410.000 ReoiMfy o1 Addltsnllon ~ (2,8811 

1-12-02-414-«10 Tu Certltlc8tlllll (4,1401 

1·12-02-481.000 MIICI .. eDUI R4Minue (7,487) 

TOCIII 400 S.lea (JI Goodll • ...,.._ (14.4181 
500 CMhet R4Minue trom Own SCKircee 

1-12-00-510.000 Tu PenalliK (48,238) 

1-12-00-551.000 lm.rest on 1,_...1 (40,5441 

1-12-02-511.000 ~nts ~lvable Penallile (17,1588) 

1·12-112-522-0110 OCher Bueln- Pennb .. d ~..~can- (SOD) 

1-12-02-627.000 Colllrnalon-Perllt8 (P,E & G) (INACTlYE '1 II , ... , 
1-1~0 Colllrnalon-Oilier (129) 

1·12-02-552-0110 lnllllr.t on Re.eniM (29,131) 

1-12-112-670.000 lnalftiiCe "'-ad& (88,127) 

1-t2-Q2.680.000 Non-Gowmment Or.t (3,1521 

1-12-112-5118-0110 Gor Cllb RacelviiiH (25,1127) 

,..... sao 011.-l'lllwlnue fllllll 0111m aou,_ (230,585) 

800 0../ Loa& on Sale ot TCA 

1-12-02-601.000 GP/ Lo. on Sale ol Ttr~glllle Cepltal ASRts 280,791 

Tatlll 1110 GUll i.o. Oil 8111111111 TCA 280,738 

700 UnconciUonal Or.ts trom Oilier Oovemmema 

1-12-00-750-«10 Granttrom Oilier Government (Annexation) 

1-12-112-7110-0110 Contributed from ~lly In TCA (2,747,711) 

Tatlll 7110 UIICOIIIIIIDnlll G ..... frolll Otlw Gllwtrl-* (2,747,711) 

800 ConciUonal Granll trom Oilier Governments 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(81,451) 

(4.821.1001 (4,318,5181 

(1 ,7111,500) (1,812,517) 

(48,0001 (45,488) 

(42,0001 (<12,848) 

(1,5110) (2,491) 

(448,5001 (413,8451 

(1,582, 100) (1,754,8181 

(1.000) (778) 

(1,000) (778) 

(4,11110) (5.181) 

(8,000) (50,255) 

(7.000) (55,429) 

(35,0001 (58,528) 

(18,4CXI) (54,488) 

(4,5110) (12,278) 

(500) (500) 

(4,11110) 

(300) (1231 

(8.400) (31,878) 

(1501 

(25,830) (25.111!7) 

(18,780) (181,878) 

(1,281) 

(1,281 

(2,532,708) 

(2,532,7081 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &ECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(111,700) (82,1881 (82,2001 (82,200) (82,200) 

(4,978.21001 (4,451,891) (4M4.7DOI (4,468,8501 (44,100) (4,504.5501 

(1,815,4CXI) (1,814,111!1) (1,811,300) (1,814,850) (1,814,1501 

(45,500) (51,0501 (51,1001 (51,050) (51,050) 

(42,850) (50,788) (50,2001 (50,750) (50,750) 

(2,450) (801!1 (1,7CXII (8SO) (8501 
(458,000) (450,472) (488,875) (487,000) (487,000) 

(115,900) (tl,7751 

(1,890,0001 (1,881,802) (7,132,850) (7,021.5501 (44,100) (7,071,1501 

(8501 

(850] 

(4,5110) (4,7841 (4,51101 (4,8001 (4,800) 

(3,0001 (4,1541 (8,0001 (8,0001 (8,0001 

(7,5001 (8,8481 (10,5001 (10,800) (10,800) 

(40,000) (58,5151 (45,0001 (50,000) (50,000) 

(12,850) (48,147) (20,0001 (15,000) (15,000) 

(4,500) (2.5191 (1,0001 (5,000) (5,000) 

(500) (858) (SOD) (500) (500) 

12001 (79) (150) 

(18,150) (10,000) (35.000) (35.000) 
(3, .. , 

(1001 (200) 12001 12001 
(25.130) (12,814) (25,BSO) (25.850) (25.850) 

(101,880) (124,888) (157,500) (131,350) (131,350) 



72

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Administration 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

840 Pl'olllnclll&Fedetal Gram. (88,925) 

1-12-IIH80-CXIO Prnte Conlrllullon (21,712) 

Tollll lOCI COIICIIICIIIIII GNIIIa fl'olll Oilier Govwrl-* (115,117) 

800 CMhtr Tlwlsadlons 

GO Contributed from AeuMI (5115,021) 

840 Conlliluted from Clj)ita!Source (IU.CllVE) 

t-t2-0M30-000 Contributed from Oilier Optrallng FUnc:llon 

1-12-112-4180-000 Oftlce R.-y- FC88 (2,4CXI) 

1-t2-0M90-000 T1111atet from Allcu11111Dd &l~s 

TIDial 80001hlrT---. (597,428) 

100 SaJaJ~es. WaGes a ~~en.-

110 Wlla• a SaJ..- 413,815 

18211enllb 98,-

2-12-0Z-131-000 Vthlclt Allowance (I'WmVE '11) 250 

2-12-112-133-000 Vlallon Expenu (yeu end aacaunt) 

2-t2-02-t3B-OOO WDIMis Compensation 88,884 

2-12-0Z-137-000 Ptt Diem (non4xlbltl -2-12-112-140-000 Stall Reldo,. 

2-t2-112-t5t-ooo een- Expense 

TOCIII 100 S.lllrlee, _..a Blnlllta 551.D81 

2100 eo~aGenftl ~ 
215 Pcllage, TelecomurialiDns a Internet 

2-12-02-211-000 Poetaae. flllahl a Cowler Servloee 4,155 

2-12-02-217-000 Telephone 8,371 

2-12-IIIM!18-CXIO Mobla Phone 1,022 

TOCIII 211 ,_.., T...._.lftolllona a~ 14,548 

250Co~RaM 

2-12-IIIM!52-000 Contraaed R a M Buldlna 13,854 

2-12-02-253-000 Contraaed R aM Ollice ~ipnent 12,028 

TIDial -c.mn.ted R all 25,188 

2-12-IIIM!11-000 TIIMII &penH 4,855 

2-12-02-215-000 Freight (tld.Couriet SeMcea) (IWmVE'IO) 

2-12-02-218-CXIO Mac:elaneous S.VIcK 4,154 

2-12-02-228-000 Reglmltlon a Tulllon 4,118 

2-12-02-224«10 Medlellhipl (NEWt2.12.02.225.000) 88,421 

2-12-02-225-000 Melnlerslfpl 

2-12-02-231-000 Prolealonal Se!VW: Auclt 24,250 

2-12-IIIM!32-000 P,.,_onal SeMca.: Legal a L.R.B. 44,331 

2-12-02-233-000 PIDfllllional Senr. Ollw Legal (INACINE '11) 42,788 

2-12-02-237-000 Special~: Janblrtal Conlrad 7,082 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(100,500) (88.380) 

(100,500) (IB,880) 

(14,SOO) (12.1131) 

(477,700) 

(2.4110) (2,400) 

(504,800) (85,081) 

375,BDO 313,BBO 

111,800 12,148 

1,500 

85,000 84,880 

2,000 

4,000 4,3111 

5211,400 sae.o• 

4,1100 4,588 

8,000 8.011 
1,200 1,048 

15,000 14,848 

3,000 11,417 

11,000 12,880 

14,000 28,857 
5,000 7,120 

11,000 22,212 

12,500 ..... 
88,000 

87,414 

23,500 20,000 

25,000 12,577 

10,000 

7,100 7,0811 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 
(1 ,088,051) (88,300) (88,300) 

11 ,088,051 I (88.800) (88.800) 

(234.2110) (107,400) (5,100) (5,100) 

(2,400) (2,4CXI) (2,400) (2,400) 

(28UOD) (101,BDO) (2,400) (5,100) (7,500) 

401,500 338,2111! 481,3110 435,800 435,100 

12,700 89,188 1tUOO 98,100 t8,10D 

41,000 22,804 40,000 80,000 30,000 

4,000 1,800 1,eoo (100) 1,500 

12,000 3,371 13,800 12,SOO 1,400 (4,500) 8,400 

556,200 451,186 1188,700 578,000 1,400 (4.eo0) 574,100 

4.eo0 8,148 5,000 7.eGO 7,BDO 

8,500 8,088 8,875 8,500 8,500 

1,2110 874 1,200 1,100 100 1,200 

15,SOO 11,800 18,075 18,400 too 18,500 

11,800 1,434 3,200 2,000 2,000 

12,700 11,018 12,700 12,250 12,250 

22,too 12MO 15.100 14,250 14,250 
10,11111 7,101 10,800 12,000 750 (4,050) 8,700 

81,000 2,1115 10,400 10.4011 (5,000) 5,400 

17,000 8,748 13,575 13,100 (1,775) 12,025 

88,450 48,140 48,850 50,145 3,975 54,120 

20,000 4,000 21,000 21,000 8,7$0 24,7$0 

50,000 8,013 25,000 25,000 115,11110 

7,100 5,158 1,550 6,550 1,550 



73

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Administration 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-12-0Z-238-000 Prolelllonal Serv.: A88elllllll& Appraleal 48,011 

2-12-112441HX10 lnfotlnallon ~m S....,ort 11,021 

2-t2-DN4HOO Hlldwanl a~ Upgflldl.ftepliament 5,880 

2-12-0Z-254-000 Sollwale Malnte- a L..IQen- 15,577 

2-12-II!M70«10 Tu an ~ .. d Olhar TOW! l..anclll 17,411 

2-t2-02-275-000 f'lllalliK a SeMce ChaiQIII 318 

2-t2-02-291.000 EIKIIon ~ 4,058 

Tatlll 200 Conncted a GeneMI s.rvtce. 910,898 
500 Mlleriall, Ooodl, &.lppilll and UliliK 

530R&MS14'1'1111 

2-12-02-530«10 R a M SUIIPIM • &.llld-.g 485 

2-12-0H31.000 RaM SupPM • ~lpnent a Fwnlture 5,1S8 

TGiai-RaM8ullllllu 8,841 

540UIItlel 

2-12-0H4CHXIO Uti .. • Admhlmlllon otllca. 

2-t~o O• Utitr· Admi'l Ollice (NEW t12.t2.02.540.00D) 2.230 
2-12-0N44-000 E~ ~nOIIIoe(NEW (12.12.02.540.000) 4,875 

Tatlll 540 '"'- 7,205 
2-t2-1J2.502.«10 Bulcings & Adcilions (Undet $25,000) 

2-t2-02-504-000 MACHI\IES & EQUIPMENT (UNDER $5000) 8,181 

2-12-02-511.000 Gelllfll Goods and SUIIPIM 11,888 

Tatlll 500 ........... G ..... tq,pl ... elld UIIIIIM 28,225 

.00 AIIIOIIIzallon o1 TCA 

2-12-Q2.660.000~ ~ 2,437.575 

2-12-IIH81.000 Prior v-AIIIOIIIzallon Ad .. llment (Y .. End) 

TGial - Amorllllllon o1 TCA 2,437,575 
700 ,.,.,..., Payment.a 

7&2 Contributed to Reu.- 4111,388 

780 Conlliluted 10 EquQ in TCA 178,4t4 

2-tl!-02-750«10 Oramto Olhar o-nment (Annuallon) 40,000 

2-12-112-711.000 Contributed to Oilier Opeqll"ll Function 83,223 

2-tl!-02-770«10 T--. Contribulion 10 Oiler Olganizalions 

TGial 7GO Trlneler PI!VmiiiiB 718,01!8 

100 Alanclal s.wa& ChaiQee 

2-t2-IJ2.610«10 Baolk Chllllllll 8,158 

2-t2-IJ2.611.000 OWer & Short 16 

2-12-02-812-000 lniiJrtlll an Short Tttm Loans (INACTNE '10) 

2-12-112-613-ooO lnllnll Expenu on c..h Dep!Mita 

Tatlll 800 "'-dee 8ervlcM Che11188 8,174 

800 CMher Transadkins 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

50,000 51,910 

1,000 1,3011 

20,000 1,84t 

15,500 11,158 

14,200 17,1!01 

200 288 

5,000 

321,000 141,801 

700 111 

3,000 

8,700 118 

13,180 

2,500 

4,400 

1,800 19,180 
t7,485 

4,500 275 

18,100 12,870 

34,700 43,408 

2,582,084 

2,582,084 

437,145 447,808 

81,712 

85,000 40,000 

472,145 511,101 

2,800 3,144 

100 (101) 

8,000 3,081 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 
58,800 58,0114 55,500 55,500 3,000 58,500 

11,11110 17,DD5 18,200 18,500 7,000 1111,5110 

18,000 2,858 210,000 20,000 210,DDO 

20,400 18,484 21,000 21,000 6,450 (1,DDD) 18,450 

17,500 17,841 41!,300 18,000 111,11110 

400 408 400 400 400 

5,000 too 5,t00 

928,450 215,821 918,150 910,845 7,000 18,025 (11,725 924,145 

1,DDO 988 1,000 1,DDO 1,000 

2,000 2,000 7,500 (5,500) 2,000 

8,000 988 8,000 8,500 (5,500) 8,000 

8,11511 8,100 11,050 11,CI50 

2,500 

5,2100 

7,700 8,11511 8,100 11,050 11,CI50 

1,100 

18,000 1,441 11,000 15,750 15,750 

30,81111 15,505 28,100 35,300 (5,500] 1111,11110 

285,250 5111,253 370,350 370,350 

70,800 81!,400 

40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 

5,000 8,000 20,81111 500 (9.300) 12,000 

406,150 45,000 II&U58 481,150 500 (9.300) 422,350 

8,000 t,t71 8,200 8,2110 8,200 

too 70 100 too 100 

8,100 t,241 8,800 8,800 8,800 



74

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Administration 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-12-02-eQO..OOO "--nts R-Ill. Unoolledlblrl Acll:lo_.,ls 21,428 

2-12-0H1IHXIO Collection AQencv Fee 

2-12-0H15-000 ,\4UIIImenlll Ill Cloled Plojecls 81,781 

2-12-02-821-000 Tax R4balll a CanQellllllon 11,527 

2-12-0HB1-000 Tr.nller1D .1\a:u~n~letlld &lrplla 

2-12-0H92-0DO T--. Owned FrontiQe&- Pl'epaymems 

TIDial IODOihlrn..-... ....... 
TataJ Town al Redclllf (5,851,831 

1'ollll Alb ....... (5,851,831 

2010 

APPROVED 

BUDOET 

200 

100 

2,000 

2,800 

15,898,885] 

l5,898,885l 

2011 21011 21012 

ACTlJAI..S APPROVED ACTUAL.S 

BUDGET VID 
10,984 17,200 

100 

2M9 2,000 

115,800 

12,1187 185,200 

15,828,912] 1$,815,880 17.480M7l 
15,828,912] 1$,815,880 17.480M7l 

2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

10,000 10,000 10,000 

100 100 100 

2,500 2,500 2,500 

88,775 

112.875 12,fl00 12AOO 

15,142,472] 1$,888,105 8,400 (21,075) (36,22$ 1$,842,005 

15,842,472] 1$,888,105 8,400 (21,075) (36,22$ 1$,842,005 



75

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Library 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

700 TNnlfet Paymenbl 

2-7 ..... 772«10 Libn.y Opetalicnal Tla'lltet 127,784 

2-7 ..... 773-000 OCher Ubraly OperallonaJ Transfers (INACINE '08) 

2-7 ..... 77+CXIOShoftgnuaUbralyT,.,.,_ 12,514 

Tllllll 780 Tranllw ............ 150,258 

Tllal Ton of "**oiii 150,258 

1'aiiiiU-., 150,258 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

127,800 184,250 184,250 

22,800 23,211 23,3011 

150,400 157,581 157,550 

150,400 157,581 157,550 

150,400 157,581 157,550 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

187,250 187,250 187,250 8,000 1ol3,250 

113,747 23,750 23,750 2,300 IIII,OSO 

180,117 181,000 1&1,000 8,800 1111,3011 

1110,117 111,000 161,000 8,800 1111,3011 

1110,117 111,000 161,000 8,300 1118,3011 



76

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Transfers 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 
100 s.~..-, w.g.a Benellta 

1 to Waa• a Salaries 

T.I100S.'-.................. 

700 TNIIIfet Paymen .. 

HG-01-780-000 Cent. ID EqY\y in TCA (Pmcipal Repayment) 818,888 

N1-G1-741.000 ASFF Fl*!~n • Reaklenllal a F811111and 1,018,818 

H1-G1·742-ooOASFF Req~n -Non-~ 547,114 

H1-G1·743-000 CSRD no fl*luililion -Residential & F811111and 88,813 

N1-G1-74+Cl00 CSRD no fl*luleiUDn • Non-Reeldemlall ... 174 

H1-G1-7SS-OOO ~VI.-Fo_..dallon 133,115 
TataJ 780,............,... ..... 2,721,11!7 

800 Rlanr.lal Senltcea ChiiQea 

2-80-01.QO.OOO DlbeiiUe Debt-Awued 1nt (Prepayment) 

2-80-01-4131.000 Debenlln Debt- lnlllreM 213,428 

HG-01-4132-ooO Debenlln Debt· Pmc;pal 210,7111 

2-80-01-4138-ooO DlbeiiUe Debt Pllne.-Pltvalll Prepawment 

HO-o1-4134-oo0 Debenlln Debt Pllnep!-Town Prepa~ent 

Totlll 800 "'-ccliiS.rvlcM Che111M 284,225 

900 0111tr Tranaacllons 

H1-G1-e88-000 'VEAA END CLOSING- Y.T .D.SURPLUS/DEFICIT 

Tatal 80DOIIwTNI1-tb• 

TDtal TownoiReclolll 8,005,282 

-~ 9,005,282 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

150,000 50,000 

150,000 50,000 

808,821 847,800 

1,017,800 1,088,425 1,081,100 

547,100 1011,813 1114,700 

88,000 83,348 80,850 

67,000 75,1154 73,150 

188,100 78,282 73,800 

1 ,11114,1110 2,744,771 2,780,000 

31111,400 280,878 305,200 

814,000 21,847 

115,100 

1,300,400 301!,528 421,100 

8,855,000 8,047,217 8,251,100 

9,855,000 9,047,287 8,251,100 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

50,000 50,000 100,000 150,000 

50,000 50,000 100,000 150,000 

488,280 880,800 8113,850 803,850 

841,571 1,128,700 1,128,700 1,1211,700 

480,5117 1154,11110 854,000 154,000 

72,882 17,100 17,100 17,100 

81.401 81,100 111,8110 81,800 ...... 84,450 155,000 15,000 

2,002,050 2,818,850 2,830,550 2,1130,5511 

142,317 1!711,100 1!40,823 1!40,123 

11,888 22,850 24,150 24,150 

88,775 

158,850 4110,825 284,873 284,873 

2.155,700 8,8157,775 8,245,528 100,000 8,845,528 

2,155,700 9,9157,775 3,245,528 100,000 8,845,528 



77

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Pollee 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4m' PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

2100 G.., .. In l...lau ol Tuea 

1-21-11().219-000 B!Ming Renllll- Ccmn. LT (NEW tt.21.00.5e0.000) (28,778) 

, .. 2100GrPlitln Llluflll...._ (211,778) 

300 s.JM111 Olhare-tJ-11111 

1-21-D0-310..000 Debenllft Sales 

TOCIII toO S.IMIOO...a-lllbl 

400 s.J• o1 Good. a SeMcM 

1-21-D0-410..000 Scmol ~UM Olficet Cost ReccMIIy 

1-21-oo-480-000 Msc:elarleous Revenue (IWl11VE '11) 

TOCIII 400S.IMf!IIGoo*a...,.._ 

sao Oilier Revenue fnlm Own SaurcH 

1-21-Q0.530.000 Pclfle Rles-Coat Dls1rllullon 

1-21-Q0.560.000 B~ng Rental- Comnefdaii..Qng Tenn 

T* 580011.- ...._1111fnlnl Own Sou,_ 

700 Unconcilional G,.,ts fnlm Ohet OcMmmenlll 

1-21~74G-000 Pdc:e Fines- Cost Dlst (NEW .. .21.00.$30.000) (14,814) 

H1~7110-00o Contributed lrom ~lly In TCA 

Tollll 7110 UIICOIIIIIIIIIIIII G ..... fl'olll Ollw Gllwnl-* (1-4,8141 

800 Conddollal Grams lfom OIMr acw.nrnems 

840 PfoiljlnciiJA Federal Gram. (348,981) 

1-21-DD-880-000 PIM!e Conllilutiolls (8D,808) 

TOCIII 800 Collllllolllll G ..... frOIII Ollw Glmm-* (o4011, 1-42) 

800 OIMr Tlwlsadkins 

820 Conlrlbuted lrom AeuMI (281,4&3) 

940 Comrblltd lfom Clllftal Source (IWl11VE) 

, .. 800011.-~ (281,4&3) 

100 a.~..-, w.g.a Benelb 

110 Waa• a Salaries 180 

TOCIII 100 S.lllrlee, WliGM & Blnlllta 180 

200 Contradlld & GeneNJ SeMcM 

250 Contradlld R AM 

2-21-11().251~0 Oontral:t.cl R aM • Sllow RemDvaJ 2,200 

2-21-11().2~0 Conlraiad RaM Buldlng 1,977 

T* 210 Cllnlncled R &II 3,977 

2-21-11().211~0 TraVIIII ~Board (Reg.,Bic) (a'ladlw'1D) 

2-21-11().297~0 Special Senllws: Jantorlll Conlrad 

2-21-11().250-0110 Protecllve SerwlcM Bldg - ProJect Cperdlg C.. 1,320 

2-21-11().270..000 p~ ,_ (W.CTlVE '08) 

2-21-11().27~0 lnsnnc:e c-. 8210 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(18,000) 

(18,000) 

112.4451 

(197,0210) 

(148 .. 

(20,000) 

(1,277 ,4112) 

(20,000) (1,277 ,402) 

(394,1100) (940,421) 

(394,1100) (940,421) 

(21,111!8) 

(21..128) 

1,100 210 

1,100 210 

1,100 

3,000 2,158 

3,000 1,258 

22,850 

21,821 

800 1,101 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(15,000) (12,728) (15,000) (15,000) (15,000) 

(143,800) (11,514) (144,000) (144,000) (144,000) 

(1511,11110] (28,1!40) (151,0001 (1511,000] (1 511,000] 

(.989.300) (340,711) (371,400) (940,800) (940,800) 

(.989.300) (340,711) (371,400) (340,800) (340,800) 

(8,400) 

(l,o400) 

1,800 

1,800 

5,500 a.tOO 5,500 1,500 8.500 

&.ODD 1,1111 5,000 5,000 5,000 

11.SOO 5,588 10,500 11.SOO 11,5110 

18,271 21,400 21;400 21,400 

8,400 

2,500 1,914 1,250 1,250 1,250 



78

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Pollee 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4m' PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

T•l 2100 ConlrKted a Gene,.. SeMoM 5,817 

300 Purdl- from Olher Gov.nmenlll 

N1-IJ0.3DO-OOO PGice Co~g incl.~-Ollicw 708,848 

T.l aDD'-"-"-01-r G_m_.. 70U46 
500 MatatiUI, Gooclil, Supplaa Mel UIIIIH 

530R&MS._es 

2-21-oo-580-000 R aM SUP1'1118 Buld"'G ... 
Tal8l IIOR &lllu ... lu 888 

540Uiities 

N1-Q0.640.000 Ullllll ·Poke Bilking 

N1~0GMU.V·PoloeBidg(NEWft.21.00.$40.000) 9,04e 

M1-IIO-S44-000 Eleclrlc IJIIIr-Pollce Bldg(NEW 12.21.00.$40.000) 1,221 

N1.Q0.6115.000 TDMI Udlhlell (W,8,G) (NEW 12.21.00.$40.000) 1,58& 

T.l640utl- 12,871 

M1-IJD.S04.CXIO M.dl~ea a ~fFment (Under $5000) 99,189 

N1-1Special Setv. JaniiDrial (NEW 12.21.00.287.000) 7,800 

T.l liOO .......... GooM.S.(IIIIMendU.ItiM 55,028 

700 TNnller Paymen .. 

7112 Conlri~ted 10 ~lVIII 15,000 

780 Comrblted to Equ~ In TCA 1,588,844. 

Tot.~ 7GOn..r.r...,.....U 1,578,844. 

Tal8l T-of Reclclllf 1,811,715 

ot~~IPolloe 1,611,715 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

9,800 59,843 

775,000 105,7-42 

775,000 805,7-42 

800 881 

800 881 

111,449 

2,500 

8,500 

1,100 1A81 

10,100 18,880 

7,000 

111,000 20,511 

15,000 

15,000 

4411,200 (108 ... 

4411,200 (108,886) 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

28.400 25,171 99,150 94,150 34,150 

885,000 201,571 881,800 887,800 887,100 

885,000 201,571 1188,800 887,800 887,100 

4,000 340 3,000 2,500 2,500 

4,000 340 9,000 2,500 2,500 

15,742 18.1100 18,200 19,200 

8,0110 

8,0110 

1,400 

1fAOD 15,742 16,1100 18.200 19,200 

22,700 

-43,100 18,082 11,1100 21,700 21,700 

491,900 (118,114 4011,350 449,850 449,150 

-431,800 1111,11141 4011,350 449,1150 449,150 



79

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Fire 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:10 PN 

2010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

300 s.IMIII Other Gov.n11111nlll 

1-28-0().310.000 Debenllft Sal• 

1-23-00-3s1..ooo County 111 ewr- FQ ca~~ (INAC'INE'11) (5,128) 

143-00-352-CXIO .Ablrlll T~rtallan R'e Call (11,710) 

1-28-IJ0.353-000 County Ill ewr-· AMual Conllil. (INAC'INE '10) (15,000) 

TOCIII 800 S.IMtoO...a-lllbl (82,888) 

400 s.J• 111 Good. a SeMcM 

1-28-00-410.000 Qher Filii Call& (1,4821 

1-28-00-411-000 l1181*11cn8- Aa ~eated (180) 

TOCIII 400S.1Mf11Goo*&...,.._ (1.5121 
500 Oilier Revenue fnlm Own SaurcH 

1-23-Q0.580.00o Non-GcMimmem Grant 

TOCIII &GOO...._.."...,... o-aou._ 

800 Concltlonal Glllnlll fnlm Other Gov.nmenlll 

840 PIIMncial & Federal l'3ranl& 244 

1-23-Q0.850.000 Local Gowemment Grant 

1'111111 8QQ CCIIIIIIIIIMII a ..... from Cltl.-Govllm-* 144 

too Odw TranS8111iafts 

920 Comrll:luted lrcm AeseMI (1,7111 

840 Comrll:luWd fnlm Ca,lltal SWrce (IIIACT1VE) 

1'111111 800 011.-,.,. ...... (8,711 

100 Salarlea, Wagea & Btlltlb 

110 WaQ .. as.~a~~es 4f,l80 

192 Beneftla 177 

2-23-02-114-000 Per Dltm 2,1125 

2-29-0Z-118-000 Per Diem (INAC'INE '10) 

243-02-137.000 Sick, Aa:ldent, Ufe l..,rance 713 

2-23-02-158-ooO F"re F"Ghlet's Fee (Voklnl Faa) (IWmVE '10) 

TOCIII 1DO S.lllrlee, WliGM & Blnlllte 48,815 

200 Contradlld & GeneNJ SeMcM 

215 PcllaQe, T.-mul'ic8lions a lntemet 

2-23-02-217-000 Telephone 1,221 

2-2a.oz.21 a.ooo Motile Phone 4411 
1'111111 tiS,._.., Tlllecam&nclllloM & ~ 1,811 

250 Contradlld R aM 

2-29-0Z-252-CXIO Conlr8IHd R a M Buld"'& 724 

M3-0IM!53-000 Conlradlld R a M Equlplllllnt 2,08S 

1'111111 210 Cllnlncted R a II 2,7ff1 

2-29-0Z-211-000 Trallel ~ 1,775 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(7,500) (480) 

{7,200) (&,400) 

(35,0001 

(48,7001 (&,180) 

(2,500) (2,800) 

(100) (801 

(2,800) (2,880) 

(21,8001 (a&,284) 

(21,100 (311,2141 

54,000 97,111 

3511 271 

8,800 1.275 

7SG 750 

64,400 88,415 

2,700 1.247 

100 420 

3,800 1,fllll1 

100 803 
2,000 5,217 

2,800 5,820 

3,000 1.19f 

2011 2012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 2018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(1,000) (2,2011) (1,000) (3,000) (3,000) 

(1,000) (2,20111 (8,0001 (3,000) (3,000) 

(2,500) (1001 12,5001 (1,000) (1,000) 

(1501 (80) (150) (250) 12501 
(2,150) 11101 (2.1501 (1,250) (1,250) 

(1,500) (8,747) 

(8,5001 11,7471 

(25,500) (14,750) 

(25,500J (14,750] 

50,000 51,D87 18,150 71,000 71,000 

200 1,371 1,BOO 2,000 2,000 

7,400 1,800 7,400 7,400 7,400 

750 710 100 800 BOO 

51,850 54,9711 77,850 111,200 81,200 

2,700 1,2118 a,aoo 1,800 1,800 

800 355 100 800 100 

3,300 1,571 4,400 2,400 2,400 

1,300 470 2,000 2,000 900 2,900 

2,000 2,751 4,200 8,000 (1,500) 4,500 

8,800 8,228 8,200 8,000 800 (1,500) 8,800 

S,OOO 2,512 4,200 4,200 850 5,050 



80

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Fire 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:10 PN 

2010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Ns-oz-228-000 Reglmltlon a Tuition 

243-0H2+CXIO Reglmlllon a Tuition (NEW *223.02.223.000) 840 

N8-0N25-000 Menilensl'ips 150 

Ns-oz-231-000 Tllltllng Coni for ~I!Wfs 1,573 

243-0H51-000 General Canlraded s.vtc. 
N8-0N54«<O OonsumaA:IIes (Foam, 1.6, Etc.) 2,117 

2-23-02-271-000 Uc:eneee & Pernta -Tatlll 200 Canncted a GeneMI s.mce. 11,341 
500 Mlleriall, Ooodl, &.lpples and U1i1iK 

520 R & M S14'1'1ea- Vehlc:lee a Eq .. ment 

NMW20-071 RaM SUIIPIM • '08 ... g. M.D. 

24HHID-073 RaM SupPM· 'IS FORD 1Ton~ '08) 

NW5-520-087 R aM Su!IPII8 • Wlhllr FIN TlUcik 1111 3008 aeo 
NMW20-Cle8 RaM SUIIPIM- '88 Dodge Ram 1500 

24~107 RaM SupPM- '88 Ford 314 Ton Truck Ml 71812 

2-2~120 RaM SuiiPiK· '05 Fl'lightli'lerPumperTN_. -2-2~127 RaM SUIIPIM- '08 Ford 1'550 A..-'nil_. 27$ 

24~141 RaM SupPM· '14 FardCIOO Fn Pu,._r 

Tatlll uo R a11eu..,.._-~a Equlpm• 1,080 

530R&MS!4'Piea 

N3-0N3D-OQO RAM SUIIPIM Buldlng $52 

1'111111 •Rtallluppllea $52 

540U1111ee 

N~OutiiiN·f'h~ 

243-0H43-000 G• Utllly • FIN Dep. (NEW ft.23.02.540.000) 2,517 

N8-Q2.644-000 Ellclrlc Utllty • FIN Deiii(NEW 12.23.02.540.000) 1,3011 

T.l640utl- 8,1121 
243-0H04-000 MACH .. ES a EQUI'NENT (UNDER $5000) 7,228 

N8-02-51G-OOO ll'lifoll'll& 1,178 

2-28-02-511-000 FIN P-uon 

243-112-518-000 General Goca and SupPM 851 

N8-02-521-00D oaa a Oil 858 

T•l 100 .......... a-., lqiiiiiM•nd UIIIIIM 15,455 
700 ,.,.,...., Payment.a 

782 Conlrit.lted 10 AeuMIS 15,000 

780 Con1rblted 10 Equly In TCA 

T* 700"-"-Pevm .... 15,000 

TateJ Tuwn rtl Redclllf 48,21!4 

Tatlll FIN 48,224 

2010 2011 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 
710 4,500 

4,500 

200 800 200 

5,000 4,000 

IIXI 31 800 

2,000 1,127 2,000 

350 251 850 

21,850 11,748 21,450 

300 800 

300 2,154 800 

7 

300 300 

1,100 185 1,800 

300 331 300 

2,300 2,882 a.ooo 

300 557 300 

300 557 300 

8.886 
2,100 2,1110 

2,000 2,000 

4,100 8.886 oUOO 
7,500 3,1D 8,100 

2,000 851 1,800 

o400 400 

1,400 1,2511 1,000 

1,800 588 1,800 

20,100 13.417 20,800 

48,500 

88,483 17,000 

48,500 33,483 17,000 

75,1150 52,130 73,050 

75,850 52,130 73,050 

2012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 2018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 
818 2,100 2,400 (200) 2,200 

148 225 825 (100) 225 

810 IIXI 800 200 1,000 

1,188 2,500 1,800 1,800 - 350 350 500 1150 

1QM1 20,775 20,07$ 1,850 (1,800] 20,125 

312 300 

378 700 700 

IIXI 300 300 

218 1,000 1,000 1,000 2,000 

105 300 100 100 

51 800 100 

1,585 2,200 8,200 1,000 4,200 

1,181 1,250 1,250 1,250 

1,181 1,250 1,250 1,250 

2,805 3,100 a.eoo 400 4,000 

2,805 8,100 a.eoo 400 4,000 
3,831 8,750 23,000 3,IIXI IIII,BIIO 

788 2,000 8,500 500 4,000 

385 o400 400 400 

1,551 1,000 1,000 500 500 2,000 

222 IIXI 100 BOO 

12,840 18,000 31,750 1,500 1.400 a,aoo 48,250 

128,000 150,000 150,000 

7,500 

18S,500 150,000 150,000 

B8,I70 1!114,111!5 283,775 1,500 3,250 1,IIXI 280,31!5 

B8,I70 1!114,111!5 283,775 1,500 3,250 1,IIXI 280,325 



81

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Bylaw 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:11 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

500 Olhet Revenue fnlm Own Saurcea 

1-12-IJ2.520.000 B..,_ Lice- (48,881) 

1-25-02-520-000 Ptr.nts and~ 

1-28-112-S30-000 ll)tlw .,._ 

1-28-IJI.5ZS.OOO Dog License (14,087) 

1-26-08-635-000 AI*IB l!q)C~Uncl~ & RIM (815) 

TataJ 580 011.- ...._1111 flam Own Sou,_ (81,120] 

800 Conciticnal Ollnll fnlm Olhet O!Mmmenl& 

840 Prolllndal a Federal Grants 

T.l 800 Coldtlon.l G_.. from 011111' GcMm_.. 

100 Olhet TIWI!IIIdlan• 

920 Comrll:luted lrcm ~MI 

840 Co~ fnlm Cajiltal Sourot (IIIACT1VE) 

TataJ 880011.-~ 

100 Sal..-, Wages & Benefits 

110 WaG .. a Sala~tes 12,917 

192 Beneftla 11,204 

Tol811008ele ..... _.. ........ 79,571 

200 Co~ a General s.r.. 
215 PollaQe, T.Umu~• a lnttmet 

NHN17~0Telephon. 888 

N6-0N18-000 Mobil Phon• 828 

T.12Ui ........ ,l'llllconl.....aollll& ...... 1,508 

N8-DH11~0 TIIMII &plnH 1,138 

2-26-G'Ieglmlllon & 1\lhlon 

2-2s-oz.2~o Rell~&n~~on a 1\lhlon (NEWft2&,02.22S.OOD) 270 

N8-DH25-0DO Memle~aNp. 10 

N8-0W18-000 8 PC A Arimal Adminilllralion F•(EulhanMia) 275 

Totlll 200 Coftnollld a O.n.l'll..,.... 8,252 

300 Purdl- fnlm Olhet Gov.nmenlll 

~0 Regional Dil8lliW S.VicK 18,281 

2-24-02-347~0 Dllaa18r Servkles Train. 210 

~0811 Emefgenc:ySeMce 1,528 

Tollll 100 PlftMMhm OIMrG-m-.t. 18,884 

500 ~. Oooda, SUpjiles and U1IIIH 

520 RaMs~ .. - ve~~~c~ee & Eq~A~~ment 

NIHHID-075 RaM SuPfiiM ·'IS Chev.lumlna (INAClNE 'DB) 

2-2~128 RaM 8uppl• -'07 C'-15001NEWt12.88.54.520.128) 184 

2-2~190 R & M SUI!Piee-'08 Ford F150 S141MU 4ll2'nuclc 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(-45,000) (47,448) 

(500) (300) 

(12,000) (18,808) 

(1,500) (715) 

(58,000 (82,272] 

(5,000) 

(5,000) 

12,000 ··-10,BIIO 19,414 

72,BIIO 71,874 

1,000 880 

800 851 

1,800 1,&31 

1,200 

84 

aoo 
75 BD 

400 

8,875 1,175 

14,450 18,281 

5,000 

1,100 1,828 

28,050 20,DID 

500 18 

500 294 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(48,000) (45,1178) (45,000) (48,000) (48,000) 

(1.500) (8,500) 8,000 (3,500) 

(500) (3,800) (SOD) (1,500) 500 (1,000) 

(18,000) (18,248) (14,000) (14,000) (14,000) 

(1,000) (1.5001 (700) (1,000) (1,000) 

(10,500 (81,122) (80,200] (88,000 8.500 (85,500 

(5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) 

(5,DOD) (5,000) (S,DOD) (S,DOD) 

.,200 54,028 79,900 73,800 73,300 

13,000 11,578 15,150 18.500 18,500 

81,200 85,805 88,150 89,800 81,11110 

1,000 808 1,100 750 750 

too ... 800 too too 
1,800 1,902 2,000 1MD 1,850 
1,2110 1,200 8DD 800 

800 50 aoo 300 800 

100 100 100 (100) 

2,000 8,200 10,000 10,000 150 (1,000) 8,150 

5,500 t,552 18,800 12,850 150 (1,100) 11,800 

18,815 210,000 20,000 (5,000) 15,000 

5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 

I,8SD 8,828 1,850 I,8SD 8,850 

91,485 B,BIB 31,150 31,850 (5,000] 2I,8SD 

500 

718 500 1,300 1,900 



82

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Bylaw 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:11 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

T.l 6110 R all flu,.....,_... ii!Uipnlllll 184 

530R&M8LfiPI• 

NHJW80.000 RaM Sui!PiK 

T* &lOR a II SuppiiM 

N8-112-521H1DO General Goca .nd SupPIH 7Cll! 

Ne-oa-519-000 General Ooca .nd Sui!PiK 

TOCIII 100 11111111118, 0 ...... lqljiiiM •nd UIIIIIM -700 TNnlfet Paymenbl 

7112 Conlributed 10 AeuMIS 

TIDial 'JGOTrlnefwPI!Vmlllle 

T .. T-fii!INc:lll 9f,088 

1'ataJ Bylllw 311,013 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

1,000 2$0 SOD 

300 4DD 

300 4DD 
lOCI 1,4511 1,000 

500 SOD 

2,1100 1,701 2,400 

41,125 41,078 55,015 

41,125 41,078 55,015 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

718 500 1,300 1,300 

200 200 200 

200 200 200 

5115 1,050 SOD 500 

44 500 200 200 

1,858 2,250 2,200 2,200 

17,222 71,150 82,700 150 (2,800) tD,250 

17,222 71,150 82,700 150 IUODl ID,2SO 



83

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Building • Development 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:13 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

4DO s.J• Df Good. a SeMcM 

1-e1-D0-411-«<O Zll~ I..8Uet FM (3,1210) 

1-e1-D0-413-000 ~Appllcetlon F- (10,350) 

1'111111 4DQ 11111111 DIGaack&.,._ (13,4701 

500 Odw "-nue IIDm Own SouiiiK 

1-26-00-52&000 B.al~ Pelmls (IWmVE'IO} 

1-28-00-530-000 B.al~ & DIMIIGpnent Rna. (INACTl\IE '10) 

1-27-DD-52&000 BlAt~ Pemils (81,101) 

1-27-D0-527-«10 Comrllalons (P8rmta- PNIN*Ia, BtcOic a Gul 
1-27-D0-$30-Cl00 a-a~~ a~ Fines (INACTl\IE '11) 

1-27-IID-S80-0CIO Non Gowmment Grant 

TOial 100 Ollllr ~ue tnllll OWII8ou- (81,101) 

800 Odw Transadlons 

820 Contributed lrom AeuMI (84&) 

840 Conlliluted IIDm Clj)itaiSource (IIIACTlVE) 

1-25-00-820-000 Contributed lrom Optrall~ AeMMI (l't'CT1VE '10) 

1'aiiiJ 880 Ollllr ,..__ .... (145] 

100 Salaries, Wages & Benefits 

110 WlgM & Salalles 117,558 

132 Benetb 21,551 

1'111111 100 8ele ..... --......... 1311,114 

2100 ColdraCI8d a General s.r.. 
215 PoetaQe, T"'-mu~• a lnt.met 

MIHID-217-«10 Telephone (NEW 12.27 .00.217.000) 

2-21-«1-218-000 Molllle Phone (NEW 12.27 .00.218.000) 

2-27-G0-217-«10 Telephone 1,352 

2-27-«1-218-000 Moble Phone (IW)11\IE'12) 873 

1'111111 tiS....,..., Tlllecam&nclllloM a~ 2,225 

2-21-«1-211-«10 Trawl~ (NEW 12.27.00.211.000) 

MIHID-224-«10 Registration a Tuition (NEWft27 ..D0.224.0DO) 

2-28-G0-225«10 Meii'DIIIhipl (NEWIU7 ..D0.225.0DO) 

2-21-«1-230-000 Fod'la El-*ln Check (NEW 12.27 .00.280.000) 

2-21-«1-234-«10 Connl:t IIIIJ*t-1"9rmlt Pro (NEW 12.27.00.234.000} 

2-27-G0-211-«10 TIIMII ~ 2,274 

2-27-G0-219-000 Msc:elarleoue StrvlcM (INACTl\IE '10) 1,1112 

2-27-G0-223-000 Reglmltlon a TUition 

2-27-«1-224-«10 Registration a Tuition (NEWft27 ..D0.223.0DO) 1,3111 

2-27-G0-225«10 Mlllnlensl'ipa 2100 

2-27-G0-230-000 Fooling E.,..on Olecic (l't'CT1VE '11) 1,250 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(2,500) (2,&40) 

(10,000) (1,550) 

{12,500 18,180 

(40,000) 

(500) 

(5,1120) 

(1,481} 

(40,500) (12,811) 

(850) 

1150) 

114,100 11,1185 

18,800 18,484 

134,500 13,178 

1,500 

800 
1,884 

571 

2,800 1,885 

2,500 

2,000 

300 

1,200 

184 

2,827 

825 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &ECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(2,500) (3,000) (2,500) (2,500) (2,500) 

(12,000) (1.4001 (12,000) (12,000) (12,000) 

(14,500 (8,400 (14,5001 (14,500 (14,500 

(40,000) 

(5,000) (5,184) (1,000) (6,000) (6,000) 

(500) 

(45,500) (5,184) (8,000) (8,000) (8,000) 

121,700 81,8811 48,700 58,450 58,450 

30,000 2,502 12,500 13,700 13,700 

158,700 3S,II40 81,200 87,150 87,150 

800 1,180 1,200 1,100 1,100 

800 28 

1,700 1,218 1,200 1,100 1,100 

1,2110 4118 1,200 5,700 5,700 

S.SOO 1,158 2,400 3,800 3,800 

500 28 100 200 200 

1,2110 



84

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Building • Development 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:13 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-27-ocl-234-000 Connl:t 1nspecaons 1,718 

Tatlll 2DCI Canncted a GeneMI s.mce. 18,731 

500 Mllleriall, Ooods, &.lpples and U1i1iK 

520 RaM s--ee- ve~~~c~ee a Eq~A~~ment 

M7~130 RaM &.lp .. • • '08 F150 (NEW ft.21.15.51!0.130) 113 

Tatlll UD R a118u..,.._-~a Equlpm• 118 
2-26-Q0.504.()00 MACH & EQUIP (UNDER $5000) (NEW 12.27.00.504.001 

2-28-00-51 HXIO General Gaodund &.lp .. • (NEW ft.27.00.511.000) 

2-27-IJ0.604.()00 Madlin• a ~illment (Undet $5000) (INAClNE '111 845 

2-27-D0-511~0 General Ooodil and SUI*IIH 816 

T.l liDO .......... GooN, S.!IIIMend U.IIIM 1,374 

1'a1IIJ Town rtl Radcliff 114,11113 

OIIIIB~IIniA u.v.lollft*ll 114,11118 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

8,118 500 

1,300 8,437 11,11110 

500 

500 

150 

1,500 

111 1,500 

2,150 188 2,000 

81,300 71,314 110,300 

81,800 71,814 110,800 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

580 

3,473 4,800 10,1100 111,11110 

188 1,000 1.000 1,000 

188 1,000 1,000 1,000 

22,1181! 41,100 58,450 511,450 

22,1181! 41,800 58,450 511,450 



85

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Land • Legislative Services 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:14 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

300 s.IMIII Other Gov.n11111nlll 

1-e1-11().351-«<O Planring & Subcivilion F- (4,482) 

TOIIII aDD S.IMtoO...o-..U 14M2) 

400 s.J• Df Gooclil a s.vtc. 
1-12-02-413-000 Repolll. Maps, Fuel, CopiK Etc. (201) 

1-12-02-480-000 Promodonal bm& 121 
1-e1-II0-412-0DOZor*lg Chulge F- (2,100) 

1-e1-IID-414-«<O S.a:lill a Develop Applealion APPEAL F- (250) 

1-e1-IID-415-0DO Encrcadlment Ptrnt (800) 

1~0 Land Sales (505,128) 

1.....,....1-«10 .Ageelllllntfor Sale- lrwllllmenta (158,774) 

TOIIII 400 S.IM C/1 Goodll. lilniiOM (887,750) 

500 CMhet "-"ue trom Own Souroee 

1~0 Rental B ... ktng- Comn. Short T•m (Nc:IIM '10) 

1-4J8-00.584.«10 ~ - Commetdiii,Gil!Zing,Rental, L-T (28,155) 

TOIIII &00 0... ,_..ue flolll Own tou._ (26,155) 

8110 Concltlanal Glllnlll trom Other Gov.nmenta 

840 f'roojjncial & Federal Grant& 

1-e1-0Q.880.000 p~ Comrblllon (11,129) 

TOIIII lOCI Coldtlon.IG_..fromOINraov.m_.. (88,128] 

800 Odw TIWIIIIIIIionS 

920 Comrll:luted trom ReMrw 

1-e1-0D-820-«<O Contributed trom "-'we tor ~ng (81,808) 

HIIHI0-820-«10 Contrlbullld trom A.ervll for Operating (Shanon) (188,250) 

TOIIII 1111 Conallu1ed floiii"-W (288.151) 

t40 Comrlbuted trom Ca,lltal Source (IIIACT1VE) 

1-e1-0D-890-000 TIWIIIer trom .1\a:umuletlld Surpll• 

1-e8.0Q.870«10 lnfraiiNcbn Capacily Fee& (15,1111 

TOIIIIIOOO...~ (301,270) 

100 s.J ..... Wag.& Benalb 

110 Waa• a Salaries 42,453 

182 Benllb 4,128 

TOIIII100S.r.-.w.a-a ......... 41,511 

2100 Conlrldlld & Genital 8eMcM 

2-12-02-220-«10 P_.,lc RM!Ions (INAO'TlYE '10) 

2-12-02-221-«10 P_.,lc Rellllons. Promollons a Adveftl8tng 25,887 

2-12-02-238-000 Contradlld Servtc.: Adnn Suppofl 150 

2-12-02-274-«10 lnslftiiCI 117,888 

2-S1..Q0-224-«<O Rtglmltlon a Tutaon (IIIACT1VE '02) 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(5,800) (2,010) 

(5,900) (2,010) 

(800) 1881 
(800) (281) 

(1,300) 

(500) (150) 

(500) (105) 

(1 ,100,000) (112,170) 

(151,100) (37,457) 

(1 ,781,700) (150,1211) 

(28,550) (28,814) 

(26,550) (28,814) 

(13.000) (t1,351) 

(23,000) (538,334) 

(88,000) (804,812) 

(40,000) 

(76,000) (804,692) 

88,800 42,874 

4,828 

39,800 415,702 

27,000 27,217 

23,000 4,751 

180,000 118,088 

700 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(5,800) (1,400) (1,100) 18001 (200) (1,100) 

(5,800) (1,oo100) (1,100) 18001 (200) (1,100) 

13001 (180) (800) (800) 13001 

13001 (I) (800) (300) 13001 
(1,300) (150) (1,300) (1,300) (1,300) 

(SOD) (50) (500) 15001 (SOD) 

(SOD) (500) 15001 (SOD) 

(850,000) (348,115) (42$,000) (425,000) (425,000) 

(10,100) (273,1144) (18,500) (16.200) (16.200) 

(888,500) (824,155) (484,400) (444,100) (444,100) 

(27,280) (28,481) (28,250) (80,700) (80,700) 

(27,260) (211,419) (21,250) (30,700) (80,700) 

1,128 (100,000) 

1,128 (100,000 

(71,300) ($1,800) 

(288,500) (318,500) 85,500 (234,0110) 

(71,800) (348.400) (818,500) 85,500 (234,0110) 

(3,470) 

(71,800) (3,470) (346,400) (819,500) 85,500 (234,0110) 

42,100 37,525 48,1150 43,8511 48,850 

4,2100 4,018 4,700 11,550 11,550 

41,300 41,1119 41,550 55,oo100 55,400 

24,000 12,5112 22,500 26,850 4,200 81,150 

15,000 10,000 14,000 1,.2100 1,200 

180,000 113,418 125,000 124,000 124,000 

700 



86

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Land • Legislative Services 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:14 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-&1-oo-230-000 '* ~n.Pierl a Reg~ SWy (INAC'INE'11J 
H1-IICH!31-IXIO Plan~ng a~d DIMIIapment SluciM 217,1118 

2-&1-oo-233-000 PRifllelional Setvices: Plannet 45,878 

z.e&.0&.220-000 Plotl!IQ ~ons, Promos a .Advert. (INACTNE '10) 

lHB-OIH!21-«<O Plotlllc Reldo,., PromollaM & Advefll81ng 12,813 

z.ee..o&.230-000 Celt o1 Land Salel (Legal, Ccmriesion etc.! -4,102 

2*0&-Z49-000 Replot & surwv (lor Land 0811.) 5,089 

lHB-DIH!so-ooo Celt o1 Land s.Je (Land lmtenay CoaJ 73,818 

Totlll aiiCI Conllllctlld a CleMIIIII8ervlcM 50S,1132 

800 Pllrctl-lfom Oilier o-nmema 

2-12-02-342-000 Land'""" OftiQe ~,.. 70 

H&-11&-351-«10 S.-tlvlllan Coa-Town PraJect (1.61.00.351) 

TOIIII aoo Plnh8M tr.n Other a-m- 70 
500 Mal9flll8, Goode, SUpples and UtltiM 

2-12-02-51IHXIO Goca far R.ale{11lll02413&11lll02490) (INACTNE '11) 

2-&1-oo-511.000 General Good& and Su~iK 10 

TOIIII liDO .......... GooN, S.!ll ... end U.IIIM 10 
700 TNIIIIer Paymen .. 

7112 Conlri~ted 10 ~Mil 

2-81~78HOO OomrlbUIIId 10 ReeeMia 

N1~714-000Contrlbutlonl00p"- (NEWfU1.00.7112.000) 

~712-000 Conlri~ted 10 ~Mil (IIIAC11VE'11) 517,888 

~78H02 Com 10 08p- Land 0811. Ree (NEW 12M.06.782.000) 

TOIIII 7U Conlrllutel1 tD "--- 517,388 

HB-1&750-000 Cly o1 M-1-G. a Elao-Annex Land (IIIACl1VE '11) 

Total 'JGOTrlnllwPI!VmiiiiB 517,888 

Total T-oflledc:lll 48,818 

Totlll ...... l..llgWIIM .... 48,883 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

48,151 75,000 

80,000 25,831 -41,300 

17,000 8,8!11 17,000 

12,000 8,788 11,0110 

10,000 8,884. 10,000 

3IICI,OOO 13,051 150,000 

511,700 258,055 4111,000 

500 88 500 

5,000 5,000 

5,500 88 5,500 

3IICI 300 

500 -418 500 

800 -418 800 

81,500 

1MUOO 

1,44UOO 31,500 

1,.44B,IOO 81,500 

218,550 (478,877) (-414,8410) 

2111,550 (478,877] (414.8410) 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &ECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

BS,5BO 1511,800 

12,875 80,000 80,000 30,0110 

4,125 21,000 17,800 17,1110 

5,511 8,000 3,000 8,000 

1,550 10,000 10,000 10.000 

75,000 75,000 75,000 

223,3111 457,400 287,750 4,200 281,850 

(21) 500 500 500 

(21) 500 500 500 

500 500 500 

500 500 500 

(a90,a) 1"*'200) (-451,()50) -4,200 85,300 (881,550) 

(a90,888l (.ot84,200l (-451,D50) 4,200 85,300 (3B1,55Dl 



87

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Bylaw 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 
100 s.~..-, w.g.a Benellta 

110 Waa• a Salaries 8,781 

132 Benelb 

1'111111 1CICI 111111 ..... WqM a...._ 3,781 
S>O Mlleriall, aoads, &.lpples and U1ltie& 

2-26-11-619-000 General Goode and SUIIPIM 818 

1'111111 5GCI ........ Gaade, S.pl ... •nd Ull._ 818 

Tllllll T-of Reclclllf 4,731 

iMalltylaw 4,731 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

8,.400 1,441 7,100 

1,400 1,441 7,100 

1,200 756 1,2.00 

1,200 756 1,.2100 

7,100 2,117 11,3110 

7,100 2,187 11,3110 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

2,818 7,7S> 8,500 8,500 

44iO 800 100 

2,818 8,200 10,100 10,100 

1,551 1,200 1,2.00 1,200 

1,551 1,200 1,2.00 1,200 

4,470 8,400 11,300 11,3110 

4,470 1,400 11,300 11,800 



88

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Building • Development 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2010 

APPROVED 

BUDOET 

2011 21011 21012 

ACTlJAI..S APPROVED ACTUAL.S 

BUDGET VID 

2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 



89

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
General PUblic Services 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

4DO s.J• Df Good. a SeMcM 

1-31-110-419-000 CUllOm SeMce - Oenellll (75) 

T.l 4DDS.1Mf11Goo*&...,.._ (75) 

8110 Concltlanal Gllllltll fnlm Other Govemmenta 

840 f'roojjnciaJ & Federal l1ranl& 13.2001 
TOCIII 800 CoNIIIOIIIIG ..... froiiiCIIIIIrGIMm_,. 13.2001 

8110 Olhet Tra~lllldlon• 

820 Conlributed fnlm AeuMI (78,7281 

TIDial IIIOOIINrT---. (78,7281 

100 s.JaJ~es. WaGes a ~~en.-
110 Wlla• as.~..- 151,DII 

18211enllb 111M2 

T.I100S.'-..... w.QM&IIInllllil 212,481 

2100 Conlnldlld • GeneqJ SeMcM 

215 Pcllage, Telemmurialion& a lntemet 

2-314218-000 Motile Phone 2,824 

1'111111 215....,..., Tlllecam&n.llallll ....... 2,824 
250 Conlnldlld R &; M 

2-31-D2-258-000 Oorl1ral.:ted R aM Ollloe !41 ...... -TIDiallliO~R&II -2-31-D2-211-«<O TIIMII ElcpenH 1,830 

2-31-D2-219-000 Msc:elarltous StrvlcK 445 

2-314228-«10 Rtglmltlon a Tulllon 

2-31-II!M24-«<O Reglslrallan & Tultlan (NEWft.31..02.223.0DD) 4,014 

2-31-D2-225-000 Mei!Dirsl'lpa 1,202 

T•l 2100 ConlrKied a Gene,.. ServtoM 11,151 

500 MlteMJII, Good., &.lp ... Mel Utltlea 

2-31-IJM04.0DO MACH~ES & EQUI'NENT (UNDER 150001 s.• 
2-31-Q2.611-«<O General Goods Mel SUI*IIK 2,552 

1'111111 soo .......,oaa~~e, S.pl••ncl u•._ 7,140 
700 Tranlfet Pa,ments 

762 Comrlbuted 10 AeuMoe 

7811 Co~IO Equl,ylnTCA 73,435 
,..... 7GO n.n.fw ...,... ... 73,435 

TIDial TownoiReclolll 272,858 

-.1 ~I PUbllo...,.._ 272,858 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(1,000) (1701 

(1,000) (1701 

(8,0110) (3,107) 

(8,000) (8,107) 

(8,800) (2,410) 

(8,800) (2,4101 

128,050 148,147 

118,000 121,024 

14f,050 270,871 

3,500 8,026 

3,500 8,026 

1,000 857 

1,000 857 
8,500 1,785 

500 886 

1.810 

5,000 

1,000 1,o408 

14,500 8,777 

8,800 2,522 

8,000 2,fll11 

11,800 5.518 

258,550 2711,480 

258,550 2711,480 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(1,0001 (1,0001 (1,0001 (1,0001 

(1,0001 (1,0001 (1,0001 (1,0001 

(8,2001 (8,4001 13.2001 (8.2001 (8,2001 

(8,2001 (8,4001 13.2001 (8,2001 (8,2001 

(4,5001 (10.5001 (10,500) 

(4,5001 (10.5001 (10,5001 

138,400 130,107 172,300 188,050 188,050 

141,100 122,082 188,050 42,400 o42,400 

281,000 252.888 905,310 230,4510 280.450 

3,500 2,777 4,000 4,DDO 15001 3,500 

3,500 2,777 4,000 4,DDO (500) 3,500 

1,000 8811 1,000 1,000 (800) 700 

1,000 8811 1,000 1,000 (800 700 
3,500 210 8,500 3,500 8,500 

500 514 500 500 500 

5,000 2,117 5,000 5,000 5,000 

1,200 1,265 1,200 1,500 1,500 

14,700 7,278 15,200 15.500 (800) 14,700 

4,500 10.500 10,500 

8,000 2,011 8,000 8,000 8,000 

7,500 2,081 3,000 18.500 13,500 

214,500 255,888 811,850 255,250 (10.5001 (800) 248,150 

214,500 255,888 311,850 255,250 (10.500) (8110) 248,150 



90

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Transportation Ia Roads 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

300 s.IMIII Other Gov.n11111nlll 

1-32-0().310.000 Debenllft Sales (INAC1NE'101 

T.l 100 S.IMtoO...o-..U 

4GO s.J• Df Gooclil a s.vtc. 
1-32-00411-«10 8lnlet ~, (3,7881 

1-32-00412-000 Sldewl<, Qlrb & OUDr R..,u 13.8921 
1-:12-110-480-0110 M~cehneo .. Ravenue (15,118) 

Totlll 400 S.IM otGoodlla..._ (22,348 

500 Other ~ue flom OWn SourcH 

1-32-00-$80-000 Non-Gowemmtnt Grant 

Tot8J 180 0... ...._1111 flllln Own Sau,_ 

700 Unc:ordllonal Grants flom Oilier OcMimmema 

1-32-00-780-000 Comrlbuted 11om ~tty-. TCA (598,810) 

Totlll 7GCI UnCCIIIIII.._. G,_.. from Ctl.-Govwn-* (598,810) 

800 Conciticnal 01111111 flom Other Oollemlllllnl& 

84G Pfolljlncill a Federal Gram. (1,102.382) 

1-32-DCHI80-000 Prnle Contrllutlan• (155,815) 

Totlll 800 COIIIIIIIIIIIII G,_.. frolll Ctl.-Govwn-* (1,758,807) 

900 Other Trari88CIIcn8 

820 Cor$1buted 1Iom FleMMI (848,411) 

84G Conlliluted flom Clj)ital8ource (IIIACTlVE) 

1-32-00-tBO-«<O Tranater From AGGumulallld &J~s 

T*IODO...~ (848,411) 
100 s.J..-, Wagee& Benallte 

110 wages & Salalles 15&,886 

192 Benetb 

Totlll 100 S.lll ................ 15&,886 

2100 Conlrldlld a General SeMces 

215 f'celaae, Telecomu'**lons & Internet 

2-32-IIM!17-«<O T•phone 3,851 

Totlll tiS....,..., Tlllecam&nclllloM & ~ 8,851 

250Co~R&M 

2-32-0W51-«<O Contraiad RaM Alphal t6,777 

NHN52-«<O Contral=lecl RaM· Snaw ~ (~ipn.Rental) 

2-32-0W58-«<O Oomral:ted R&M Eng. Slruclures 7,610 

2-32-0W57-«<O Contraiad R a M Ralway Croeiii\IS 8,585 

2-32-1D-1!51-«<O Contrad8d RaM 38,411 

N2-8N52-«<O Contral=lecl R aM Bul:li'lg 4,778 

2-32-81M!58-«<O Contraiad R a M Shop ~lpmtnl 92 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(15,0001 (7,520) 

(5,000) (1,850) 

(500) (1,181) 

(20,500 (111,331) 

(4,800) 

(4,800) 

(145.2881 

(145 .. 

(1,814,751) 

(3,080) 

(1,817,848) 

(44,8001 (1,938,048) 

(8,2110) 

(487.024) 

(52,5001 (1,885,087) 

184.200 198,825 

184,200 198,825 

3,100 3,514 

8,100 3,514 

88,200 2108,888 

8,000 8.818 

45,000 428 

5,500 1,485 

sao 856 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(10,000) (5,887) (10,0001 (10,000) (10,000) 

(5,000) (5,1011 (5,0001 (5,000) (5,000) 

(sao) (10) (SOD) (500) (sao) 

(15,500l (11,1148 (15,500 (15,500l (15,500l 

(1,188.8001 (Uif,250) 

(1,188,800 (1 .. 250l 

(1,708,1001 (87,812) 

(1,708,100) (87,812) 

(2,985,8751 (1,809,500) (17,5001 (17,500) 

(70,100) 

(2,985,8751 (1,879,800) (17,5001 (17,500) 

141,400 115.174 189,200 180,000 160,000 

2,100 31,150 81,150 

141,400 115,874 141,300 181,150 181,150 

4,0110 3,188 4,000 4,0110 4,000 

4,0110 8,188 4,000 4,0110 4,000 

720,000 7$,885 120,000 120,000 120,000 

8,000 8,136 8,000 8,000 8,000 

45,000 32,2110 45,000 45,000 45,000 

2,000 1,158 8,000 2,000 18,500 15,500 

500 sao 500 4,000 4,500 



91

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Transportation Ia Roads 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

T-I&O~Rall 1se,203 

2-32-0IH!S+CXIO Slreet Llghlhg 711,1112 

2-32-82-237-«10 Special Senrices: Jaritorial Ccnlrad 8,1210 

2-32-fWSS..OOO ... IP"*" A.mal 

1'111111 2DQ ~a GeneNis.m.- 288,581 

500 Mlleriall, aoads, &.lpples and U1ltiK 

520 R & M S14)1)1ea- Vehlc:lell a Eq•m•n 

2-:IHHIO-CXIO RaM SuPfiiiH- Mec. Equtpn.nt 3,151 

2-82-85-520-015 RaM SuiiPiK-8wMprilll (tiACllVE '01) 

2-82-15-520-080 R aM SUIIPIII - Pol1able ,._ Plllnt 

2-3MW20-092 A AM SUI!Piee- FRUEHAUF llder 12$ 

2-:IHHIO-OIO RaM SuPfiiiH- '88 CHEV A*o Mini Van 317 

2-82-15-520-078 R aM SUIIPIII - '81 RAMMER sa6 Allllcfi1D IA'II1121 

2-3MW20-081 A AM SUpPlee- Bob Cat Loadlr 464 

2-:IHH~D-0~4 RaM SuPfiiiH- '12110MAG Raler SN804117 

2-82-85-520-081 RAM SuiiPiK- '811 Siena 112 TCIII (INAC11\IE '08) 

2-3M5-620-083 A AM SUpPlee- '811 FiWd F800 rm 28842 702 

2-:IHHID-085 RaM SuPfiiiH -Bobcat Traler 350 

2-82-85-520-088 RAM SuiiPiK- New Holllnd 8885 R2WD 15 

2-82-15-520-017 RaM SUIIPIII-Wooda ~-AIWhment 86 

2-3~102 A AM SUpPlee- '85 John 0.. 770 BH Gradlr 5,773 

2-8~110 RAM SuiiPiK-Cue 5808M Bedchollll.older 8/N 741 851 

2-8~114 RaM SUIIPIII-MC:om~rwlllaler 178 

2-3~115 A AM SUIIPiee- '04GMC3500 Sllrtarm t343513 2,481 

2-3~118 RaM SuPfiiiH- '04 Pol1able GenendDr a Traler 115 

2-8~118 RaM SUIIPIII- '05 Chw. 8lon TIUclc 8IN 505422 1,159 

2-3~118 A AM SUpPlee- '08 -.ttmallonal 'nuclc (7400) 10,4&8 

2-3~121 RaM SuPfiiiH- '05 Holllnd TNI:Iar a Mou. 1,843 

2-8~125 RAM SuiiPiK- 'ffl ChevySMnldo 1500 85 

2-8~121 RaM SUIIPIII- '08 FiWd F150 4IC2 (I'Wll1VE '10) 111 

2-3~135 RaM SuPfiiiH- '08 Bg-. Slrellt Sweeper 8,385 

2-8~188 RAM SuiiPiK- '10 FiWd F150 &.lpercab 4IC2 Truck 12 

2-8~188 RaM SUIIPIII- '10 FiWd F150 SUpercab 4IC2 TIUclc 

T.l 6110 R all8u,.._.,_... ii!Uipnlllll 36,111 

530R&M8~ea 

2-82-01-527-«10 RaM SUIIPIII-Gnwell and Sand 81,804 

2-3a.ow:IO-ODO A AM SUpPlee- Aaphalt 4,088 

2-32-0H37-«<O RaM SuPfiiiH -Trdlc SeMoe Slgrw 10,1170 

N2-0N88-000 RAM SuiiPiK- Dull Control 1,500 

2-32-0W38-0DO A AM SUpPlee flO 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

148,200 221,481 
75,000 1011,4113 

8,200 3,1210 

500 1,044 

230,700 382,122 

4,500 1,808 

100 

250 

SOD 338 

1,000 

1,100 22 

1,500 

400 88 

SOD 

SOD 555 

1,500 1,714 

2,000 10,573 

2,000 2,188 

SOD 118 

500 1.828 

1,000 737 

1,000 2,708 

1,000 e.na 
1,000 3,378 

SOD 2,080 

SOD 

4,000 10,443 

51 

80 

25,850 44,883 

20,000 27.422 

5,000 3.885 

10,000 5,515 

8,000 3,000 

1,500 4113 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

771,500 117.880 180,500 171,500 17,500 184,000 
75,000 73,537 75,000 75,000 75,000 

8,5110 4,715 8,375 8,875 8,875 

500 500 500 500 

818,500 188,808 218,875 212,37$ 17,500 278,17$ 

4,500 1,280 4,000 4,0110 4,000 

100 100 100 100 

250 114 250 250 2SO 

500 1,048 SOD 500 500 

1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 

1,100 483 1,100 1,100 1,100 

1,500 85 1,500 1,500 1,500 

400 1,142 400 400 400 

500 SOD 500 500 

1,818 SOD 500 500 

1,500 81 1,500 1,500 1,500 

2,000 8,771 4,000 4,0110 1,150 $,150 

2,000 1,183 2,000 2,000 2,000 

500 7 SOD 500 500 

500 1,272 1,000 1,000 500 1,500 

1,000 725 1,000 1,000 1,000 

1.000 1,501 2,000 2,000 2,000 

1,000 2,8H 2,000 2,000 2,000 

1,000 4,877 2,000 2,000 1,000 3,000 

500 84 SOD 500 500 

4,0110 4,722 5,000 5,000 5,000 

500 0 SOD 500 500 

500 121 SOD 500 500 

25.150 33,023 32,350 32.850 U50 as.ooo 

20,000 8,145 80,000 80,000 (5,000) 25,000 

5,000 4,224 5,000 5,000 $,000 

10,000 11,1172 10,000 10,000 10,000 

8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 1,500 4,500 

1,500 100 1,500 1,500 1,500 



92

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Transportation Ia Roads 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-3~10-$30-000 R & M SUIIPiee 

MHH30-CXIO R & M SupPM Buld"'a S03 

N2-8N81~0 R 6 M SuiiPiK 8md Equip.(NEW tl2.82.82.5211.000) 1,201 

T* &lOR aM SuppiiM 58.408 
540U._ 

N2-8N40-0DO Ulltill ·Pubic Senrices Shop 

2-82-82-648-000 O• U1111Y • PIS Shop (NEW 12.82.12.540.000) 6.471 

M2-8H44-000 Eleclrlc Ullllr • PIS Shop (NEW 12.32.811.540.000) 4,812 

Totlll 540 '"'- 11,483 

2-82-06-501~0 E._.lnewed SOlidum (Uncler $25,000.00) 91!.-
NMN1UOO P~C!o~Nng&SUIIPiee 2,711 

MMN1IHIOO General Goca .nd SupPM 8,158 

N2-fl2.621~0 O• & 011 82,688 

NMN2IHIDO Smal Toole a Equ•nt SUIIPiee 8,210 

Totlll 500.,........ o-s., S.pl ... •nd Ull._ 275,758 

700 Tranlfet Pa,ments 

7B2 Conb'lbuted loR_._ 

M~78lMXIO Conb'lbullld 1o A.emle 1,715,1211 

2-8~784«10 Oont 1o Op Re.Paing RepU(NEW12.82.08.782.0DO) 

TC81711ConalluledtD~ 1,715,122 

780 ConblbuWd to Equl,y In TCA 738,008 

2-8~781~0 Contributed lo Odw Opetaling Funclilln 

N~781MX11 Oont 1o cap.Qhtr Cap Proj (NEW 12.32.06.762.000) 

T* 700 Trenlflll' ...,... ..... 2,528,180 

800 Odw TIWI!IIIdlon• 

N2-0W91~0 Tranattr to Accui!Ninld Sl~a 

T* BDOOIIIIr~ 
TotiiJ TIIIWII al Redclllf 28,894 

1'111111 TNnajiOIIelloft ....... 28,884 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 
2,000 2,000 

1,000 348 1,000 

8,700 

46,200 40,141 42,500 

12,234 

6,000 f.OOO 
5,400 5,4110 

11,400 12,234 11,400 

45,600 14,270 18,400 

4,500 1,178 4,500 

9,500 3,11l5 3,500 

55,000 72,855 55,000 

7,000 5,780 10,700 

1E,050 185,451 171,150 

1,1181,018 1,778,100 

50,000 

50,000 1,189,0111 1,778,100 

1,175,818 8,178,700 

25,000 

75,000 9,175,057 4,857,1100 

581,150 781,513 882,175 

581,150 781,513 882,175 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &ECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 
1,238 

535 1,000 1,000 1,000 

24,915 50,500 50,500 1,500 (5,000) 47.000 

7,285 11,400 12,200 12,200 

7,235 11,400 12,200 12,200 

1U84 11&,750 

2,112 9,500 3,500 9,500 

4,748 9,500 3,500 500 4,000 

SU51 80,000 60,000 10,000 70,000 

9,830 10,000 10,000 (2,000) 8,000 

147,148 395,0110 172,050 11,500 (3.850] 178,700 

1,872,100 

1,872,100 

383,171 5511,41!5 810,075 11,500 (3.850] 817,715 

883,171 5511,41!5 810,075 11,500 (3.850) 817,725 



93

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Storm Sewer 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

4DO s.J• Df Good. a SeMcM 

1-37-IJ0.423.00D 81om1 Sewer lnslalalion (2,100) 

1-37-oD-480-000 M-lerleous ~" (I, 1M) 

1'111111 4DQ 11111111 DIGaack&.,._ 18.2M 
700 Uncordtional G~a~ts 11om Odlet OcMmmenlll 

1-37-GC).780-000 Comlllluted lrcm ~lty .. TClA 

1'111111 7GCI UnCCIIIIII.._. G,_.. from Ctl.-Govwn_... 

800 Odw T~a~18111icfts 

920 Comrllluted rrcm Reserw 

1-37-oo-e20-0DD Comrlbullld 11om "-'we for Ol*dna 

1-:17-oo-ei!IMXIO Comrllluted lrcm AeuMI for Capllal (276,432) 

TCIIIIIIIIIConallutedtnlni"-W (276,482) 

t40 Conbbltvd flom Capllal Sourot (IIIACT1VE) 

Hl7-oo-e30-0DO Conlrllluted lrcm Odw Opeqllng Funcllan (&3,1!11S) 

1-37-oo-eeo-ooo T~a~atet 11om Allcumulnd a.~s 

T* IOOO!IIIr~ (W,855) 

100 s.J ..... Wag.& Ben .. 

110 w.a• a Salaries 25,858 

182 Benllb 

TCIIIII100S. ....... w.QMalllllllllll 25,958 

2100 Conlrldlld a GenttaJ SeMces 

250 Coll1racllld R aM 

2-37-GC).251~0 Contral:t8d RaM 11,898 

1'aiiiJ 250 CllnlnJ:ted R a M 11,898 

TCIIIII 2100 Conlnlolld a O.MI'II..,.... 11,898 

SOD MiiNfllle, Good., SUpplts and UlftM 

530 RaM SLfllll• 

N7-IJ0.580.000 RaM Sui!PiK 1,728 

Tllai-R&Miuppllu 1,72& 
540U._ 

2-37-oo-5-40-000 Ulltilla • 8tom'l Ull81111ians 

2-37~0 Ellclrlc Utlty·Ut Sln.(NEW 12.87.0D.540.000) 3,711 

TCIIIII640utl- 3,711 
N7-oo.6D1~0 Engi.,_. Slruclures (UNDER $25,000.00) 

2-37-oo-531~0 S1Dm1 S.Wr SUI!PIK (1'11Va18) 5-41 

TCIIIII liOO .......... GooN, S.piiM•nd U.IIIM .... 
700 TNIIIIer Paymen .. 

7U Conlrilluted 10 Reurws 

2-37-GC).7BOQQ Comrlbullld 1D RwlrWM 288,223 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(5,000) 

(5,0001 

(112,eee) 

(342,185) 

(454,884) 

(1-41,505) 

(SIM.aat) 

87,050 5-4,811 

97,050 54,811 

4,000 93,314 

4,000 33,314 

-4,000 88,81-4 

1,500 -4,308 

1,500 -4,806 

3,721 

3,200 

3,200 8,721 
25,570 

SOD 

5,200 93,587 

102,121 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) 

15,0001 15,000 15,0001 15,0001 

(90,000) (tO,OOO) 

(80,000 (80,0001 

(36,000) (5,000) (2,000) (2,000) 

(117,2110) (15,100) 

(158,2110) (100,100) (2,000) (2,000) 

(158,2110) (100,100) (2,000) (2,000) 

-42,500 55,117 58,850 57,o400 57 ,.COO 

12,850 12,850 

42,500 55,117 M,ISO 70.250 70,250 

34,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 

34,000 4,000 4,0(10 4,000 

84,000 -4,000 4,0(10 4,000 

7,5110 284 8,500 1,5110 2,000 8,500 

7,5110 214 6,500 1,5110 2,000 8,500 

2,189 8,200 8,800 8,800 

8,200 

8,200 2,888 3,200 8,800 9,900 

500 557 SOD 500 500 

11,2110 9,804 10,200 5,300 2,000 7,900 

4,000 



94

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Storm Sewer 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-37~714-000 Contrlbullldto Op Ree· OGS(NEWf2.37.D0.7t2.0DO) 
1'111111 711 CanlriJuted ... ....._ 2111,223 

780 Conlliluted til EquQ in TCA 55,482 

2-37~781..000 Comrlbuted to a.her Operallng FUIII:llon 
1'aiiiJ 780,............,... ..... 943,115 

1'aiiiJ T-of hclclllf 88,771 

lllal81onna.w.r 88,771 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

4,000 

4,000 101!,11!1 4,0110 

481,870 2107,200 

4,000 584,281 211,200 

45,250 111,582 50,700 

45,250 111,582 50,700 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

185,100 

185,100 

51,121 81,050 72,550 2,000 74,550 

51,121 81,050 72,550 2,000 74,550 



95

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Cemetery 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

4DO s.J• Df Good. a SeMcM 

1~0CemelelyRevlnue (11,.478) 

T.l 400S.1Mf11Goo* • ...,.._ (11,.478) 

.. 0 Oilier TIWI!IIIdlan• 

820 Canlributed llan ~MI 

1*00-t20-000 OomrlbUIIId 11om RIMMI tor Cll*llll,.. (8,750) 

1~I!IMXIO Conlrlbuted llan ~MI tor Capllal 

Totlll - Conlltlutedflonl ..... (3,750 

TIDial ..UOIINrT---. (8,750) 

100 s.JaJ~es. WaGes a ~~en.-
110 Wlla• a s.J.,._ 7,710 

18211enllb 

T.I10DS.'-..... w.QM•IIInllllil 7,710 

500 ...... Good., &.lp ... Md Utltlea 

H8-08-51fi.OOO OeiWal Good& Mel Su~iK -4,.482 

~OGravelllft 2,155 

Totlll soo .....,ca-., S.pl••ncl u•._ 1,187 

700 Tranlfer Pa,ments 

762 Camrlbuted 10 ~,.,.. 

~711-000 Conlrlbullld tD "-
Totlll 7U Conlltluted tD .....,_ 

780 Can1rblted to Equly In TCA 

TIDial 70Dn..r.ttevm..-

TateJ Tuwn rtl Redclllf (108] 

OIIIIC.IIIIWY (808) 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(15,000) (12,8111) 

(15,000) (12,8111) 

(4,000) 

(4,000) 

(4,000) 

1,000 5,541 

8,000 5.541 

5,100 ... 
9,000 2,824 

8,100 8.282 

12.4110) (4,151 

(2,400) (4,151) 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(15,000) (18,501) (18,000) (18,000) (18,000) 

(15,000) (18,501) (18,000) (13,000) (18,000) 

(30,000) (30,000) 

(30,000) (30,000 

(30,000) (80,000) 

11,11110 8,117 111,200 18,300 111,3110 

500 3,050 8,050 

11,11110 8,117 111,700 22,850 22.850 

1,800 235 1,100 1,800 1,800 

9,000 9,088 9,000 9,000 1,000 4,000 

4,800 9,991 4,100 4,800 1,000 5,100 

80,000 80,000 

80,000 80,000 

(1,100 111131 1,900 13,850 1,000 14,1150 

(1,100) (8118) 8,900 13,850 1,000 14,1150 



96

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Recreation 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 
100 s.~..-, w.g.a Benellta 

110 Waa• a Salaries 258,0118 

132 Benelb 11,754 

1'111111 100 111111 ................ 272,782 

2100 Conlnll:llld & General 8eMces 

215 PcelaQe, T.-1111~& & lntemlt 

2-71HIIH!17~0 T•phone 113 

2-74-08-217~0 T•phone 585 

TC81 218 ...,....., T...._.lftolllone a~ 1.488 
250Co~RaM 

2-71HIIH!51~0 Conlraaed RaM Ice Plllnt 8,218 

2-7IHIIH!5HOO Oomral.:led R & M Buld"'G 10,552 

2-7IHIIH!58-000 Contraiad R a M Equipment 

2-72-0H5HOO Conlraaed RaM Buld"'a 585 

2-72-08-258-000 Conlraaed R & M Equipment 1,814 

2-72-0W58-000 Contraiad RaM Pallia 11,625 

2-72-0IH!57~0 Conlraaed RaM Bell Dlunondll 2,808 

2-72-08-258-000 Conlraaed R & M Tenli& Collll 

2-74-0W5HOO Oomral.:led R & M Museum 40 

2-74-0&-252-000 Contraiad RaM l..llfaly Buldlng 1$,512 

2-74-0W5HOO Conlraaed R & M Drop In BYiding 1,818 

Tllal -c.mn.ted R all 55,888 

T•l 2100 ~&Gene,....,.._ 57,328 
sao MataMIII, Good~~, &Jpplae a UtltiH 

52o R & M s.-ea-Vthlc:lea a Eq..,ment 

2-~101 RaM SUIIPIM- '88 Za.-onlloe Aeeu"- 1,703 

2-7HHI0-017Rat.ISupPiee·'81 Redt.IFI.Jieder 705 

2-72-85-520-0115 RaM Sui!Pill&- 'Ill KUBOTA....,._. 115 

2-72-15-520-048 RaM SuiiPII&- '82 Wllhll DODGE I Ton 4,1111 

2-7HHI0-074 RaM SupPlee-38" ,,.. Spade Atladlto Ur* 58 

2-72-85-520-088 R a M Sui!Pill&-W Kubota ....,._. 

2-72-15-520-010 RaM SuiiPII&- '88 811111112 Ton (INAC'TlYE '10) II 

2-~2 RaM SUI!Piee- '88 8e1111 112 Ton lhl$13281 51 

2-~104 RaM Sui!Pill&- '01Doclge TNC!t 112 Ton am 2781118 84 

2-~106Rat.ISuiiPII&-Ranlomea9515111 Maverllhll48800 -2-~108RaMSUIIPiee-'01 BobCat1200CIIA>car 82 

2-~111 RaM SupPlee- '03 Toro 355ZRT ....,._. Md!I!D00057 ., 
2-~112 RaM Sui!Pill&-'03 Font F'I5G 112 Ton • 
2-~132 RaM SUIIPIM· '08 Kubota TUrfM-r m 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

285,100 248,811 

12,800 18,318 

288,000 288,135 

800 581 

500 5711 

1.400 1,180 

5,000 15,118 

11,800 44,158 

500 3,827 

2,500 2,2W 

4,000 5,018 

18,300 11,388 

4,500 250 

1,000 

400 822 

18,250 2,888 

2,000 14,880 

76,250 101,066 

77,650 1011,228 

2,000 1,ae 

500 123 

5,500 41 

300 

1,500 

500 

500 

500 255 

1,500 71 

300 421 

1,000 IS 

300 <43 

1,000 2.578 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

812,100 270,518 210,850 332,250 882,250 

18,700 17,848 42,400 157,tli0 157,810 

331,800 2.,217 382,7SO 389,800 398,800 

800 508 800 800 (200) 700 

800 508 800 800 800 

1,500 1,018 1,500 1,500 (200) 1,800 

20,000 23,773 210,000 10,000 10,000 

41,000 7,5'0 6,000 5,000 8,000 &ODD 

500 2,577 500 500 500 
2,500 348 27,500 2,500 25,000 (25,000) 2,500 

4,000 l,a.ta 14,000 4,000 10,000 (10,000) 4,000 

17,000 1,14$ 14,500 7,000 32,000 1,000 4o,ODO 

1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 

1,000 1,000 1,000 8,000 4,000 

400 

1,250 3,835 2,000 2,000 3,000 $,000 

7,000 1,488 2,000 2,000 2,000 

100,650 47,$17 88.500 35,000 73,000 4,000 (35,000) 77.000 

102,150 48,885 80,000 36,500 73,000 4,000 (35,200) 78.300 

2,000 1,581 2,000 2,000 2,000 

500 500 500 500 

500 815 500 500 500 

1.000 1,688 1,000 1.000 1,000 

300 300 300 300 

1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 

500 

500 500 500 500 

1,500 28 1,500 1,500 1,500 

300 300 300 300 
1,000 581 1,000 1,000 1,000 

800 • 300 800 300 

1,000 422 1,000 1,000 1,000 



97

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Recreation 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

~~133 R 6 M SupPlee· '08 SwMpalar Val:uum/Sweeper 

2-~137 R & M SupPM • '10 Ford F'l50 Supercm 4d Truck 71 

2-~188R&MSuiiPiK·'10Jahn0...87?7r~ 

T.l 6110 R all flu ............ ii!Uiplllllll 1,318 

530 R a M 814lfl1• 
2-70-08-581~0 R & M SuiiPiK Bul:li'lg 5,785 

2-~0 RaM SUIIPII8Equ[llnnt 821 

2-72-0H30-000 RaM SuPfiiM Buld"'a 3,121 

2-72-08-581~0 RaM SuiiPiK • Trealrnlnt Supples 4,550 

2-~0 RaM SUIIPII8 Equ[llnnt 2,8118 

~72-0W3Q.ODO RaM SupPlee Parlca Shop (2) 

2-72-0H31~0 RaM SuPfiiM Parlca 808 

2-~0 RaM SUpplea ·TNalme~p(NEWI2.72.011.58' 4.1~ 

~~0 RaM Supplee Parlca (NEWft.72.0U(I1.000) 11,084 

2-~0 RaM SuPfiiM Bell Dlunond (NEW 12.72.08.531.000) 808 

2-72-0W8S-ODO RaM Suppl• TeMi& Colli (NEW 12.72.0U81.000) 

~74-0W3Q.OOO RaM SupPlee 851 

2-74-CJH30.0110 RaM SuPfiiM ·Drop~ Buldng 381 

1'111111 sao R ta llluppllle 84,518 

54DU111111 
~71).08.540.0(10 utlllee • Aqne 

2-71H)8.543.()00 011 Ulii~J • Ale• (NEW ft.70.08.540.o00) 14,481 

2-~0 Ellclrlc Utlty· Alene (NEW 02.70.01.540.000) 42,841 

~72-0W4Q.OOO utlllee ·Pool 

2-72-CJ3.643.0110 G• Ulllly • Poal (NEW ft.72.03.540.o00) 8,8811 

2-~0 Ellclrlc Utlty· Poal (NEW 12.72.08.540.000) 5,171 

~~0 utlllee ·Parlcal C8nwound 

2-72-CJH43.0110 G• Ulllly • C.q~ground (NEW ft.72.08.54CI.ODO) 1,148 

2-72-DW44«10 Eleclric ~Uona Palk (NEW ft.72.08.54CI.ODO) 1,271 

2-72-DW45-000 ElK Ulllty-Pftii/FN Bldg(NEW ft.72.08.54CI.ODO} 1711 

2-72-CJH48.000 Elec Ulllly ·Bell Dlunonde(NEW ft.72.08.54CI.ODO) 384 

2-72-IJI.547~0 Elec Ulilly • Memarill Palk(NEW 12.72.08.540.000) 1,288 

2-72-DW4&000 Ellclrlc ~nd (NEW 12.72.08.540.GDD} 2,m 

~72-IJI.54~0 ElK Ulllty-Perk SprlnlcllfS(NEW 12.72.08.$40.000) 884 

2-72-IJI.550.000 Eleclric U1i1r • Cody s,nder Palk (INACll\IE '011} 

2-72-DW51~0 Ellclrlc Utlty • AGGie Malard l'lk(I'Wll1VE '08} 

~n.owu.oGO Ellclrlc Utlty • R-Val!lr Paltc(INAC'INE '08) 

2-72-CJH1i3.0110 Eleclrlc Utlty·B~ a Sleeone(tWmVE '08} 

2-~0 Eleclric Ulilr· ~i'lg Cl'll SE (l'oiACl1VE '08} 

~~0 Ellclrlc Utlty· 45 ~ Gm (l'oiACl1VE '08} 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

500 

1,271! 

74 

15,100 1,171 

5,000 4,401 

500 -4,000 8,8711 

5,000 5,300 

4,500 8,184 

2100 147 

3,000 1,510 

4,000 1,285 

10,000 7,t89 

1,500 354 

300 

500 530 
1,000 188 

88,500 81,8118 

75,414 

17,000 

50,000 

18,818 

10,000 

6,500 

8.888 
1,500 

2,000 

500 

700 

1,800 

4,000 

1,000 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

500 500 500 500 

500 47 SOD 500 500 

281 SOD 500 500 

11,800 $,8112 1t.tDO 11,800 11,800 

5,000 7,588 5,000 5,000 5,000 10,000 

500 1,165 500 500 500 
13,000 4,543 4,000 4,0110 2,000 8,000 

5,000 4,808 5,500 5,500 5,500 

4,500 2,804 4,500 4,500 4,500 

200 22 2100 200 200 

3,0110 14,514 2,000 22,300 22,300 

4,0110 4,000 

10,000 1$,000 

1,500 1,000 

aoo 300 

500 1,482 500 500 500 

1,000 551 1,000 1,000 1,000 

48,500 38,888 48,500 43,500 5,000 2,000 50,500 

42,188 87,000 17,800 17,800 

17,000 

50,000 

12,400 13,500 18,750 13,750 

a,ooo 
6,500 

7,118 8,100 8,800 8,800 

1,000 

1,500 

500 

700 

1,8110 

8,000 

1,000 



98

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Recreation 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:15 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

~n.ow51-000 E~utiiiV· 317 RedciiiWay(I'IACllVE '08) 

2-72-0H57~0 Eleclrlc utllly • 4 Aven• NE l".m (INAC11\IE '08) 

2-72-IJW58.000 Eleclric U1i1r • 8lh 8lreet NE (tiACllVE '08) 

~74-05-$40-000 utiiiN • Mueeum 

2-74-IIH43-CXIO G• Ulllly • MUHUm (NEW ft.74.115.540.CCIO) 3,545 

2-74-1J5.544.«10 Eleclric Ulilr· MUHUm (NEW 12.74.05.540.000) 1A81 

2-7~0 utlllll ·Drop lneemr. 

2-74-0H43-CXIO G• Ulllly • Drap In Centet(NEW 12.74.011.540.000) 3,202 

2-74-IJII.544.«<O Elec Uti~Drap .. Cenllr (NEW 12.74.118.540.0110) 8,850 

TC81140UII- 90,170 

~70-0W1~0 Jerlllortal Goods and SU.,PIIIe 3,248 

2-~0SIIUIIITooa. aEqutpn.ntSu.,PIH 471 

2-7<1-011-61~0 Jerlllortal Ooodll and SU.,PIM 313 

T-1 liOO .......... G~S.(IIIIIeendU.ItiM 1311,041 

700 TNnlfet Paymen .. 

7112 Conlrit.lted 10 AeuMIS 

~70-*~0 Contribution 10 Op ~ (NEWf2.70.DS.7112.000) 

2-72-0II-78lMXIO Contrlbullld Ill A.emle 7,858 

2-7~~0 Conlribullld Ill A.emle 

2-7 .... ~0 Contribution 10 Op ReeeMI (NEWf2.74.0S.7112.000) 

T-1 7U Conlrllutell tD "--- 7,858 
780 Conlliluted 10 EquQ in TCA 835,888 

2-7~77~0 Oomrlt.Jted 10 ~seum ··-T_. 71X1n..r....,._...- 348,110 

TataJ Tuwn rtl Redclllf 117,738 .. ..._. .... 817,788 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

5.885 
4,000 3,500 

1,800 1,500 

7;428 

3,500 3,500 

4,500 4,500 

108,700 114,0112 103,1100 

3,000 5,544 S.OOO 
100 • 100 

sao 8011 500 

187,700 158,878 117,1100 

<14,000 

6,500 1,717 

1,500 1,717 <14,000 

548,150 5!1,057 1145,750 

548,150 511,057 1145,750 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

3,241 5,000 4,300 4,300 

4,802 11,000 7,800 7,800 

19,7117 102,800 103,550 103,550 

778 3,000 S.OOO 9,000 

41 100 100 100 

235 sao 500 500 

113,172 111,800 112,550 5,000 2,000 1.,550 

87,000 

87,000 

450,11114 171,550 588,850 711,000 8,000 (3$,2100 147,750 

450,11114 171,550 588,850 711,000 8,000 (ll$,2100) 147,750 



99

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Water 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:2$ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

4DD s.J• Df Good. a SeMcM 

1-41-11().4Z1-«<O S. Df WatM (1,.414,878) 

1-41-11().4Z2-«10 w .. OniOII (10,972) 

1-41-D0-423-0CIO Walar Service IIIR!IIIIIan (2,1501 

1-41-11().424.()00 a. Df !!\Ilk Walet (8-4,2011 

1-41-GC)..425.()00 Pcrll*ile Hydrant MeW (1,.4151 

1-41-IID-48IHXIO Puqllng Walar-~-Golf Cllm (12,2811) 

1-41-«1-411-«10 Mi~Cela>leous R4Minue (-41'127) 

1-41..Q0.485.000 Meier Dispute ChaJVe (25) 

T.l 400Se1Mf11Goo*&...,.._ (1,118.7""1 
sao Oilier R4Minue fnlm Own SaurcH 

1-41-D0-511-«10 Penahles- W8ler (7.2721 
Tot.~ &OOOtlllr ._.. • ...,... o-aou._ (7.2721 

BOO Conclllonal Granlll fnlm Olhet Govemmenla 

840 PIIMncial & Fedttall'3ranl& 

1-41-0Q.880.000 Prlltale ConbtMiclfls 18.1951 
1'111111 8QQ CCIIIIIIIIIMII a ..... from Clll.-Govllm-* 18,195 

800 Ollw TIWIS8111iaf1S 

920 Comrll:luted lrcm FleMMI (56.1851 

840 Comrll:luWd fnlm Ca,lltal SWrce (IIIACT1VE) 

1-41-IJO..IIBD-«10 T!Wiater fnlm Allcu11111Dd &l~s 

Total toOOtlllrT---. (51,1851 

100 s.Jal1es. waaes a ~~en.-

11DWIIg•&s.JIIIIee 332,211 

182 Benllb 70,1-40 

T.l100le'-......... &llenelllll -402,9211 

2110 Conlnldlld & Genet.~ SeMcM 

215 Pcllage, Telemmurialions a lntemet 

2-41-D2-217-«<O Telephone -4,1150 

2-41-115-1!1 8-000 Ponlge, Freight a Cowler Servlcee 3,200 

2-41-D?-217-«10 Telephone (IIIACl1VE '10) 

TC81 211 ......... T...._.lftolllone a~ 11,050 

2SOCo~RaM 

2-41-D?-252-«10 Oontrel=lecl RaM Bul:li'lg 

2-41-D?-258-000 ODmral.:ted R aM Equrpn.nt 24.222 

2-414251-«10 ContraiHd RaM ReMNOir 13,112 

H1-IIIH!52-«<O Conlrad8d R a M Buldlng 28,781 

2-414258-000 0ontre1=1ec1 R aM Equipment -4.-474 

2-414251-«10 ContraiHd RaM Ena"'eertd Slruclurw 255,715 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

(1 ,855,000) (1,87-4,5351 (1,771,1001 

(12,0001 (8,718) (12,0001 

(15,0001 (4,800) (10,000) 

(115,0001 (111,8851 (115,000) 

(500) (5001 

(14,0001 (3!,187) (80,000) 

(100) (4,480) (1001 

(150) (251 (1501 

(1,821,750) (1,188,5011 (1,847.5501 

(8,000) (8,827) (7,5001 

(8,000) (8,827) (7,500) 

(-401,800) 

(-401,.1001 

(55;4001 (122.8&41 (1, 102,8001 

(55;4001 (122.8&41 (1, 102,8001 

1111,850 3111,110 31!5,300 

45,700 72;458 71,000 

845,850 -- 816,300 

-4,000 -4,818 4,800 

3,500 4,000 3,5110 

7,500 8,818 7,800 

300 20,800 

25,000 -4.248 10,000 

5,000 772 132,800 

45,000 4,218 5,000 

5,000 28,581 80,000 

2210,000 186,557 220,000 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(1 '1 17,788) (1,148,""11 (1,87-4,9521 (54,5231 (1,721,.4751 

18.8411 (12,000) (12,000) (12,000) 

(3,8!81 (10,0001 (10,000) (10,000) 

(87,112) (115,000) (115,000) 85,000 (50,000) 

(20) (SOD) (5001 (5001 
(21,11211) (30,000) (80,000) (8.000) (81.000) 

(2,7151 (100) (1001 (1001 

(25) (150) (I sal (1sal 

(1,218,878) (2,014,181) (1,842,7021 4,477 (1,181.2251 

(12"""'1 (7.5001 (7,5001 (7,5001 

(12"""'1 (7.5001 (7,500) (7,500) 

18.224. 100) (5,500) (5,5001 

18.814, 100) 

(15,1188,200) (5,500) (5,5001 

280,787 3511,5110 308,350 301,350 

71,787 88,250 72,ll50 72A50 
862,504 442,750 378,000 878,000 

4.611 -4,300 4,800 sao 4,800 

3,200 3,725 3,725 3,725 

7,811 11,025 8,01!5 sao 8,525 

300 800 800 

10,000 10,000 (5,000) 5,000 

850 3,000 3,000 5,500 e.sao 
1,153 5,000 5,000 5,000 

8,081 80,000 5,000 5,000 

10,722 1211,000 120,000 120,000 



100

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Water 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:2$ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

T-I&O~Rall 327,884 

2-41-IIH1 HXIO TIIMII &penH 4,137 

2-41-112-223-000 Regillnllian a Tuililln 2,704 

2-41-Q2.235-000Conn~Ud E~~ 

2-41-IIIH!s:HXIO R • M- Mllllllr RMdlng Sy.tem 1,778 

Totlll aoo ConiNctlld a O.MI'IIil ...,._ 844,858 
500 Ma!Miala, Oooda, SUpplee and U1IIIM 

SilO R & M 814lfl1•-Vehicle. • Eqllpment 

2-41-85-520-078 R•M Sui!PiK· Ta11110 .....,_Rp180,8t1\11DOD171A 

2-41-1S5-520-018 R aM SUpplea - Dodge Ram(NEW ft.23.1S5.520.01t ol54 

2-41~100 RAM SUI!Piee-'81 Dodge 1.12TOn 8111286128 806 

2-41~103 R • M SupPIH- '18 Ford Econolrw 350 8.111 AI0718 83 

2-41~105 RaM SUI!PIII- Dodge 'nuck 1.12Ton 8111218180 228 

2-41~113 RAM SUI!Piee-'03 Ford 1.12TOn SIN 580 

2-41~122 R • M SupPIH-Yl1 Dodge..,._ Truck Ml 542838 236 

2-41~128 RAM Sui!PiK- 'ffl H,undli loedw sin I..F0210850 8,801 

2-41~ 124 R A M SUpPlee- '07 H,undll !llcavaiDr 8111NISD41054 

2-41~128 R • M SupPIH- '1111 Ford F'l50 Supercm 4d Truck 21 

2-41~1a1 RAM Sui!PiK- '08 BDmlg 47" ADler 

2-41~140 RaM SUI!PIII- '11 GMC 8ell81)uck 

2-41~143 RAM SUI!Piee-'12GMC8ell81)uck 15004X4 

Totlll ao R a111u11111ea- VeNdee a &qurpm• 7,1148 

530R&MSI4lfllea 

2-41-o7430-000 R A M SUpPlee Buldlng 36 

2-41.ffi~HXIO R • M SupPIH Equtpn.nt 558 

2-41-DW80-000 RaM SUI!PIII RIHNGt 188 

2-41-GW32-0DO RAM SUpPlee Buldlng 716 

2-41-IIH33-0DO R • M SupPIH Equtpn.nt 2,188 

2-41-oNaO-OOO RAM Sui!PiK Mlllllll'l 17,225 

Tllai-R&Miuppllu 21,540 
540U._ 

2-41-IIN01~0 E~inewec!Siruclunll (UNDER $25,DOD.OO) 15,804 

2-41.ffi~O Ullllll-war. Pllmp Slallona 

2-41-o7444-0DO Etec:~r~q u.1V- PUmp Stn.(NEW ftA 1.D7 ~.DOD) 56,677 

2-41-08-540-000 Udtill-TIHiment Plant & BIA W81et Sin. 

2-41-Q8.548.000 818 ~ 1Nalmlnt l'lani(NEW 12.41.08.540.000) 5,785 

2-41.Q8.544.000 Eleclrle UDIII)t- WTP (NEW ft.41.08~.0DD) 42,338 

H1-II&64HCIO Elec Udllly-auk Wlllllr Sin (NEW t1.41.08.540.DOD) 4C8 

2-41-GN40-000 Udtill-w ..... ,_ 
2-41.Q8.544.000 Etec:~r~q ~Waler T-tNEW 12A1.~.DDD) 184 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

aoo,3DD 22e,381 
4,000 1,571 

8,000 1,188 

515 

1,500 178 

318,8DD 242,047 

aoo 124 

SOD 252 

SOD 

SOD 21 

SOD 78 

5 

SOD 83 

2,000 8,5118 

2,000 420 

1,158 

SOD 171 

81 

7,300 11,118 

150 58 

750 813 

100 50 
1,400 888 

8,000 7,444 

15,000 14,718 

26,400 28,744 

15,400 

87,010 

78,000 

88,511 

11,000 

85,000 

700 

220 

SOD 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

418,200 18,811 118,300 143,300 5,500 (5,000) 148.800 
4,11110 2,314 4,000 4,11110 4,0DD 

8,0110 2,880 8,000 8,0110 8,0DD 

1,500 53 1,500 1,500 1,500 

484,500 31,484 184,825 158,825 5,500 (4,500) 180,125 

aDD aoo aDD 300 

500 SOD 

500 SOD 

500 SOD 500 500 

500 SOD 

70 SOD 500 500 

500 478 SOD 500 500 

2,000 5,283 4,000 4,11110 4,0DD 

2,000 2,000 2,000 2,0DD 

500 837 SOD 500 500 

500 28 SOD 500 500 

180 500 500 

7,800 8,848 10,3DD 8,3110 8,3DD 

150 150 150 150 

750 750 750 750 

1DD 100 1DD 100 

1,400 1108 1,400 1,400 1,400 

4,11110 1,348 4,000 4,11110 4,0DD 

15,000 S,a75 10,0DD 10,000 10,000 

21,400 7,888 16,400 16,400 1&,400 

82,487 ?&ODD 115,150 85,850 

78,000 

50,820 88,700 74,000 74,0110 

8,000 

ao.aoo 
7DD 

170 SOD 250 250 

500 



101

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Water 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:2$ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

T.I64Dutl- 1210,881 

2-41-DHO+CXIO MACH .. ES a EQUI'NENT (UNDER $50001 

2-41-115-511-«10 OeiWal Oood& and Su""iK"DO NOT USE- 4,200 

2-41-oll-$31-«10 T1911mtnl &lpp ... 19,114 

H1-III-52+CXIO M.ln ~nt Su""IH a s.wtce. 24-,315 

H1-IJN34.000 Prillale Walilt SeMce& &.lpples 2.-

TOCIII 100 11111111118, 0 ...... lqljiiiM •nd UIIIIIM 244,782 

8110 Amcrizldlon of TCA 

H1-IJH80.000 Anlctlizalicn ....._ 

TIDial 100 Amor111811on of TCA 

700 ,.,.,..,., Payments 

782 Contributed lo Reurv. 

H1-D2-782-«<O OontrlbUIIId 1D RIMMII 155,580 

H1-Q2.7U-001 Cant 1D Cap Fllnc>WSC ~EW r.IA1.~782.Q( 

H1-112-78HCI2 Cant 1D c.p.Eq ... p.Aapi.Rea (NEW 12.41.02.712.000) 

H1-D2-784-«<O Cant 1D 0p Re.Waler ~(NEW tl2.41.02.782.000: 

2-41.0.711-000 ContrlbUIIId 1D "-'-

H1-a.78HCIO ContrlbUIIId 1D A.emle 100,000 

H1-a.784-«<O Contributed lo ()per Reutve(NEW 12A1.o8.782.000) 

TOCIII711Conllllu1NtD~ 255,580 

780 ConblluWd 1D Equl,y In TCA 7,518 
,..... 'JGOTranlfw ........ 283,019 

900 Oilier Trlrl88£11ona 

2-41-112-800-«10 w .. Doubll\ll "--nb 9,125 

2-41-112-810-«10 Colledlan Aeenc:r Fee 348 

TIDial IOOOihlrn..-... 8,178 

TIDial T-oflledc:lll 1<184,217) 
rat.l ..... 1<184,217) 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

117,800 116,781 147,200 

4,200 4,000 o4,0110 

55,000 18,882 10,000 

51,000 18,742 14,000 

4,000 821 o4,0110 

8210,500 294,8 258,o400 

71,000 71,000 

20,000 

21,000 

88,000 

57$,000 ass,800 1,298,200 

100,000 

754,000 115.800 1,817,200 

85,888 1,118,800 

754,000 1,011,488 2,505,800 

1,500 2,398 1,500 

100 548 100 

1,800 2,888 1,8110 

1147,1001 (20,571) 187,1150 

1147,100 (20,578] 137,1150 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

138.527 147,200 158,800 158.800 

4-,000 4,000 o4,0110 4-,000 

5e,5S3 16,000 155,000 15,000 

8,5113 18,000 18,000 18,000 

1,2&4 4,000 o4,0110 4-,000 

218,2.01 214,100 27&,100 27&.800 

184,000 185,000 185,000 

888,200 888,200 888,200 

1,082,200 1,088,200 1,0S8,200 

15,819,200 

111,1145.41111 1,088,200 1,0S3,200 

11181 1,500 1,500 1,500 

1. 100 100 100 

(701 1,800 1,8110 1.800 

11111,1113) 11210,411) 23 1231 
1aa,1113) l1210,418l 23 1231 



102

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Sanitary Seww 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:2& PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

400 s.J• Df Good. a SeMcM 

1~1-«<OSewageSenrice a. (888,182) 

1~0Sewageln8lalallons (5.825) 

1-41-00-481-«10 MIC&bneo .. Rllvenue (310) 

Tollll 400 ae• of Gclo* a 8llnlo. (881,817) 

500 0111tr ~ue 11om OWn ScurcM 

1-42-110-511-«10 Penalllea-s- (4,174) 

Tllllll 100 011111' Flilwllue flllnl OWII8ou- (4,174 

900 0111tr Trlrl88£11ona 

820 Conb'lbuted lrom ReNNe 

1~20-«10 Conb'lbullld 11om A.eml for Operallng 

1-42-00-t~O Contributed lrom !*em for Capital (15,15&) 

T.l - Conlrllutellfftlnl .._,. (15,15&) 

840 Conlrlluted 11om Capital Source (IIAC11IIE) 

1-42-00-tiO-OOO TIWiatetllom Allcu11111Dd &l~s 

T .. 100011111'~ (15,15&) 

100 s.J ..... Wag.& Benalb 

1 to w.a• a Salaries 147,885 

182 Benllb 80,878 

T.l 1008e'-..... w.QM&IIInllllil 177,788 

2100 eonlrldlld a GenttaJ SeMces 

215 f'celaae, T"-mu'**lona & Internet 

2-4a-ON1e-oGO Poltage, Fq~ght a Co-.ler S.Niols 3,200 

HI-OIH!18-CXIO T•phone- Sewer Ulll 1,740 

T•l 218 ,_.., T...._.lftolllona a~ 4,840 

250Co~RaM 

HI-OIH!51-«<O Canlraaed RaM Engineered SlrudurH 1,210 

2-42-0NSI-CXIO Canlraaed R aM UIIStalion 8,1184 

T* -c.mn.ted R &II 17,8114 

Tollll 2GCI ~ aGeneNis.m.- 22,804 

800 Purdl-llom Olhet Go.lemmenlll 

2-42-08-351-«10 Medk:lne Hal Tnlalmem Senltce 488,458 

T•t aoo !'We"-trgn Oilier G_m_.. 488,458 

500 Mlleriall, Ooodl, &.lpjilea and UliliK 

520 R & M S14*1ea-Vthlc:lea a Eq .. menl 

~108 A aM SUIIPIM- '80 Whlt81nt.Tluc:k 140 

Tollll 510 R &II Sufllllea-Vehlclea a EqulpnBIII 140 
590R&MS._ea 

~ORaMSUIIPIM 8,287 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 

(770,000) (740,2.82) (714,0110) 

(5,000) lf,7D1) (5,000) 

(500) (SOCII 

(775,500) (748,1188) (788,500) 

(3.11110) (4,033) (4,500) 

(3.11110) (4,033) (4,500 

(127,150) (259,200) 

(127,150) (259,200) 

(2,808) 

(t28,85SI) (259,200) 

180,850 152,087 140,100 

18,800 82,775 82,100 

144,250 184,812 172,200 

3,000 4,000 3,400 

2,500 1,738 2,0110 

5,500 5,788 5,400 

15,000 1,727 15,000 

10,000 8,808 10,000 

25,000 8,585 25,000 

90,500 14,274 30,400 

500,000 558,821 580,000 

500,000 558,821 580,000 

1,000 1.000 

1,000 1,000 

4,000 88 4,000 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(548,887) (158,057) (823.8581 (5,.4e8) (828,425) 

12.8881 (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) 

(500) (SOD) (SOCII 

(552,825) (1188,557) (828.45111 (5,.4e8) (834,125) 

(5411) (4,SOII) (4,500) (4,500) 

(5411 (4,SOII (4,500 (4,500 

(20,000) (211,000) 

(280,200) 

(280,200) (20,000) 120.000) 

(280,200) (20,000) (211,000) 

181,858 181,850 182,400 182,400 

81,7011 87,100 811,800 811,800 

118.sel 188,7SO 2100,700 200,700 

3,200 3,725 3,725 3,725 

1,548 2,000 2,0110 2,000 

4,748 5,725 5,725 5,725 

1,854 10,000 10,000 210,000 (2.5110) 27,500 

1,0011 10,000 10,000 10,000 

2,882 210,000 20,000 20,000 (2.500) 87,500 

7,8011 25,725 25,72$ 20,000 12.5001 43,225 

815,644 511D,000 580,000 (80,000) 550,000 

915,144 511D,000 580,000 (30,000 550,000 

181 1,000 1.000 1,000 

131 1,000 1,000 1,000 

S4 4,000 4,000 4,000 



103

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Sanitary Seww 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:2& PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

~0 R& M SUIIPIMUIIStlllon 4,443 

1'al8l 110 R &lllu ... lu 12,730 

540Uiities 

~o utiiiN -SanlalyUIIStlllons 

~0 Eleclrlc IJIIIr-a-l.II(NEW t1.42.08.540.0DD) 1,483 

Toi8154Dlftl- 1,418 

~0 MACHI\IES &EQUIPMENT(UNDER$5000) 

2-42-111-51 HXIO General Goca .nd Suppllea"DO NOT use-• 4,200 

HHN30«10 PIWale s-SeMce SuppliK 1,208 

TOCIII 100 lllll1lrllle,O ...... ._,IIIIM•IMII UllltiM 2.6,742 

eoo AII'!OfUzallon of TCA 

2-41-DH80-000 .Amar1lzallon &penH 

TOial 100 Amorllllllon of TCA 
700 ,.,.,...., Payment.a 

7112 Contributed ID Reurwe 

~7112«10 Oontributad to RIMMII 51,000 

~711-002 Coni to Cap-eq!Ap.Aepi.Ree (NEW12.42.08.7t2.00D) 

~78+001 Coni to Op R• 811W1198 s,.tem(NEW12.42.08.7t2.00 

Tollll 7U COIIIIIIuted tD AlleefVM 51,000 

780 Collll'bUd to Equ~ In TCA 15,151 

TOial 700nen.r.r...,.....U .... 
toO Ollw TIWIIIIIIIionS 

2-42-09-tDQ..ODO Sewage Do~ AccoUIIII 1,601 

~10..000 Collildlon Agency FN 1M 

~81.000 TIWIIIar to .1\a:umuletllld Surplu• 

TOialtoaOdllrn..-... 1,782 

TOial T-oflledc:lll 18,668 Ta181....., .... 83,668 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 
3,500 287 3,500 

7,500 380 7,500 

10,111 

10,000 10,000 

10,000 10,111 10,000 

4,200 4,000 4,11110 

2,000 (311) 2,000 

24,700 14,611 24,500 

51,000 51,000 

21,000 

30,000 

51,000 51,000 51,000 

121,151 

51,000 180,851 51,000 

700 9112 7DD 

100 2111 100 

100 1,258 800 

<N.2501 78,1182 (20UOD) 

{N,250 78,1182 (20UOD) 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &ECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

55 3,500 3,500 3,500 

88 7,500 7,500 7,500 

7,832 10,000 8,700 8,700 

7,882 10,000 8,700 8,700 

4,000 4,000 4,11110 4,000 

4,088 2,000 2,000 2,000 

16,110 24,500 24,2.00 24.2100 

85,500 40,500 40,500 

85,500 40,500 40,500 

280,200 

315,700 40.5100 40,500 

(1251 700 7DD 700 .. 100 100 100 

(87) 100 800 100 

(48,100) (2,7112) 87,9ti6 (85,46S) (2,500) 

(48,100 12,7112 37,1116 (85,488) (2,500) 



104

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Garbage Collection 
RUn Dale: 11122112 427 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

400 s.J• Df Good. a SeMcM 

1-43-IJ0..4Z1-«<O Wilsie Dilpoaal a.& (245,882) 

1-43-00-o481-«<O M-lerleous ~" 
1'111111 4DQ 11111111 DIGaack&.,._ 1145.9821 

500 Ollw "-nue IIDm Own SouiiiK 

1-43-00-511-«10 Pellahles- W.. Dllpoeal (1,78SII 

1'aiiiJ 580 011.- ~~~~~flam Own Sou,_ (1,788 

800 Ollw TIWI18111icns 

920 Comrll:luted lrcm l*erw 

1400-820-000 Comrlbullld IIDm "-'we for Ol*dna (44,000) 

1'111111 - ConlriJuted fnlnl"-w (44,000 

940 Comrblltd from Clllftal Source (IWl11VE) 

Tot.~ IOOOIIIIr~ (44,000) 

100 s.~..-, w.g..a Benelb 

110 Waa• a Salaries 104,870 

192 Benelb 24,884 

1'111111 1CICI 111111 ..... WqM a...._ 128,154 

2100 Conlnll:llld & General 8eMces 

215 PcelaQe, T.-mu'**lons & lntemlt 

2-43-08-21e-oGO Poltage, Fq~ght a C:o-.ler S.Niols 3,200 

1'111111 ats ,._.., Tlllecam&nca~~oM a~ 3,200 

250 Coll1racllld R aM 

2-43-08-258-«10 Contral:18d R a M Equ~~Jment-GIIblge Bins 

1'aiiiJ 250 CllnlnJ:1ed R & M 

2-43-1»-210..000 ~Program 

T•l 2100 ConlrKied a Gene,.. ServtoM 8,200 

300 Purdl- from Olher Gov.nmenlll 

2-43-0N51-«<O OMiage Tonnage Chalges 45,878 

2-43-0N54-«<O Amual ~ng Cleen.Up 891 

1'111111 3CICI Pwl:"-fran Other GDWBm.....ta 48,988 
500 Mlleriall, aoodl, &.lpples and Ulllie& 

520 R & M Sl4lPies-Vehlc:les a Eq .. menl 

~RAM SUIIPiee-1888 Garbage Tluc:k 8,888 

~128 RAM SuiiPiK- '081ntema 8Fll87 OMiage Truck 18,874 

T•l 1111 RaM lu,..._ • v.Nalee & &qulpmllll 210,880 

590R&MSI4lPies 

2-43-IIH30-CXIO R & M SuPfiiiH 2,710 

1'aiiiJ 110 R ta lllu!llllllle 2,710 

2-43-0NQ4.000 MACHIIIES a EQUI'MENT (UNDER $5000) 51,175 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(288,0001 (288,7821 

(219,0001 1288,782 

(1,400) (1,815) 

(1,400) (1,815) 

(44,000) (33,717) 

(44,000 (3S.711l 

(44,000) (33,717) 

88,200 114,215 

8,500 21,012 

78,700 115,277 

3,000 4,000 

3,000 4,000 

5,000 

5,000 

10,000 

111,000 4,000 

48,000 44,851 

1,000 1,096 

44,000 45,455 

5,000 8,831 

10,000 17,518 

15,000 20,852 

4,000 5,3115 

4,000 5,3115 

40,000 93,717 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(281,4001 (180,815) (:fT7,075) (285.8211 (18,704) (288,825) 

(11,000) 

1281,4001 1201,8151 1377,0751 (285.821 (19,704 C28U251 

(1,1001 12841 (1,8001 (1,1001 (1,1001 

(1,800] 12841 (1,800 (1,800] (1,800] 

(40,000) (48,000) (50,000) (50,000) 

(40,0001 (48,000 (50,0001 (50,0001 

(40,000) (48,000) (50,000) (50,000) 

75,800 100,117 81,500 80,850 80,150 

14,800 14,187 210,200 20,250 20,250 

80,400 124,814 101,700 100,800 100,800 

9,000 9,200 3,725 9,725 9,725 

9,000 3,200 3,725 9,725 3,725 

5,000 1,847 5,000 5,000 5,000 

5,000 1,847 5,000 5,000 5,000 

10&,000 106,000 (106,0001 

8,000 5,047 114,725 114,725 (106,0001 8,725 

44,000 40,150 45,000 45,000 45,000 

1,000 810 

45,000 40,510 45,000 45,000 45,000 

5,000 2,5411 5,000 5,000 5,000 10,000 

10,000 28,582 12,000 12,000 8,000 2D,OOO 

15,000 21,110 17,000 17,000 13,000 ao,ooo 

5,000 7,1155 5,000 5,000 10,000 (3,0110) 12,000 

5,000 7,1155 5,000 5,000 10,000 (8,000) 12,000 

40,000 48,2103 45,000 45,000 5,000 50,000 



105

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Garbage Collection 
RUn Dale: 11122112 427 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-43-08-511-000 General Goods and SUIIP ... HDO NOr use-• 2,100 

2-43-111-521-0DO G• a 01 11,155 

Tollll 500 ........... G_.., tq,pl ... elld UIIIIIM 88,870 
700 ,.,.,..,., Payments 

782 Contributed lo Reurve. 

~782-000 Oontributad ID ReMMII 82,500 

~~OOonttDOp R...Oneae Bl'la (NEW12.48.08.712.000) 
Tollll 711 CanlriJuted ... ....._ 82,500 
~770«10 Grant 1o Regional t...ldfil (lardll AGreement) 

TIDial 7GO Trlnefer PI!Vmenbl 82,500 

800 CMIMJr Tlwlsadklfls 

2-43-0IHIOO«<O Glllbqe Doubltul Accaunlll 731 

2-43-09-t10«10 CoiiiQion AQency FM 57 

TIDial IOOOIIIIr~ 788 

Toi8J Town al Rlldclllf .. ,710 

Tollll Glltlqll Cllleclloll .. ,710 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 
2,100 2,000 2,000 

15,000 17,rrn 15,000 

78,800 71,831 77,000 

82,500 82,500 82,500 

50,000 

82,500 82,500 82,500 

82,500 82,500 82,500 

300 427 300 

100 110 too 

400 597 400 

(8,2110) 25,018 

(8,2110) 25,018 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 
2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 

15,1150 15,000 15,000 5,000 1111,11110 

108,018 84,000 84,000 83,000 {8.000) 114,000 

82,500 82,500 82,500 

82,500 82,500 82,500 

82,500 82,500 82,500 

(54) 300 300 300 

88 too too 100 

(11) 400 400 400 
71,224 350 18,71M 18,288 (108,000) 

7t,224 350 89,71M 19,288 (108,000) 



106

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Community Services 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:28 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

400 s.J• Df Good. a SeMcM 

1-61-IJ0..480.000 Slent Auction 

1-61-D0-48S-OOO VClllntMr ~Ilion 

1-61-114-450-000 MMI• on 11\ih .. (8,5111 

1-61-IJI.450.000 Home &.lpi)Qit SINCK (588) 

1-72-D0-4S5-0DO Macelaneous Revenue- Pool (1,0801 

1·'72-110-458-000 Confect. S.. Poai(Re:2.72.03.510) (INAC'INE '10) 

1-'12-00-480-000 Pool~~ (11,8881 

1-'12-00-461~0 Ice RemaJ (80,1051 

1-~0 PooiAdmlsllons (12,151) 

1-~o MMII~ Rooma a Buldlng Rent (4,8001 

1-72-00-465-000 ~tpmem RtmaJ (878) 

1-72-0Q.o467~0 Bal Diamond Aenlal (1,7701 

1·'72-IID-48IHXIO ~·a-d (700) 

1·72-00-47~0 CalrtlgRIUnd Rental (22,5811 

1-72-00-471~0 OCher Revenue (721) 

1-7+110-455-C100 RaaeallontiQjlllnJ ~ (11,111) 

1-7~0 L.E.AJUI/Conllllet Rev(Re:27410128) (INACTIVE '111 

1-7~0 Drop-&'~ Center RtmaJ (&-T Comnlrdal) (1,74151 

1-74-0Q.o465.000 Drop-&'~ Center (Heelh UntO L.. T Rental (1,0001 

1-7<4-00-48&«10 Drop-&'~ Cellini(&. Ctizens) L·TRental (4,1201 

1-74-IJ0..480.000 Promodonal a-
T.l 4DOS.1Mf11Goo* • ...,.._ (171,801) 

sao Other Revenue from Own SaurcH 

1-61-Q0.580.000 Slim Aucllon (NEW tt .51.0D.At0.0001 (1,1861 

1-61-0Q.581~0 Non Government Grant (1.8221 
1·72-Q0.580.000 Non-Govemment G,.,t (1.2511 

1-72-oo.581~0 Non-Gavemment a,.,t (8,5001 

1-74-Q0.580.000 Drop-&'~ Celltef(&.ctbls) L·T Reni(IIIII:IM '10) 

1·74-oo.58HXIO Non-Govemment G,.,t (500) 

1'lllld SOD Other l'lllwlnue fllllll OWII8ou,_ (18,201) 

BOO Conddonal Grams lfom Other Gowmlllllll$ 

840 F'foljlnciiJA Federal Gram. 

1-61-Q0.840.000 Provllcial (Various) Granta (21,12101 

1-61-Q0.841~0 ProvNIII-Total Grant (110,881) 

1-72-0Q.840.000 ProvNIIJ-~~~ G,.,t(r.wn'A) (4,000) 

1·71-11044HXIO Emplaylrad Fund~g Giant (3.2001 
1-71-11044~0 Provllcial Granta 

1-74-0Q.890.000 Federal Giant (1,000) 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(1,581) 

(2,185) 

(12,0001 (3,212) 

(800) (5111 

(2.500) (2,4841 

(15,0001 (18,8011 

(84,0001 (75M2) 

(20,0001 (22,M2) 

(3,500) (4,888) 

(400) (5001 

(1,500) (2,418) 

(1,000) (aiD) 

(20,0001 (20,878) 

(200) (4281 

(21,0001 (27,9119) 

(2,000) 

(8,000) (2,881) 

(1,000) (1,000) 

(5,400) 

(a0,7tl) 

(187,800) (218,7211 

(750) 

(500) (1,750) 

(1,000) 

(8,500) (8,500) 

(4,920) 

(108) 

(15,8701 (11,o58) 

(28,8001 (2501 

(111,8401 (108,826) 

(4,000) a.eoo 
(3,0DO) (3,107) 

(1,000) (1,000) 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(1,0001 (1511 

(2,800) (2,407) (3.0501 (2,100) (2,100) 

(5,0001 (8,3!11 (3,0001 (10,11112) (81 (10,700) 

(2,5001 (3101 (1.1001 (1,2481 (2) (1,2501 

(2,5001 12.•11 12.5001 (2,5001 (2,5001 

(15,000) (17,807) (15,1551 (15,800) (100) (18,000) 

(ee.OOOI (51,11581 (80,0001 (62,4001 10,400 (72,0001 

(21,0001 (28,780) (29,000) (29,700) (1,900) (25,000) 

(4,0001 (4,087) (4,4751 (5,0851 (401 (5,1251 

15501 (4151 (550) (4001 (150) 15501 
(2,000) 11.eae1 (2,1001 (2,100) (310) (40) (2,500) 

(1,500) (2151 (800) (380) 10 (3501 
(22,000) (28,7581 (22,0001 (22,000) (1,000) (28,000) 

12001 (3,0901 

(21,000) (41,1141 (82,1001 (22,000) (3.120) 3,120 (22,000) 

(2,5001 (3,0501 (3,0001 (8,0001 (8,0001 

(1,000) (1,0001 (1,0001 (1,000) (1,000) 

15.4001 (5,4001 (5,4001 15.4001 (1,100) (8,5001 

(24,8881 (3,150) (8,1501 

(185,4511) (220,051) (258,890) (188.885) (4,280) 8,640 (187,525) 

15001 (1,107) (500) (500) 15001 
(5001 

(8,5001 (18,5001 (8,5001 (8,500) (8,5001 

(5001 (1,1501 

(10,000) (24,457) (1,0001 (5001 (8,500) (1,0001 

(500) (250) (2501 (250) 

(111,850) (111,848) (111,850) (111,850) (111,850) 

(4,000) 

(3.2001 

(20,0001 

(51,000) (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) (1,000) 



107

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Community Services 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:28 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

1·74-00-840-000 PIVV~ Glanta 

1'111111 840 ..._.....a F'edenJG...a (138,1158l 
1-61-oo-e50«10 VlltlniiNW Recogrition (NEW•1.5t.o0..495.000) (1,11t) 

1·72-oo-eso-ooO Local Govt.Condllonal Grant· ewr-County (1,180) 

1'111111 8QQ ConlltiiiMII G...a from Cltl.-Govllm-* 11$0,7471 

100 Ollw Tla'llalllionS 

920 Comrll:luted lrcm Fle88M1 

1-61-110-120-CXIO Comrlbullld fnlm A.eml for Ojlenlllng (1,138) 

1·72-00-120-CXIO Contribullld fnlm A.eml for Cll:lenllina (20,128) 

1-72-00-1~0 Oomrll:luted lrcm Fle8em for Capital (848,224) 

1-74-00-120-CXIO Comrlbullld fnlm "-'we for Ol*dna (111,527) 

1'111111 - CanlriJu1ed fnlnl"-w (381,0131 

940 Comrblltd from Capital Source (IWl11VE) 

1·72-0CJ.890-000 Oomrll:luted lrcm Ollw Operallng Funellon 

1·74-00-190-000 Conlrll:luted lrcm Ollw Operallng Funcllan 
Tllllll 100 011111' ,.,. ...... (3111,013) 

100 SaJaJ~es. WaGes a Bene~~ts 
110 Wlla• a Sal.,._ 175,467 

182 Benelils 8,848 

TOCIII 100 S.lllrlee, _.. & Blnlllta 184,415 

2100 Co~&Genftl ~ 
215 Pcllage, Telecomurialions a lntemet 

M1-tJ0.21IS-OOO Poetaae. flllahl a Cowler Servloee soo 
N1-Q0.217~0 Telephone -2-72-0CH!11S-000 Pclnlge, Freight a Cowler Semc. 480 

2-72-0CH!17~0 Tetephone 1152 

2-~17~0Telephone 348 

1'111111 215 ........ 1'111ecam&n.llallll& ...... 2,843 

250 Conlrldlld R & M 
M1-Q0.2~0 Oontral.:ted RaM OIIICie ~[l)mlnt 

2-72-0CH!~O Conlraaed RaM OIIICie ~lpnent 

Tllllll 210 Cllnlnc1ed R & II 

M1-tJ0.211~0 'TraVIIII ~·Board 558 

N1-Q0.21~0'TraVIIII ~-Stall 2,1$7 

M1-tJ0.221~0 Pl.tllic Relalions, Promotions a Adverlisilg 5,1114 

M1-tJ0.228-000 ReQislrallon & TUIIIon 1115 

N1-Q0.2~0 Mentlen~NII& -MHICI-231~0 P,.,_orwl Semc.: Aldt 2,000 

M1-tJ0.287~0 Special Senrices: Jaritorill Conlrad 1,182 

N1..0CJ.244.000 Oftlce Space Rent 1,800 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(143,440 (108,783 

(2,8110) 

(8,180) (12,240) 

(1$4,8201 (122,028 

(1,3110) (152) 

(21,800) (51,415) 

(1UII) 

(17,000) (19,811) 

(40,100 (81,3721 

(5,000) 

(-45,100) (81,872) 

182,800 184,295 

8,800 I, .. 

191,1100 204,284 

700 800 

1,500 .. 
700 728 

1,200 8811 

300 980 

4,400 2,880 

300 

300 

800 

2,400 

2,700 1,707 

7,200 7,111111 

1,100 588 

8$0 778 

2,000 3,200 

1,200 1,182 

1,800 1,800 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &ECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 
($,000) 

(170,550) (112,843) (138,100l (113,100) (113,100) 

(10,710) (10,710) (12,2$0) (10,710) 10 (10,700) 

1181..21801 1128,558 11$0,950 1128,8101 10 1128,8001 

(1,900) (18) 
(84,000) (27,500) (85,000) (85,000) 

(44,000) (87,000) 

(5,000) (80,000) 

(114,31101 (18) (174,5001 (95.0001 (95.0001 

(114,800) (18) (174,500) (85.000) (85,000) 

180,400 112,817 2111,800 258,2$0 258,250 

1,700 ... 22,100 53,550 53,550 

110,100 111,a7 809,800 311,800 811,800 

700 480 725 725 725 

1,200 589 800 800 800 

700 480 725 700 700 

1,200 5114 810 700 700 

900 984 350 950 3SO 

4,100 2,4&1 3,580 3,275 3,27$ 

800 300 

300 300 300 300 

800 800 800 800 

2.400 2,400 2,000 2,000 

2,700 880 2,800 4,2100 (1,400) 2,800 

7,200 1,288 7,200 8,415 115 8,500 

1,400 518 1,400 1,300 1,800 

850 518 8$0 750 7$0 

3,200 (3,200) 3,200 3,200 3,200 

1,2110 842 1,100 1,2110 1,200 

1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 



108

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Community Services 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:28 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-51~D Facllay Rent lot FCSS Programt toO 

M1-114-2112-0110eo.t of~Serwlc:M 11,430 

M1-D4-203-000 PR~Qram &.lpples 451 

2-51..0WD2-0DD M.H.Famly Stnllclle Connet 1S,DOO 

M1-IIN!D2-0DO PRRD F.mly Sdloaii.IUian WOfhat 114,000 

M1-D7-285-000 Sum.- ~'~~~gram (chkhn undet 14 ,._.of age) 

M1-DWD2-0DO Hoi!» SUppon StMce& Comrac:t 1,158 

2-72-0CH!11-IXIO TnMII &penH· Bead 

2-72-00-213-000 TIIMII &penH- 8lall 1,858 

2-72-00-221~0 P_.,lc RM!Ions, Promo11ons & Mwnii"'G 11,411 

2-72-00-223-00D ~lmltlon a Tulllon 

2-72-0CH!~O Memle18Np. 150 

2-72-00-237~0 Special~: Jmtorlal Conlral:t 1,182 

2-74-10-218-00D M-laneous Expen-

2-79-104!23-0110 eyp.. Courter 12,827 

Tollll aiiCI ConiNctlld a 0.MIIIII8ervlcM 15,882 

SOD Purch-llom Olher ~menll 
lM3-II0-348-000 P_.,lc TNIIIII (IWl11VE '11) 

M3-00-a~O Special Tranal 52,000 

TOCIII aoCJ Plnh8M tr.n OIMrG_m_ 52,000 

SOD Marlal8, Goode, SUpples and UlftM 

540Uiities 

M1-DQ.540.000 Ullllll-FOSS omc. 
2-51-ocJ.548.0DD GM utl11y- FCSSOftloe (NEWf2.51.00.$40.000) m 
2-61-IJD-544.000 Eleclrlc ~FCSS Olllce(NEW 12.51.00.540.0DO) Ill 

2-72-DQ.540.000 Ullllll-~on omc. 
2-72-ocJ.548.0DD GM utl11y- Rec.QIIIoe (NEW (12.72.00.540.000) m 
2-1~-~JD-544.000 Eleclrlc ~Rec Oftlce (NEW G.72.00.540.000) Ill 

Tollll 540 '"'- 2A02 

2-51-0D-511~0 General Goods and SUI*IIK 1,212 

M1-D7-611-IXIO General Goca and Sui*IIH (&.lmmer ~) 

2-72-0().504.000 MACHINES & EQUI'NENT (UNDER $5000) 2,532 

2-72-00-511~0 General Goods and SUI*IIK 1,719 

2-72-0S-504-00D Mad!., .. a ~lpnlnt (Undet $5000) 2,D15 

2-72-03-510..000 Good& b' Reale (re: 1.72.00.458) (INACllVE "10) 

2-72-03-511~0 General Goods and SUI*IIK 8,158 

2-74-1CJ.511~D Gentral Goods and SUI*IIee 212 

Tollll 5GCI......., Goalie, S.pl••ncl u•- 13,285 

700 Tranlfer Pa,ments 

7Co~lll AeeeNes 

2D10 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

toO 80D 
11,000 5,2711 

1,200 215 

22,000 12,000 

1!4,000 1!4,000 

2,400 1,oo104 

1,400 

8,000 585 

11,500 16,11S2 

toO 114 

100 200 

1,200 1,281 

14,000 13,215 

121,750 85,720 

75,000 

115,000 58,800 

110,000 58,800 

1 ... 

BOD 

100 

1 ... 

BOD 

850 

8,450 2,880 

1,200 978 

SOD 

1,200 1,715 

4,500 

4,500 8,7418 

500 1!4,182 

15,850 34,011 

21011 21012 2D12 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

100 toO 100 100 

11,11110 111,3111 5,000 18,411 32 111,5110 

1,2110 - 375 850 850 

11,000 8,DOO 12,DOO 

1!4,000 14,4110 114,000 1!4,000 14,000 

8,800 780 2,500 2.4t6 4 2,500 

1,DDO 1,200 1,2110 1,200 

8,0110 2,000 2,000 2,000 

11,5110 14,581 5,000 8,2110 300 8,500 

1,2DD 250 250 250 

100 200 200 200 200 

1,2110 142 1,100 1,100 1,100 

14,000 13,5112 14,000 14,000 14,000 

108,550 75,801 88,115 89,904 300 (1,2711) 111,125 

54,000 rllta8 54,800 57,000 57,DDO 

54,000 rl,568 54,100 57,000 57,DDD 

1,004 1,800 1.800 50 1,850 

100 

800 

1,004 1.400 1.400 (SO) 1,850 

100 

850 

8,450 2,0011 2,700 2,700 2,700 

1,2110 740 1,200 1,2110 1,200 

1,2110 1,211 1,1100 1,2110 1,200 

8,500 8,721 8,500 8,500 8,500 

500 500 500 500 

11,1150 7,611 8,700 8,100 8,100 



109

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Community Services 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4:28 PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-61~711-000 ContrlbullldtD ~ 1,822 

H1~78+000 Cant to Op R.-811entAuct.(NEW12.51.00.712.1X10) 

2-74-1~712«10 Oantribullld"' ReeeMie 15,000 

2-74-1~78+000 Contribution loOp "-'we (NEWtQ.74.10.7t2.00D) 
1'111111 711 CanlriJuted ... ....._ 16,822 

780 Canlliluted Ill EquQ in TCA 

Ht~76t.OOO Comllbuted to Oilier Optrallng FUnc:llon 

H1-117·77D-OOO Adlon Commhle 25,480 

Ht-a.no-ooo Conm.lnQ DIMIIDpment 22,817 

2-6t-a.772-000 UtMacy Program (Pallnershlp l'niW8m) 

2-74-1~77D-000 TOM! CantrlbuiiD,. Ill Com~nlly ~~~- 24,470 
1'111111 780,............,... ..... II, till 

800 Rlanr.lal Senltcea ChiiQea 

2-72-0S-811.000 Slloft/Oier 8 

1'111111 800 "'-ccll Servtc. Chll..- I 

1'111111 T-of Reclclllf (28t,788) 
.,, Community e.mc. (28t,711) 

2010 2011 21011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S APPROVED 

BUDOET BUDGET 
1,20(1 1,000 

750 

20,175 85,000 

15,000 

15,750 22,175 18,000 

tUII 

35,350 1,20(1 10,000 

8,000 ta,ooo 12,880 

21,000 21,815 21,000 

13,100 81,721 1t4,BID 

50 (1) 50 

50 (1) sa 
t88,780 87,178 (22,800) 

t88,710 87,178 (22,800) 

21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

8,081 1,200 12,000 12,11110 

8,817 t4,550 t8,4t8 234 t8,850 

12,243 11,710 21,000 11,000 

75,238 81,480 54,416 234 54,1150 

(1) 50 50 50 

11 sa sa sa 
8,822 (88,805) tt8,075 (8.t80) S4,t05 t88,20(1 

1,122 (81,105) tt6,075 (8,980) S4,t05 t66,20(1 



110

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Engineering 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

400 s.J• Df Good. a SeMcM 

1-ee-DD-410..000 Recavery Df Eng.a Plaming SWCH(Welt Side Sl 8,010 

1.-..oo-411-000 DoQ.Imenlatlon for lhe Tendtr "'- (871) 

1'111111 4DQ S.lell DIGaack&.,._ 2,118 

8110 Olher Tla'IS8111ia11S 

920 Comrll:luted lrcm Fle88M1 

1*"110-121-000 Comrll:luted lrcm AeuMI for Ojlenllhg (l<haiQ (15,278) 

1*"110-122«10 Oontril:luted lrcm AeuMI for Cljlital (54,1148) 

TC818111Conallu1eda-"-" (M,919) 

840 Conb'b~Wd flom Cljlltal Source (I'WmVE) 

1*"110-18G-OOO ,._.,., flom .1\a:u~n~letlld &lrplla 

TOial811001111rlMI...._. (88,919) 

100 s.JaJI8s. WaGes a Bene~~ts 

110WIIgeaas.JIIIIM 13!,387 

182 llenelils 210,183 

TC81100III'-................... 158,580 

2100 Contradlld & GeneNJ SeMcM 

215 PcllaQe, T.-murialions a lntemet 

2*Q0.211-00o Posllae. Flllahl a Cowler Servlaes 154 

Nf.00-217-000 Telephone 3,088 

2*0().218-000 Mabie Pharle .. 
TC81 211 ,_.., T...._.lftolllona & ~ 4,611 

250Co~R&M 

H&-OCH!DCXIO Conlraaed R a M Oftlce ~lpnent 123 

TOial - c:.mn.ted A &II 128 

Nf.00-211-000 Trallel ~ 1,703 

H&-OCH!23-000 Reg~Rd!n a Tulllan 3,121 

2*0().224-()00 Medlellhipl (NEW t2.88.02.225.000) 842 

2*0().225-000 Melnlersl'lpl 

H&-OCH!33-000 Conlraaed TM!hg a Geoledlnlcal 

2*0().284-000 Conlraaed Senrices: OIMIIAS 5,800 

2*0().235-000 eomraa.d E~ng (Mac. Pro,lec:ta) 

Nf.00-237-000 Special SeMwl: Jantorlal Conlrad 2,384 

2*0().239-000 Muter Plan 8ludy • Tla'lapollalion (INACTli/E '10) 

2*00-24t-OOo Replot a surwv- (lor Engineering) toO 

Nf.00-254-000 Software Malnte- a L..IQen- 1,883 

1'111111 200 ecnr.cted a GeneNI s.m.- 21,305 

500 Mllerilll, Ooodl, &lpples and UllliK 

520 RaM s.-ee · Vehlclee Al5q!AIIment 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(2,000) 

(1,000) (812) 

l3.0DDI 18121 

(12,000) (4,885) 

(11,404) 

(12,000) (1Ut9) 

(218,250) 

(281,250) (18,8119) 

128,400 145,783 

47,500 28,775 

178,100 174,588 

800 -2,500 2,815 

1,000 788 

4,400 4.441 

lOCI 2115 

lOCI 2115 

4,000 1,1811 

3,000 2,114 

2,500 

1,584 

1,000 127 

5,000 2,742 

2,400 2-
80,000 

5,000 

2,200 1.1M 

110,300 18,887 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(1,500) (380) (1,000) (750) (750) 

{1,5001 Gl801 {1,000 (750] (750 

(1,585,4011) (1 ,088,800) 

(1,585,4011) (1,08UOO) 

(1,585,4011) 11 ,088,800) 

140,700 131,433 1SII,CIOO 157,200 157,100 

88,800 28,448 81,850 82,4011 32,400 

174,1100 151,881 187,850 181,1100 1•.eoo 

150 1182 1,000 800 1100 

3,DDO 2,828 3,375 3,DDO 3,000 

1,500 835 1,000 800 800 

5,450 8,585 5,375 oUCIO 4,800 

800 127 lOCI 800 1100 

800 127 lOCI 800 800 
3,DDO 1,515 2,700 2,150 2,150 

4,500 2,107 3,800 3,850 3,850 

2,500 1,882 2,225 2,119 2,111 

1,000 1,000 1,500 1,500 

3,DDO 5,000 8,000 s,ooo (5,000) 

5,000 5,000 

2,400 1,884 2,200 2,2100 2,200 

5,000 125 8,500 2,000 2,000 

S,250 1,138 2,400 2,350 300 2,150 

35,800 111,571 32,100 28,888 (4,7001 21,111111 



111

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Engineering 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

~113R&MSUIIPIK·'G3~1.12T0n(Newn41e5120113) 870 

~128 R & M SupPM • Yl1 Chevy Slvetado 1500 

Tollll UD R Alllulllllea·~· Equlpm• 870 

540U-.. 

HIHID-540-CXIO Ull.._ • Ena"'-'ne 0111cee 

~0 O• Ulilr· EnaNerirc!(NEW t12.88.00.540.000) 748 

~0 Ellclrlc~EIIa"'•rtiGINEW I2M.00.540.000) 1,11S8 

Tol81540lftl- 2,401 

HIJ-00.604.()00 MACH~ES a EQUI'NENT (UNDER 150001 15,278 

2*00-511~0 General Ooodil and SUIIPIH 2,015 

T.l liOO .......... GooN, S.(IIIIMend u•~t~ee 210,182 

700 'hillier Paymen .. 

762 Comrtl:luted 10 ReMrves 

~711-000 Comrtbullld"' "-'-
Tollll 711 CanlriJuted 1D ....._ 

780 Conlliluted 10 EquQ in TCA 

T .. 70Dn..fei'Peyln .... 

Toi8J Town r1l Redclllf 127,717 

Tollll Ellsll-111111 127,717 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

400 48 

18 

400 5I 

2,818 

800 

1,700 

2,500 2,818 
12,000 5,488 

8,000 1,881 

17,800 10,308 

11,404 

11,404 

20,850 185,584 

20,850 185,584 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

400 

82 400 200 200 

400 82 400 200 200 

2,001 2,500 2,500 2,500 

BOD 

1,700 

2,500 2,001 2,500 2,500 2,500 

500 

8,000 1,058 8,000 2,000 2,000 

8,400 9,148 5,800 4,700 4,700 

1,515,400 1,081,800 

1,515,400 1,081,800 

215,400 181.2105 224,310 220,218 (4,7001 215,518 

215,400 181,2105 224,310 220,218 (4,700) 215,518 



112

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Regional Landfill 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

Towl ol Redcltl 

4DO s.J• Df Good. a SeMcM 

1-41~1-«10 Tonnage OlalliM (1,021,841) 

1-418-43-481-«10 M-lerleous ~" (10,488) 

1'111111 4DQ 11111111 DIGaock&.,._ {1 ,082,1981 

500 Ollw "-nue IIDm Own SouiiiK 

1-41~1-«10 lm.reston 1-t (2,584) 

1-ee-13 5&4 ooo s.n- .nc~ Grazing ~ (8,2711) 

1-41~1-«10 Non-Gavemment G1111t 

TIDial IOOOIIIIr RMII!u.a- OWII8ou,_ (8,884) 

700 Unconclllonal G1111bl flom Oilier Govemmenll 

1-e&-C!-7110-000 Contributed from ..... lly In TCA (112,238) 

TOIIII 7DCI UnOOIIIIIIolllll a .... from Clllllr Gllftm.-.a (112,238) 

800 Conclllonal Granll flom Ohlt Govemrnem. 

1-e~oeyp.. CountyConllblllon 

1-419-C!-851-«10 T--. of Redclft Conlribulion 

T•t lOCI Coldtlon.l G_.. from Clllllr aov.m.-.a 
.. 0 Ollw TIWIIIIdlane 

820 Contributed from ~MI 

1-41t4-t20-000 OomrlbUIIId flom RIMMI tor Ol*allna (71,408) 

1-418-49-822-«10 Contributed flom ReNNe tor Capital 

1'111111 - Conlltluted .._ ..... (71,408 

940 Comrblttd from Capital Sourc. (IWl'T1VE) 

TIDial IOOOIIIIr~ (78,408) 

100 s.J..-, Wag.& Benalb 

1 to waa• & SaJalles 225.700 

192 Benetb 42,748 

1'111111 100 111111 ................ 2811,448 

2100 eontradlld a GenwaJ SeMces 

215 f'celaae, Telecomu'**lon' & Internet 

H&-43-1!18-0110 Poelllge, Freight a Cowler Semc. 1,800 

H~17-«10Telephone 181 
TOIIII 211 ...,......, T...._.lftolllone a~ 2,581 

250Co~RaM 

H~58-0IIO Oontral=tecl R & M Equipment 4,450 

TIDial -c.mn.ted R &II 4,450 

N~11-«10Travel ~ 2,088 

H&-43-1!11HIOO Mecehrleoue S.VIcH 54 

H~23-000 Regillnllion & Tuition 1,811 

2-41~24-«10 Me~~ (NEW ft.88.49.225.000) 211 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

(801,200) (841,348) 

(10,000) (7,212) 

(811,2001 1848 ... 

(1,000) (12.127) 

(8.150) (8.770) 

(7,250) (21,8t7) 

(112,2!11) 

(112,288) 

(11,880) 

(11,1130] 

(11,1130) 

225.100 288,087 

42,000 ...... 
187,100 277,377 

1,800 2,000 

1,000 187 

2,800 2,187 

15,000 10,377 

15,000 10,377 

2,000 890 
1,000 1,151 

2,000 858 

500 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

(851,100) (108,284) (814,170) (814,170) (35,180) (5,000) (854,880) 

(10,000) (8,451) (10,000) (10,000) (10,000) 

{811,1001 C815,185l {824,170 {824,1701 195.1150 (5,0001 C814.39DI 

(1,000) (t1,802) (t5,7SO) (15.750) (200) (15.150) 

(8,1!50) (8,7711) (8,7711) (8,770) (8,770) 

(7,250) (20,1J72) (24,520) (24,520) (200) (24,720) 

(75.000) (75,000) (14,800) (94.800) 

(125,000) (875,000) 

(200,000) (750,000] {14,800 (94.800] 

(200,000) (750,000) (84,800) (94.800) 

244,800 225,010 251,450 284,800 2114,800 

47,100 45,014 50,100 53.850 58,8SO 

211,400 270,074 301,550 318,850 318,850 

1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 

1,000 838 2,080 1,700 1,700 

2,800 2,431 a,atO a.eoo 3,800 

20,000 781 15,000 15,000 15,000 

20,000 781 15,000 15,000 15,000 

2,000 444 2,000 2,000 2,000 

1,000 8,183 1,000 1,000 1,000 

2,000 850 2,000 2,000 2,000 



113

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Regional Landfill 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-88-43-225-000 Memle181fp8 

H...:H3HXIO P,.._.orwl Service: Aldt 5,000 

Hf4.232«10 PRIIMiiorwl Setvices: Legal a Dlhet 52 

2-88-43-235-00DConn~Ud E~~ 31,782 

H...:H37-«<O General Conlraded Setvtc. 18,011 

Hf4.238-000 Special S.V:OroYid Walet a Oil Teet(INACTIVE 'tO) 

2.ft4-249-000 HIIIIMnl anc:1 SDIIwanl SLt*On 

H...:H50-000 Conlraded EmMIIIDna anc:l Fl 

2.ff4.274-«<O lnalftiiCII 18,502 

TOCIII 2DO Conlnlollld a O.nel'll..,.... 78,100 

500 ~.Goode, Supples and Ulftlla 

520 R a M Sl4lfllea - Vehta. & Eqllpment 

M~ RaM SUPI'IIM- '15 Ford F150 lCI.. 

2-88-4N20-085 RAM SUPI'IIIa- '81 Rail CompaQclf 850 

H8-4HIO-OIII RaM Suiii'IIH-'81-821 loader 14,812 

M~O RAM SuPI'IiH-'II Siena 112 Ton sin 518828 

2-88-43-6»117 RAM SUPI'IIIa- '04 Bomag Tlath ~r(BC $72) 3,071 

Hl-43-6» 134 R a M Suiii'IIH- '1111 H,.,ndalloader 11,112 

Ml-43-6»142 RAM SuPI'IiH- '12 Ahlon ~r 

TOCIII IIIII R &IIIII ....... • v.Naleea Equ(llmltll 21,4-45 

SSD R a M Sl4lfllee 

2.f8-<18-580-000 R A M SuPI'IiH 2105 

Tllai-R&IIIuppllu 2105 

54DU-.. 

H9-48-640-000 Uti .. ·l..aldll 

Mt-48 548 000 O• Utlty- t..ldfti(NEW 12.18.A8.540.000) 3,704 

2-88 43 544 DOD ElldrlqUtlty- t..ldft1(NEWft.II.A8.540.000) 1,307 

1'111111 540 '"'- 5,011 

M&-43-604-«10 MACH~ES a EQUI'MENT (UNDER 15000) 

2.ft-4a.605-0DO VehldK (Under $5000) 1,000 

Ha..la.611-«<O General Goode and Suiii'IIH 2,113 

M&-43-521-«Jo oaa a Oil 72,885 

M~O SmaiTODII &Equ[lln.mSUPI'IIM -T•t liOO.........,G-.,S.IIIIMendU•ItiM 111,478 

eoo AIIIOitizalion o1 TCA 

M~OAmorllzallon ~ 112.286 

Tllal IOO.Im~n oiTCA 112,281 

700 TNIIIIer Paymen .. 

782 Conlri~led 10 ~Mil 

2-8~782-«10 Contrtbutlld to~ 481,253 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

221 

7,500 7,800 

2,000 

20,000 28,754 

15,000 22,E1 

1,000 

t-4,000 18,111 

82,1100 81,011 

-400 

5,000 48 

12,700 15,254 

258 

10,000 27,872 

5,000 11,515 

83,100 55,048 

2,000 1,181 

2,000 1,161 

4.-
3,000 

1,500 

4,500 4,-
8,000 

4,000 3,183 

55,000 11,<134 

1,500 560 

108,100 157,055 

112,231 

112,231 

344,021 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES &ECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET aPROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

500 281 500 500 500 
7,800 1,200 8,2100 250 8,450 

2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 

85,000 (21,44e) 10S,ODD 103,000 7,000 110,000 

20,000 72,311! 20,000 20,000 3,000 IIS,CIIIO 

1,000 1,000 1,000 t.OOO 

1-4,000 12,17-4 14-,000 1-4,000 1o4,DOO 

111,200 19,115 172.110 172,800 3,000 7/IBJ 1112,550 

400 16 

5,000 802 5,000 

5,000 308 5,000 5,000 5,000 

500 82 500 500 500 

10,000 48,144 10,000 10,000 (5,000) 5,000 

5,000 8,280 5,000 5,000 5,000 

2,181 5,000 5,000 

25,800 51M3 25,500 25,500 (5,000) 20,500 

2,000 211 2,000 2,000 2,000 

2,000 211 2,000 2,000 2,000 

2,405 4,500 4,500 4,500 

a.ooo 
1,500 

4,500 2,405 4,500 4,500 4,500 

1,000 34,788 8,000 18,800 11,800 

4,11110 3,851 4,000 4,11110 4-,000 

85,000 77 .. 1 70,000 70,000 10,000 5,000 85,000 

1,500 883 1,500 1,500 1,500 

111,800 175,882 118,500 107,500 18,800 5,000 5,000 137.aco 

112,500 112,500 

112,500 112,500 

280,000 251,800 152,450 152,450 



114

2013 BUDGET DRAFT FOR COUNCIL REVIEW 
Regional Landfill 
RUn Dale: 11122112 4~ PN 

21010 

ACCOUNT NUW!ERS AND UNE DETAILS ACTUAL.S 

2-8~711-001 Coni to Cap ·Bldg Ree(NEWft.88.43.7t2.0DD) 

24~78HCI2 Coni to Cap· ~lp.Aepi.Ree(NEW12.8e.43.7t2.0DD) 

24~712«18 Coni to Cap-Ciaeu .. RIMive (NEW f2.81A8.712.000) 

2-8~711-004 Coni to Cap. Land Imp. (NEW f2.88.43.712.000) 

24~78+000 Conlrlblll O!lr ~(NEW12.111143.782.000) 
24~78+001 Cont to Op Ree • TIHimen1 (NEWIU&43.712.00D) 

M.._..78+002 Cont to Op Ree • Opr Com (NEW 12.9148.712.000) 

24~78+003 Cont to Op Ree • ......._ (NEW 12.111143.782.000) 

Tollll 7U COIIIIIIuted tD .....,_ 488,253 

780 Collll'bbd 10 Equ~ In TCA 

N~781..000Cont.lll Eq~AtylnTCA (Prtqlal ~ 40,000 
Toi8J 780,............,... ..... 11311,253 

800 Rlanr.lal Senllcea ChiiQea 

2-88-43-810..000 Benk Cha111" 

248-43-811..000 Over a Short 20 

M~1..000 ln11111S1 Expense on Ll:ran& 45,874 

2-88 43 832-000 Prtqlal ExpenM on Loan8 (INACT1VE'12) 

Tollll 8QQ "'-ccll Servt.. Chll..- 45,884 

800 Ollw TIWIIalllionS 

M~DO..OQO Ml UncoiiKIIIilll Al:l:ow.ta 7t,408 

u~1o..ooo Collildlon AQencv 
Toi8J toO Oilier,.,. ...... 71,408 

T04al TownoiReclolll (2J 

.. , ............... 11 (2J 

2010 2011 

APPROVED ACTlJAI..S 

BUDOET 

1,500 

100,000 

80,000 

127,000 

20,000 

1,000 

1114,500 344,021 

10,888 

1114,500 405,010 

180 

50 34 

22,800 18,118 

51,000 

74,850 19,420 

100 81,112 

800 38,812 

(2J 

(2) 

21011 21012 2012 STANDARD ONEllME INFLA'TlONARY BUDGET 21018 

APPROVED ACTUAL.S APPROVED OR BASE PURCHASES aECONOYC CUTS OR PROPOSED 

BUDGET VID BUDGET BUDGET &PROORAMS ADJUS'INENTS REDUCllONS BUDGET 

280,000 251,1110 151,450 152,450 

125,000 175,000 

81,000 111,100 12,000 t2,0DO 

478,000 11111,4110 214,450 214,450 

417 750 750 

50 218 50 50 50 

20,200 17,800 17,000 17,000 

20.250 - 17,850 17,800 17,800 

100 100 100 800 

100 800 100 BOD 

(311,818) 95,110 (72,000) (23,110) 

(318,988) 85,110 (72,000) (23,110) 



115

2013 PROJECT SUMMARY PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

2013 

REMAINING DEBENTURE RESERVE GRANT OTHER 

BUDGET FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING 

12-oo Administration 

120 Diamond Module Upgrades 

123 Postage Machine 5,590 (5,590) 

Total 12-00 Administration 5,590 (5,590) 

32-QO Roads & CGSL 

029 Broadway Ave E (TCH - Boundary Rd) Rehab • Design & Constr11 549,000 (549,000) 

107 3 St SE (1 Ave- mid200blk) Road Rehab & Storm Sewer Distribul 478,000 (478,000) 

110 Old TransCanada Highway Rehab- Phase 1 & Seasonal Lift Statl 452,000 (452,000) 

111 Elbow Dr NE (Broadway Ave- Dirkson Dr) 56,000 (56,000) 

113 Skid Steer Loader with Attachments 50,000 (50,000) 

Total 32-00 Roads & CGSL 1,585,000 (106,000) (1 ,479,000) 

37-QO Storm 

106 East Margaret Wooding School Laneway Drainage 35,000 (35,000) 

108 Toboggan Hill Storm Outfall Erosion Protection 95,000 (95,000) 

Total 37-00 Storm 130,000 (130,000) 

41-QO Water 

112 112 Ton Pickup Truck 4x2 25,000 (25,000) 

122 Water Meter Reading Equipment & Software 6,600 (6,600) 

Total 41-00 Water 31,600 (31,600) 

Page No: 1 



116

2013 PROJECT SUMMARY PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

2013 

REMAINING DEBENTURE RESERVE GRANT OTHER 

BUDGET FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING 

66-00 Subdivision & Land Development 

119 GIS Surveying Equipment 45,000 (45,000) 

Total 66-00 Subdivision & Land Development 45,000 (45,000) 

7D-OO Recreation 

109 Arena Reno & Upgrade 50,000 (25,000) (25,000) 

Total 70-00 Recreation 50,000 (25,000) (25,000) 

72-QO Parks 

091 Truck- 112 Ton Pickup 4x2 25,000 (25,000) 

092 Parks Maintenance Vehicle I Equipment (replace units 17 & 25) 145,000 (145,000) 

115 Pool Filter Tank Rehabilitation 280,000 (140,000) (140,000) 

116 Rotary Mower (attachment for unit 96) 24,000 (24,000) 

117 Turf Mower (replaces unit 1 06) 68,000 (68,000) 

118 Branden Primeau Ice Rink Rehabiliation 80,000 (40,000) (40,000) 

Total 72-00 Parks 622,000 (442,000) (180,000) 

99-00 Landfill 

067 Leachate Pond 125,000 (125,000) 

114 Landfill Used Oil Storage Tank 35,000 (35,000) 

Total 99-00 Landfill 160,000 (160,000) 

Page No: 2 



117

2013 PROJECT SUMMARY PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

2013 

REMAINING DEBENTURE RESERVE GRANT OTHER 

BUDGET FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING 

Total 2,629,190 (770,190) (1 ,859,000) 

Page No: 3 



MYCIP FUNDING
* Note: All dollar values are in $1,000

BUDGET
OVERALL COST

Project Name/Description Function RANK EST 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 FUTURE

Pool Rehab Buildings 83% 280              280     
East Margaret Wooding School Laneway Drainage Storm Sewer 81% 35                35       
3 St SE (1 Ave to mid 200blk) (DEFEATED 2011) (1968) Roads 80% 274              274     
Toboggan Hill Outfall Extension Storm Sewer 80% 95                95       
Branden Primeau Memorial Park (R&M) Parks 79% 80                80       
Broadway Ave E (TCH - Boundary Rd) Rehab (DEFEATED IN 2011) Roads 68% 549              549     
Arena  Reno & Upgrade Buildings 66% 50                50       
Old Trans Canada Highway NW Seasonal Lift Station Storm Sewer 66% 99                99       
Water License Purchase Water 65% 1,000           100     100     100     100     100     100     100     100     100     100     
Old Trans Canada Highway (excluding 1 St NW - mid 000blk NE) Road Rehabilitation Roads 65% 953              353     300     300     
3 ST SE (100blk) Water 63% 172              172     
Elbow Drive NE Rehabilitation (2001) Roads 61% 56                56       
3 St SE (200blk) Catch Basin Additions Storm Sewer 21% 32                32       

South Railway Dr NE (4 ST - Mitchell St) Storm Sewer 78% 690              690     
Elbow Dr NE (2001) Storm Sewer 68% 353              353     
3 St SE (200blk) Storm Sewer 64% 29                29       
5 St NW (2 Ave to 4 Ave) (1998) Storm Sewer 64% 679              679     
UROW located north of Broadway Court NW (2008) Storm Sewer 64% 59                59       
1 St SE (800blk) Water 61% 180              180     
Fire Hall Service Expansion Buildings 61% 2,500           50       50       50       50       50       50       50       50       50       50       2,000           
Distribution System Improvements (Main Twinning) Water 60% 1,650           850     800     
4 Ave SW (Main St to 4 St) & 4 St SW (400blk) (1980) Storm Sewer 60% 406              406     
Redcliff Way SE (mid 500blk to 6 St) (1995) Storm Sewer 59% 74                74       
5 St NW (Broadway Ave - 3 Ave NW) (1968) Roads 59% 944              944     
6 St NE (000 Block) to 1 Ave NE (mid 500blk) (2002) Roads 59% 119              119     
6 St NW (Broadway Ave - 2 Ave) (1984/2002) Roads 59% 608              608     
7 St NW (Broadway Ave - mid 200blk) (1984) Roads 59% 594              594     
Riverview Place SE (middle storm main section in green space to west) (1995) Storm Sewer 59% 26                26       
4 Ave SW (Main St to 4 St) Rehabilitation - Tied to Storm Upgrade (1971) Roads 58% 312              312     
3 St NE (100blk) West Lane Improvements Roads 56% 93                93       
4 St NE (Broadway Ave to 1 Ave) Rehab (1968) Roads 55% 169              169     
Northside Storm Ponds (Treated Water Storage Cell & Pump Station) Water 55% 5,500           1,300  1,300  1,300  1,600           
Broadway Ave E (Duncan Drive to Saskatchewan Drive) (1979) Storm Sewer 54% 381              381              
Broadway Ave E (mid 300blk to 5 St) (2006) Storm Sewer 54% 254              254              
2 St SE (main segment at north end of 600blk) Storm Sewer 54% 40                40       
6 St SW (1 Ave to 3 Ave) (1976) Storm Sewer 54% 505              505              
7 St NW (000blk) (1995) Storm Sewer 54% 61                61       
Broadway Ave E & 3 St Intersection (2006) Storm Sewer 54% 25                25                
Duncan Dr SE (2008) Storm Sewer 54% 260              260              
Main St S (mid 300blk to 4 Ave, 600blk) Storm Sewer 54% 451              451              
Pembina Dr NE (Broadway Ave to approx. 130m to the north) (1979) Storm Sewer 54% 173              173              
Pembina Dr NE to Saskatchewan Dr NE (south main, located in UROW) Storm Sewer 54% 59                59                
River Road SW (mid 300blk to Redcliff Way) (2002) Storm Sewer 54% 229              229              
Saskatchewan Dr NE (Lockwood St to Van Dam St south) (1979) Storm Sewer 54% 307              307              
2 St SE (000blk) (2005) Roads 53% 103              103              
4 St SE (Broadway Ave to 6 Ave) Roads 53% 499              499              
5 St SE (Broadway Ave to 5 Ave) Roads 53% 395              395              
4 ST SE (100blk) Water 51% 125              125              
5 ST NE (000blk) Water 51% 158              158              
5 ST SE (100, 200blk) Water 51% 330              330              
6 ST SE (000, 100, 200blk) Water 51% 362              362              
Main ST S (900blk) Water 51% 158              158              
Mitchell Street SE Waterline Looping Water 50% 1,200           1,200           
Broadway Ave E and Mitchell St Signalization Roads 63% 180              180              
Broadway Ave E/Sissons Realignment (2006) Roads 38% 1,000           1,000           
2nd Ave NW (mid-400blk to 5 St, 600blk) Storm Sewer 49% 228              228              
3 Ave SE (000 Blk) (1964) Storm Sewer 49% 144              144              
7 Ave SE (Main St to mid 200blk) Storm Sewer 49% 469              469              
8 Ave SE (7th St to Mitchell St) (1971) Storm Sewer 49% 141              141              
Dirkson Dr NE (Van Dam St N to Boundary Rd) Sanitary Sewer 48% 430              430              
Elbow Dr NE (Broadway Ave to Dirkson Dr) Sanitary Sewer 48% 680              680              
Broadway Ave E (mid 1800blk to Elbow Dr) Sanitary Sewer 48% 101              101              
5 St NE (1 Ave to South Railway Dr) Sanitary Sewer 48% 180              180              
4 St NE (mid 000blk to 1 Ave) Sanitary Sewer 48% 130              130              
6 St SE (Broadway Ave to mid 200blk) Sanitary Sewer 48% 412              412              
5 St SE (mid 500blk to 6 Ave) Sanitary Sewer 48% 138              138              
3 St SE (700blk [i.e. MH adjacent to house #707] to 9 Ave) Sanitary Sewer 48% 399              399              
7 St SE 800blk (including south end of 700blk to house #735) Sanitary Sewer 48% 249              249              
Misc Intersection Improvements Roads 48% 300              300              
Broadway Ave W (600blk) (2006) Storm Sewer 46% 150              150              
Dirkson Industrial Subdivision - 2nd Lift Asphalt Roads 46% 623              623              
9 Ave SE (Main St to Mitchell St) Upgrade Roads 45% 2,500           2,500           
1 St NE (300blk) CGSP (see also water) (2007) Roads 44% 442              442              
Sidewalk and Trail improvements Roads 44% 2,294           2,294           
9 Ave SE (Mitchell St to Medicine Hat) Sanitary Trunk Twinning Sanitary Sewer 43% 4,500           4,500           
3 St NW (000, 100, 200 & 300blk) Final Lift (2005) Roads 43% 339              339              
4 St NW (000, 100 & 200blk) Final Lift (2004) Roads 43% 296              296              
Saamis Drive & 9 Ave SE Roundabout Roads 41% 120              120              
Broadway Ave E (Elbow Drive to mid 1900blk) Storm Sewer 41% 154              154              
Redcliff Way SE 400blk (1995) Storm Sewer 41% 181              181              
South Railway Dr NE (4 St to mid 600blk) Sanitary Sewer 40% 384              384              
1 Ave NE 300blk Sanitary Sewer 40% 127              127              
Birch Crt SE & North half of Elm Crt SE (Mitchell St to 6 St tie-in) Sanitary Sewer 40% 261              261              
South half of Elm Crt SE & Willow Crt SE (Mitchell St to 6 St tie-in) Sanitary Sewer 40% 167              167              
Dirkson Drive NE Additional Sewer Gate Sanitary Sewer 40% 200              200              
Main Outfall Line Increase/Twinning (Contribution to Medicine Hat) Sanitary Sewer 40% 7,500           7,500           
Eastside Phase B (Commercial) Land Dev. 39% 1,000           1,000           
Eastside Phase C (Commercial) Land Dev. 39% 1,000           1,000           
Eastside Phase D-F (Commercial) Land Dev. 39% 1,000           1,000           
Eastside Storm Ponds Land Dev. 39% 6,000           6,000           
Northside - Construction Land Dev. 39% 5,500           5,500           
Skateboard Park Parks 39% 100              100              
2 Ave NW (mid 400blk to 5 St) Storm Sewer 39% 228              228              
5 Ave SE (Main St - Mitchell St) Roads 39% 2,500           2,500           
3 St NE & Railway Dr NE Intersection Improvements Roads 39% 150              150              
River Road Erosion Repair (2002/2007) Roads 39% 190              190              
9 Ave SE Extension (Mitchell St to Saamis Dr) Roads 38% 2,500           2,500           
Main St S (Broadway Ave to 9 Ave) Speed Control Roads 36% 140              140              
Lane between 6 St NE & Mitchell St NE (mid 000blk to South Railway Dr) Sanitary Sewer 35% 74                74                
Broadway Ave E (Mitchell St to TCH) Twinning Roads 35% 1,000           1,000           
2 St NE (mid 100blk to South Railway Drive) CGSP (1999) Roads 34% 266              266              
4 St NE (1 St to South Railway Drive) Road Rehab & CGSP (1968) Roads 34% 322              322              
5 Ave SE (Mitchell St to Sissons Dr) Twinning Roads 33% 800              800              
Trimm Dich Course Parks 30% -               -               
Old TCH & Main St N to 3 St NE & SRD - Sidewalk Extension Roads 29% 130              130              
Tourist Attraction on Trans Canada Highway Buildings 28% 500              500              
3rd St SW 400 Blk CGSP (West Side South Second Access) Roads 33% 204              204              
Eastside Phase 1 - Top Lift Paving Land Dev. 26% 600              600              
Eastside Phase 2 - Design Land Dev. 26% 5,250           5,250           
Eastside Phase 3 Land Dev. 26% 5,250           5,250           
Eastside Phase 4 Land Dev. 26% 5,250           5,250           
Eastside Phase 5-8 Land Dev. 26% 5,500           5,500           
Eastside Phase 9-20 Land Dev. 20% 10,000         10,000         
Town Hall Expansion Buildings 26% 2,500           2,500           
Highway Ave NE Broadway Ave and Dacre St Roads 24% 300              300              
Pavement Management Study Roads 24% 30                30                
3 ST SE (000-100blk) Town Square Roads 23% -               -               
9 Ave SE (East Side Ph. 1) Median Asphalting Roads 21% 14                14                
Handicap Access @ Gateway Life Ministries of Redcliff Buildings 21% -               -               
River Estates Phase 1 Land Dev. 21% 250              250              
River Estates Phase 2-5 Land Dev. 21% -               -               
Misc Functional Planning Studies Roads 20% 175              175              
Community Share Shed Buildings 13% -               -               
NE Trans Canada Highway Storm Pond Storm Sewer 0% 1,250           1,250           
Saamis Dr SE Storm Pond Storm Sewer 0% 300              300              

Estimated Total Capital Expenditures 110,427       2,225    832       1,819    1,645    1,431    1,406    1,453    1,450    1,450    1,450    95,266             

FUNDING YEARS

118



MYCIP FUNDING
* Note: All dollar values are in $1,000

BUDGET
OVERALL COST ALLOCATED GENERAL

Project Name/Description Function RANK EST GRANTS RESERVES DEBT OTHER UNFUNDED

Pool Rehab Buildings 83% 280              140                       140                       -                        
East Margaret Wooding School Laneway Drainage Storm Sewer 81% 35                35                         -                        
3 St SE (1 Ave to mid 200blk) (DEFEATED 2011) (1968) Roads 80% 274              274                       -                        
Toboggan Hill Outfall Extension Storm Sewer 80% 95                95                         -                        
Branden Primeau Memorial Park (R&M) Parks 79% 80                40                         40                         -                        
Broadway Ave E (TCH - Boundary Rd) Rehab (DEFEATED IN 2011) Roads 68% 549              549                       -                        
Arena  Reno & Upgrade Buildings 66% 50                25                         25                         -                        
Old Trans Canada Highway NW Seasonal Lift Station Storm Sewer 66% 99                99                         -                        
Water License Purchase Water 65% 1,000           1,000                    -                        
Old Trans Canada Highway (excluding 1 St NW - mid 000blk NE) Road Rehabilitation Roads 65% 953              953                       -                        
3 ST SE (100blk) Water 63% 172              172                       -                        
Elbow Drive NE Rehabilitation (2001) Roads 61% 56                56                         -                        
3 St SE (200blk) Catch Basin Additions Storm Sewer 21% 32                32                         -                        

South Railway Dr NE (4 ST - Mitchell St) Storm Sewer 78% 690              690                       -                        
Elbow Dr NE (2001) Storm Sewer 68% 353              353                       -                        
3 St SE (200blk) Storm Sewer 64% 29                29                         -                        
5 St NW (2 Ave to 4 Ave) (1998) Storm Sewer 64% 679              679                       -                        
UROW located north of Broadway Court NW (2008) Storm Sewer 64% 59                59                         -                        
1 St SE (800blk) Water 61% 180              180                       -                        
Fire Hall Service Expansion Buildings 61% 2,500           2,000                    500                       -                        
Distribution System Improvements (Main Twinning) Water 60% 1,650           1,650                    -                        
4 Ave SW (Main St to 4 St) & 4 St SW (400blk) (1980) Storm Sewer 60% 406              406                       -                        
Redcliff Way SE (mid 500blk to 6 St) (1995) Storm Sewer 59% 74                74                         -                        
5 St NW (Broadway Ave - 3 Ave NW) (1968) Roads 59% 944              944                       -                        
6 St NE (000 Block) to 1 Ave NE (mid 500blk) (2002) Roads 59% 119              119                       -                        
6 St NW (Broadway Ave - 2 Ave) (1984/2002) Roads 59% 608              608                       -                        
7 St NW (Broadway Ave - mid 200blk) (1984) Roads 59% 594              594                       -                        
Riverview Place SE (middle storm main section in green space to west) (1995) Storm Sewer 59% 26                26                         -                        
4 Ave SW (Main St to 4 St) Rehabilitation - Tied to Storm Upgrade (1971) Roads 58% 312              312                       -                        
3 St NE (100blk) West Lane Improvements Roads 56% 93                93                         -                        
4 St NE (Broadway Ave to 1 Ave) Rehab (1968) Roads 55% 169              169                       -                        
Northside Storm Ponds (Treated Water Storage Cell & Pump Station) Water 55% 5,500           5,500                    -                        
Broadway Ave E (Duncan Drive to Saskatchewan Drive) (1979) Storm Sewer 54% 381              381                      
Broadway Ave E (mid 300blk to 5 St) (2006) Storm Sewer 54% 254              254                      
2 St SE (main segment at north end of 600blk) Storm Sewer 54% 40                40                         -                        
6 St SW (1 Ave to 3 Ave) (1976) Storm Sewer 54% 505              505                      
7 St NW (000blk) (1995) Storm Sewer 54% 61                61                         -                        
Broadway Ave E & 3 St Intersection (2006) Storm Sewer 54% 25                25                         
Duncan Dr SE (2008) Storm Sewer 54% 260              260                      
Main St S (mid 300blk to 4 Ave, 600blk) Storm Sewer 54% 451              451                      
Pembina Dr NE (Broadway Ave to approx. 130m to the north) (1979) Storm Sewer 54% 173              173                      
Pembina Dr NE to Saskatchewan Dr NE (south main, located in UROW) Storm Sewer 54% 59                59                         
River Road SW (mid 300blk to Redcliff Way) (2002) Storm Sewer 54% 229              229                      
Saskatchewan Dr NE (Lockwood St to Van Dam St south) (1979) Storm Sewer 54% 307              307                      
2 St SE (000blk) (2005) Roads 53% 103              103                      
4 St SE (Broadway Ave to 6 Ave) Roads 53% 499              499                      
5 St SE (Broadway Ave to 5 Ave) Roads 53% 395              395                      
4 ST SE (100blk) Water 51% 125              125                      
5 ST NE (000blk) Water 51% 158              158                      
5 ST SE (100, 200blk) Water 51% 330              330                      
6 ST SE (000, 100, 200blk) Water 51% 362              362                      
Main ST S (900blk) Water 51% 158              158                      
Mitchell Street SE Waterline Looping Water 50% 1,200           1,200                    
Broadway Ave E and Mitchell St Signalization Roads 63% 180              180                      
Broadway Ave E/Sissons Realignment (2006) Roads 38% 1,000           1,000                    
2nd Ave NW (mid-400blk to 5 St, 600blk) Storm Sewer 49% 228              228                      
3 Ave SE (000 Blk) (1964) Storm Sewer 49% 144              144                      
7 Ave SE (Main St to mid 200blk) Storm Sewer 49% 469              469                      
8 Ave SE (7th St to Mitchell St) (1971) Storm Sewer 49% 141              141                      
Dirkson Dr NE (Van Dam St N to Boundary Rd) Sanitary Sewer 48% 430              430                      
Elbow Dr NE (Broadway Ave to Dirkson Dr) Sanitary Sewer 48% 680              680                      
Broadway Ave E (mid 1800blk to Elbow Dr) Sanitary Sewer 48% 101              101                      
5 St NE (1 Ave to South Railway Dr) Sanitary Sewer 48% 180              180                      
4 St NE (mid 000blk to 1 Ave) Sanitary Sewer 48% 130              130                      
6 St SE (Broadway Ave to mid 200blk) Sanitary Sewer 48% 412              412                      
5 St SE (mid 500blk to 6 Ave) Sanitary Sewer 48% 138              138                      
3 St SE (700blk [i.e. MH adjacent to house #707] to 9 Ave) Sanitary Sewer 48% 399              399                      
7 St SE 800blk (including south end of 700blk to house #735) Sanitary Sewer 48% 249              249                      
Misc Intersection Improvements Roads 48% 300              300                      
Broadway Ave W (600blk) (2006) Storm Sewer 46% 150              150                      
Dirkson Industrial Subdivision - 2nd Lift Asphalt Roads 46% 623              623                      
9 Ave SE (Main St to Mitchell St) Upgrade Roads 45% 2,500           2,500                    
1 St NE (300blk) CGSP (see also water) (2007) Roads 44% 442              442                      
Sidewalk and Trail improvements Roads 44% 2,294           2,294                    
9 Ave SE (Mitchell St to Medicine Hat) Sanitary Trunk Twinning Sanitary Sewer 43% 4,500           4,500                    
3 St NW (000, 100, 200 & 300blk) Final Lift (2005) Roads 43% 339              339                      
4 St NW (000, 100 & 200blk) Final Lift (2004) Roads 43% 296              296                      
Saamis Drive & 9 Ave SE Roundabout Roads 41% 120              120                      
Broadway Ave E (Elbow Drive to mid 1900blk) Storm Sewer 41% 154              154                      
Redcliff Way SE 400blk (1995) Storm Sewer 41% 181              181                      
South Railway Dr NE (4 St to mid 600blk) Sanitary Sewer 40% 384              384                      
1 Ave NE 300blk Sanitary Sewer 40% 127              127                      
Birch Crt SE & North half of Elm Crt SE (Mitchell St to 6 St tie-in) Sanitary Sewer 40% 261              261                      
South half of Elm Crt SE & Willow Crt SE (Mitchell St to 6 St tie-in) Sanitary Sewer 40% 167              167                      
Dirkson Drive NE Additional Sewer Gate Sanitary Sewer 40% 200              200                      
Main Outfall Line Increase/Twinning (Contribution to Medicine Hat) Sanitary Sewer 40% 7,500           7,500                    
Eastside Phase B (Commercial) Land Dev. 39% 1,000           1,000                    
Eastside Phase C (Commercial) Land Dev. 39% 1,000           1,000                    
Eastside Phase D-F (Commercial) Land Dev. 39% 1,000           1,000                    
Eastside Storm Ponds Land Dev. 39% 6,000           6,000                    
Northside - Construction Land Dev. 39% 5,500           5,500                    
Skateboard Park Parks 39% 100              100                      
2 Ave NW (mid 400blk to 5 St) Storm Sewer 39% 228              228                      
5 Ave SE (Main St - Mitchell St) Roads 39% 2,500           2,500                    
3 St NE & Railway Dr NE Intersection Improvements Roads 39% 150              150                      
River Road Erosion Repair (2002/2007) Roads 39% 190              190                      
9 Ave SE Extension (Mitchell St to Saamis Dr) Roads 38% 2,500           2,500                    
Main St S (Broadway Ave to 9 Ave) Speed Control Roads 36% 140              140                      
Lane between 6 St NE & Mitchell St NE (mid 000blk to South Railway Dr) Sanitary Sewer 35% 74                74                         
Broadway Ave E (Mitchell St to TCH) Twinning Roads 35% 1,000           1,000                    
2 St NE (mid 100blk to South Railway Drive) CGSP (1999) Roads 34% 266              266                      
4 St NE (1 St to South Railway Drive) Road Rehab & CGSP (1968) Roads 34% 322              322                      
5 Ave SE (Mitchell St to Sissons Dr) Twinning Roads 33% 800              800                      
Trimm Dich Course Parks 30% -               -                        
Old TCH & Main St N to 3 St NE & SRD - Sidewalk Extension Roads 29% 130              130                      
Tourist Attraction on Trans Canada Highway Buildings 28% 500              500                      
3rd St SW 400 Blk CGSP (West Side South Second Access) Roads 33% 204              204                      
Eastside Phase 1 - Top Lift Paving Land Dev. 26% 600              600                      
Eastside Phase 2 - Design Land Dev. 26% 5,250           5,250                    
Eastside Phase 3 Land Dev. 26% 5,250           5,250                    
Eastside Phase 4 Land Dev. 26% 5,250           5,250                    
Eastside Phase 5-8 Land Dev. 26% 5,500           5,500                    
Eastside Phase 9-20 Land Dev. 20% 10,000         10,000                  
Town Hall Expansion Buildings 26% 2,500           2,500                    
Highway Ave NE Broadway Ave and Dacre St Roads 24% 300              300                      
Pavement Management Study Roads 24% 30                30                         
3 ST SE (000-100blk) Town Square Roads 23% -               -                        
9 Ave SE (East Side Ph. 1) Median Asphalting Roads 21% 14                14                         
Handicap Access @ Gateway Life Ministries of Redcliff Buildings 21% -               -                        
River Estates Phase 1 Land Dev. 21% 250              250                      
River Estates Phase 2-5 Land Dev. 21% -               -                        
Misc Functional Planning Studies Roads 20% 175              175                      
Community Share Shed Buildings 13% -               -                        
NE Trans Canada Highway Storm Pond Storm Sewer 0% 1,250           1,250                    
Saamis Dr SE Storm Pond Storm Sewer 0% 300              300                      

Estimated Total Capital Expenditures 110,427       14,971                         290                              2,000                           1,500                           91,666                         

FUNDING SOURCES

119



MYCIP RANKING

A
ss

et

Se
rv

ic
e/

B
en

ef
it

St
ra

te
gy

Sa
fe

ty

Pr
od

uc
tiv

ity

Fu
nd

in
g

C
os

ts

O
VE

R
A

LL
 R

A
N

K

Project Name/Description Function 25% 20% 15% 15% 5% 10% 10%
Pool Rehab Buildings 4 4 3 3 0 3 3 83%
East Margaret Wooding School Laneway Drainage Storm Sewer 2 4 4 4 1 3 4 81%
3 St SE (1 Ave to mid 200blk) (DEFEATED 2011) (1968) Roads 3 3 4 4 1 2 4 80%
Toboggan Hill Outfall Extension Storm Sewer 4 3 4 3 1 3 2 80%
Branden Primeau Memorial Park (R&M) Parks 4 4 4 3 0 2 1 79%
South Railway Dr NE (4 ST - Mitchell St) Storm Sewer 3 3 4 2 1 4 4 78%
Elbow Dr NE (2001) Storm Sewer 4 4 3 1 0 0 3 68%
Broadway Ave E (TCH - Boundary Rd) Rehab (DEFEATED IN 2011) Roads 2 3 3 2 1 4 4 68%
Arena  Reno & Upgrade Buildings 3 3 3 3 0 2 2 66%
Old Trans Canada Highway NW Seasonal Lift Station Storm Sewer 0 3 4 4 1 4 4 66%
Water License Purchase Water 2 4 2 4 0 2 2 65%
Old Trans Canada Highway (excluding 1 St NW - mid 000blk NE) Road Rehabilitation Roads 3 3 3 3 1 0 3 65%
3 St SE (200blk) Storm Sewer 2 3 2 2 1 4 4 64%
5 St NW (2 Ave to 4 Ave) (1998) Storm Sewer 2 3 2 2 1 4 4 64%
UROW located north of Broadway Court NW (2008) Storm Sewer 2 3 2 2 1 4 4 64%
3 ST SE (100blk) Water 4 2 3 1 0 3 2 63%
1 St SE (800blk) Water 4 2 2 1 2 3 2 61%
Fire Hall Service Expansion Buildings 4 2 2 1 0 3 3 61%
Elbow Drive NE Rehabilitation (2001) Roads 2 4 2 3 2 2 1 61%
Distribution System Improvements (Main Twinning) Water 2 3 4 2 2 2 1 60%
4 Ave SW (Main St to 4 St) & 4 St SW (400blk) (1980) Storm Sewer 3 3 2 2 1 0 4 60%
Redcliff Way SE (mid 500blk to 6 St) (1995) Storm Sewer 4 2 2 1 0 3 2 59%
5 St NW (Broadway Ave - 3 Ave NW) (1968) Roads 4 2 2 1 0 3 2 59%
6 St NE (000 Block) to 1 Ave NE (mid 500blk) (2002) Roads 4 2 2 1 0 3 2 59%
6 St NW (Broadway Ave - 2 Ave) (1984/2002) Roads 4 2 2 1 0 3 2 59%
7 St NW (Broadway Ave - mid 200blk) (1984) Roads 2 2 2 2 1 4 4 59%
Riverview Place SE (middle storm main section in green space to west) (1995) Storm Sewer 2 2 2 2 1 4 4 59%
4 Ave SW (Main St to 4 St) Rehabilitation - Tied to Storm Upgrade (1971) Roads 4 2 3 1 0 0 3 58%
3 St NE (100blk) West Lane Improvements Roads 3 2 3 1 0 3 2 56%
4 St NE (Broadway Ave to 1 Ave) Rehab (1968) Roads 3 2 2 1 0 3 3 55%
Northside Storm Ponds (Treated Water Storage Cell & Pump Station) Water 0 4 3 3 0 4 1 55%
Broadway Ave E (Duncan Drive to Saskatchewan Drive) (1979) Storm Sewer 2 3 2 2 1 0 4 54%
Broadway Ave E (mid 300blk to 5 St) (2006) Storm Sewer 2 3 2 2 1 0 4 54%
2 St SE (main segment at north end of 600blk) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 54%
6 St SW (1 Ave to 3 Ave) (1976) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 54%
7 St NW (000blk) (1995) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 54%
Broadway Ave E & 3 St Intersection (2006) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 54%
Duncan Dr SE (2008) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 54%
Main St S (mid 300blk to 4 Ave, 600blk) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 54%
Pembina Dr NE (Broadway Ave to approx. 130m to the north) (1979) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 54%
Pembina Dr NE to Saskatchewan Dr NE (south main, located in UROW) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 54%
River Road SW (mid 300blk to Redcliff Way) (2002) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 54%
Saskatchewan Dr NE (Lockwood St to Van Dam St south) (1979) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 54%
2 St SE (000blk) (2005) Roads 3 2 2 1 0 3 2 53%
4 St SE (Broadway Ave to 6 Ave) Roads 3 2 2 1 0 3 2 53%
5 St SE (Broadway Ave to 5 Ave) Roads 3 2 2 1 0 3 2 53%
4 ST SE (100blk) Water 3 1 3 1 0 3 2 51%
5 ST NE (000blk) Water 3 1 3 1 0 3 2 51%
5 ST SE (100, 200blk) Water 3 1 3 1 0 3 2 51%
6 ST SE (000, 100, 200blk) Water 3 1 3 1 0 3 2 51%
Main ST S (900blk) Water 3 1 3 1 0 3 2 51%
Mitchell Street SE Waterline Looping Water 2 3 2 0 2 4 1 50%
Broadway Ave E and Mitchell St Signalization Roads 2 4 3 3 0 2 1 63%
Broadway Ave E/Sissons Realignment (2006) Roads 0 4 3 1 0 0 1 38%
2nd Ave NW (mid-400blk to 5 St, 600blk) Storm Sewer 2 2 2 2 1 0 4 49%
3 Ave SE (000 Blk) (1964) Storm Sewer 2 2 2 2 1 0 4 49%
7 Ave SE (Main St to mid 200blk) Storm Sewer 2 2 2 2 1 0 4 49%
8 Ave SE (7th St to Mitchell St) (1971) Storm Sewer 2 2 2 2 1 0 4 49%
Dirkson Dr NE (Van Dam St N to Boundary Rd) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 3 3 48%
Elbow Dr NE (Broadway Ave to Dirkson Dr) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 3 3 48%
Broadway Ave E (mid 1800blk to Elbow Dr) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 3 3 48%
5 St NE (1 Ave to South Railway Dr) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 3 3 48%
4 St NE (mid 000blk to 1 Ave) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 3 3 48%
6 St SE (Broadway Ave to mid 200blk) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 3 3 48%
5 St SE (mid 500blk to 6 Ave) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 3 3 48%
3 St SE (700blk [i.e. MH adjacent to house #707] to 9 Ave) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 3 3 48%
7 St SE 800blk (including south end of 700blk to house #735) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 3 3 48%
Misc Intersection Improvements Roads 2 3 3 1 0 0 2 48%
Broadway Ave W (600blk) (2006) Storm Sewer 2 2 2 1 0 3 2 46%
Dirkson Industrial Subdivision - 2nd Lift Asphalt Roads 3 1 3 1 0 3 0 46%
9 Ave SE (Main St to Mitchell St) Upgrade Roads 2 3 3 1 0 0 1 45%
1 St NE (300blk) CGSP (see also water) (2007) Roads 2 2 2 1 0 3 1 44%
Sidewalk and Trail improvements Roads 1 3 3 1 0 0 3 44%
9 Ave SE (Mitchell St to Medicine Hat) Sanitary Trunk Twinning Sanitary Sewer 0 3 3 1 0 4 1 43%
3 St NW (000, 100, 200 & 300blk) Final Lift (2005) Roads 3 0 2 1 0 3 2 43%
4 St NW (000, 100 & 200blk) Final Lift (2004) Roads 3 0 2 1 0 3 2 43%
Saamis Drive & 9 Ave SE Roundabout Roads 0 3 2 3 0 1 2 41%

120



MYCIP RANKING

A
ss

et

Se
rv

ic
e/

B
en

ef
it

St
ra

te
gy

Sa
fe

ty

Pr
od

uc
tiv

ity

Fu
nd

in
g

C
os

ts

O
VE

R
A

LL
 R

A
N

K

Broadway Ave E (Elbow Drive to mid 1900blk) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 1 0 3 2 41%
Redcliff Way SE 400blk (1995) Storm Sewer 2 1 2 1 0 3 2 41%
South Railway Dr NE (4 St to mid 600blk) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 0 3 40%
1 Ave NE 300blk Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 0 3 40%
Birch Crt SE & North half of Elm Crt SE (Mitchell St to 6 St tie-in) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 0 3 40%
South half of Elm Crt SE & Willow Crt SE (Mitchell St to 6 St tie-in) Sanitary Sewer 2 1 2 2 0 0 3 40%
Dirkson Drive NE Additional Sewer Gate Sanitary Sewer 0 3 3 1 0 2 2 40%
Main Outfall Line Increase/Twinning (Contribution to Medicine Hat) Sanitary Sewer 0 3 3 1 0 2 2 40%
Eastside Phase B (Commercial) Land Dev. 0 3 3 0 0 4 1 39%
Eastside Phase C (Commercial) Land Dev. 0 3 3 0 0 4 1 39%
Eastside Phase D-F (Commercial) Land Dev. 0 3 3 0 0 4 1 39%
Eastside Storm Ponds Land Dev. 0 3 3 0 0 4 1 39%
Northside - Construction Land Dev. 0 3 3 0 0 4 1 39%
Skateboard Park Parks 0 3 3 0 0 4 1 39%
2 Ave NW (mid 400blk to 5 St) Storm Sewer 2 2 2 1 0 0 2 39%
5 Ave SE (Main St - Mitchell St) Roads 2 2 2 1 0 0 2 39%
3 St NE & Railway Dr NE Intersection Improvements Roads 2 1 2 1 0 2 2 39%
River Road Erosion Repair (2002/2007) Roads 2 2 2 1 0 0 2 39%
9 Ave SE Extension (Mitchell St to Saamis Dr) Roads 0 4 3 1 0 0 1 38%
Main St S (Broadway Ave to 9 Ave) Speed Control Roads 0 3 2 3 0 0 1 36%
Lane between 6 St NE & Mitchell St NE (mid 000blk to South Railway Dr) Sanitary Sewer 0 3 3 1 0 1 1 35%
Broadway Ave E (Mitchell St to TCH) Twinning Roads 2 0 2 2 0 0 3 35%
2 St NE (mid 100blk to South Railway Drive) CGSP (1999) Roads 0 2 2 1 0 3 2 34%
4 St NE (1 St to South Railway Drive) Road Rehab & CGSP (1968) Roads 0 2 2 1 0 3 2 34%
5 Ave SE (Mitchell St to Sissons Dr) Twinning Roads 0 3 3 1 0 0 1 33%
Trimm Dich Course Parks 0 3 0 0 0 4 2 30%
Old TCH & Main St N to 3 St NE & SRD - Sidewalk Extension Roads 0 3 2 1 0 0 1 29%
Tourist Attraction on Trans Canada Highway Buildings 0 4 0 0 0 2 1 28%
3rd St SW 400 Blk CGSP (West Side South Second Access) Roads 1 2 1 0 0 4 1 33%
Eastside Phase 1 - Top Lift Paving Land Dev. 0 2 1 0 0 4 1 26%
Eastside Phase 2 - Design Land Dev. 0 2 1 0 0 4 1 26%
Eastside Phase 3 Land Dev. 0 2 1 0 0 4 1 26%
Eastside Phase 4 Land Dev. 0 2 1 0 0 4 1 26%
Eastside Phase 5-8 Land Dev. 0 2 1 0 0 4 1 26%
Eastside Phase 9-20 Land Dev. 0 0 2 1 3 1 1 20%
Town Hall Expansion Buildings 0 2 2 1 0 1 1 26%
Highway Ave NE Broadway Ave and Dacre St Roads 0 2 2 1 0 0 1 24%
Pavement Management Study Roads 0 0 4 1 0 0 2 24%
3 ST SE (000-100blk) Town Square Roads 0 3 0 0 0 2 1 23%
3 St SE (200blk) Catch Basin Additions Storm Sewer 0 1 2 1 0 0 2 21%
9 Ave SE (East Side Ph. 1) Median Asphalting Roads 0 1 0 1 0 3 2 21%
Handicap Access @ Gateway Life Ministries of Redcliff Buildings 0 1 0 1 0 3 2 21%
River Estates Phase 1 Land Dev. 0 1 1 0 0 4 1 21%
River Estates Phase 2-5 Land Dev. 0 1 1 0 0 4 1 21%
Misc Functional Planning Studies Roads 0 0 3 1 0 0 2 20%
Community Share Shed Buildings 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 13%
NE Trans Canada Highway Storm Pond Storm Sewer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
Saamis Dr SE Storm Pond Storm Sewer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
NOTE: The MYCIP is part of the annual budget process.  
NOTE: ANYWHERE IT WAS STATED MUNICIPAL SUPPORTED AND NO DIRECTION AS TO BYLAW OR RESERVE - THE FUNDING WAS PUT INTO RESERVE

121



BYLAW NO. 1705/2011 1730/2012 
OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 
 

 
A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF to provide for the levying, collecting of charges and rates 
for water service. 
 
AND WHEREAS the Municipal Government Act authorizes a Council to pass Bylaws respecting 
public utilities, 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN THE PROVINCE 
OF ALBERTA IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 

SHORT TITLE 
 
1. This Bylaw shall be known and may be cited as the "Water Rates Bylaw" of the Town of 

Redcliff and comes into force on the 1st day of January, 2012 2013. 
 
 

INTERPRETATION 
 
2. In this Bylaw: 
 

(a) “BULK WATER STATION” shall mean the site located within the Town of Redcliff 
where bulk purchases of water may be obtained from a metered facility. 

 
(b) "COUNCIL" shall mean The Municipal Council of the Town of Redcliff. 

 
(c)  “DUE DATE” shall mean the date shown on the billing that all rates, fees, and 

charges are due and payable. 
 
(d) "M3" shall mean the measure of volume of one cubic meter. 

 
(e) "MULTI-UNIT BUILDING" shall mean a building which has more than one (1) self-

contained business, residence or combination of both. 
 
(f) “PORTABLE HYDRANT METER” shall mean a water meter that attaches to a fire 

hydrant for the purpose of allowing bulk purchases of water. 
 

(g) “SATISFACTORY CREDIT HISTORY” shall mean a customer who has not been on 
the shutoff list and has paid their utility billings on time for the previous twelve (12) 
months. 

 
(h) "TENANT" shall mean anyone other than the owner of a property. 

 
(hi) "TOWN" shall mean the Municipal Corporation of the Town of Redcliff. 

 
(j) "WATER VALVE ENCUMBRANCE" shall mean the device used to seal a water valve 

that has been tampered with on a continuing basis. 
 
 

122



Bylaw No. 1705/2011 1730/2012       Page 2  
 
 

TREATED WATER RATES WITHIN TOWN LIMITS 
 
3. Every person, firm or corporation being the registered owner, occupant or purchaser entitled to 

possession of property within The Town Limits which is served directly or indirectly by a 
service connection to the Town water Distribution system, shall pay to the Town the following 
water rates, payable monthly or bi-monthly at the discretion of the Council: 

 

 
Monthly 

Minimum 
Rate 

Monthly Minimum 
Consumption 

Bi-Monthly 
Minimum 

Rate 

Bi-Monthly Minimum 
Consumption 

  
 Metric   M3 Imperial 

Gal. 
 
 Metric   M3 Imperial 

Gal. 

Residential 
$38.87 
40.70 20.0 4,400 

$77.74 
81.40 40.0 8,800 

Non-Residential 
$40.00 
41.65 22.5 5,000 

$80.00 
83.30 45.0 10,000 

 
3.1 Any water consumed in excess of the designated monthly or bi-monthly minimum volume shall 

be charged to the customer at the rate of. $.61 0.65 per M3 or $2.77 2.96 per 1,000 gallons. 
 
3.2 In addition a surcharge of $.10 per M3 or $.45 per 1,000 gallons shall be charged to the 

customer after each of three increments of 22.5 M3 or 5,000 gallons over and above 22.5 M3 
or 5,000 gallons monthly or 45.0 M3 or 10,000 gallons bi-monthly. 

  
(a) The rate for water consumed on a separate metered garden water service shall be 

$.61 0.65 per M3 or $2.77 2.96 per 1,000 gallons and shall be payable monthly or bi-
monthly at the discretion of the Council. 

 
3.3 Owners of Multi-unit buildings shall receive one (1) water service from the Town of Redcliff 

to service the entire building. The owners of a Multi-unit building shall receive one water 
metre  meter to service the entire building, additional meters may be purchased at the cost of 
the owner.  The owners of the Multi-unit building shall be charged the minimum monthly or 
bi-monthly rate as designated per unit in the building.  

 
3.4 Building(s) presently without meters, customers shall be charged a flat rate of $60.39 61.05 

per month or $120.78 122.10 bi-monthly for each self-contained residential unit or 62.14  
62.82 per month or $124.28 125.64 bi-monthly for each self-contained non- residential unit. 

 
 

123



Bylaw No. 1705/2011 1730/2012       Page 3  
 
 

TREATED WATER RATES OUTSIDE TOWN LIMITS 
 
4. Customers outside the Town limits, who are serviced with treated water from the Town the 

following rates shall apply: 
 
 

 
Monthly 

Minimum 
Rate 

 
Monthly 

Minimum 
Consumption 

 
 

 
Bi-Monthly 
Minimum 

Rate 

 
Bi-Monthly 
Minimum 

Consumption 

 
 

 
 

 
Metric 

 
Imperial 

 
 

 
Metric 

 
Imperial 

 
$52.31 
54.46  

 
13.5 M3 

 
3000 gal 

 
$104.62 
108.92  

 
27 M3 

 
6,000 gal 

 
4.1 Any water consumed in excess of the designated monthly volume shall be charged to the 

customer at the rate of $2.84 3.03 per M3 or $12.89 13.77 per 1,000 gallons.   
  
4.2 In addition a surcharge of $.10 per M3 or $.45 per 1,000 gallons after each of three increments 

of 13.5 M3 or 3,000 gallons over and above the allotted minimum allowed per month, shall be 
charged to the customer. 

 
 

UNTREATED WATER RATES WITHIN TOWN LIMITS 
 
5. Customers within the Town limits who are serviced with untreated water the following rates 

shall apply:  
 

Monthly 
Minimum 

Rate 

Monthly 
Minimum 

Consumption 

 
 

Bi-Monthly 
Minimum 

Rate 

Bi-Monthly 
Minimum 

Consumption 

 
 

 
 

 
Metric 

 
Imperial 

 
 

 
Metric 

 
Imperial 

 
$52.31 
54.46  

 
13.5 M3 

 
3000 gal 

 
$104.62 
108.92  

 
27 M3 

 
6,000 gal 

 
5.1 Any water consumed in excess of the designated monthly volume shall be charged to the 

customer at the rate of $2.29 2.44 per M3 or $10.40 11.09 per 1,000 gallons. 
 
5.2 In addition a surcharge of $.10 per M3 or $.45 per 1,000 gallons after each of three increments 

of 13.5 M3 or 3,000 gallons over and above the allotted minimum allowed, shall be charged to 
the customer. 

 

124



Bylaw No. 1705/2011 1730/2012       Page 4  
 
 

BULK WATER  
 
6. For customers utilizing the Bulk Water Station the following rates shall apply:  

 
(a) Minimum Monthly Fee of $38.24 39.81 plus the cost of water consumed shall be 

charged to the customer at the rate of $2.84 3.03 per M3 and will be billed on a bi-
monthly basis. The Town reserves the right to refuse and/or disconnect a Bulk Water 
Station service without notice. 

 
6.1 Notwithstanding subsections 3, 3.1 and 3.2, Council may direct a person, firm or corporation 

being the registered owner, occupant or purchaser entitled to possession of property within the 
Town Limits which is served directly or indirectly by a service connection to the Town water 
Distribution system, to pay to the Town the following bulk water rates, payable monthly or bi-
monthly at the discretion of the Council: 

 
(a) Minimum Monthly Fee of $38.24 39.81 plus the cost of water consumed shall be 

charged to the customer at the rate of $2.84 3.03 per M3 and will be billed on a bi-
monthly basis.  The Town reserves the right to suspend or reduce a bulk water service 
on twenty four (24) hours written notice.  Suspension or reduction of said bulk water 
service shall be determined by the Public Services Director as he deems necessary to 
ensure the adequate supply and delivery of domestic water to the Town of Redcliff 
users.  Failure to abide by any suspension or reduction shall result in termination of 
service without notice. 

 
6.2 For customers utilizing the Portable Hydrant Meter the following rates shall apply: 

 
(a) Minimum Monthly fee of $38.24 39.81 plus the cost of water consumed shall be 

charged to the customer at the rate of $2.84 3.03 per M3 and will be billed on a bi-
monthly basis.  A security deposit of $2,000.00 is required and will be refunded upon 
the Portable Hydrant Meter being returned to the Town undamaged.   The Town 
reserves the right to refuse rental of the Portable Hydrant Meter.   

 
MISCELLANEOUS RATES 

 
7. The charge for a service call (i.e. water turned on\off) made by the Town during regular work 

hours shall be: 
 

1. Delinquent accounts - shut off - $40.00 
2. Delinquent accounts turn on after hours - Effective Call Out Labour Rate 
3. Meter removal for freeze out - $20.00 
4. Meter reinstallation - $20.00 
5. Frost damaged meter replacement - $20.00 plus cost of meter  
  (Approximately $150.00 to $600.00) 
6. Garden service installation and removal - $25.00 
7. Service call shut off/on - $6.00 
8. Meter Testing - $25.00 
9. Installation of remote - $6.00 
10. Temporary Service (during construction only) - $30.00 
11. Replace damaged read out - $20.00 plus cost  

 (*GST not included in above rates) 

125



Bylaw No. 1705/2011 1730/2012       Page 5  
 
 
7.1 Any such service requested after regular hours shall be billed to the customer requesting the 

service call, at the effective call-out labour rate applicable. 
 
7.2 The charge for activating a water valve that has a water service encumbrance attached shall 

pay the sum of $100.00 plus GST for the service call made by the Town to unseal the water 
service encumbrance. 

 
7.3 Owners or occupants requiring water service from the Town of Redcliff are required to pay a 

sign on fee of $5.00. 
 
 

TEMPORARY WATER SERVICE 
 
8. A temporary water service is available to building contractors to provide them with a limited 

water supply required for construction activities such as concrete work, stuccoing, drywalling, 
and masonry.  The cost for this service is outlined in Section 7. 

 
8.1 A temporary water service is available for a maximum of sixty (60) days or until: 
 

(a) the contractor request the water meter from the Town; or  
 

(b) the Town determines that the plumbing is completed to the stage where a water meter 
can be installed, or 

 
(c) the temporary water service is being used for something other than what is intended. 

 
8.2 The Town reserves the right to refuse and/or disconnect a temporary water service without 

further notice. 
 
8.3 Upon termination of the temporary water service, the owner will be required to make 

application for a standard water service. 
 

DEPOSIT 
 
9. All tenants receiving water service from the Town shall deposit the sum of $100.00 with the 

Town to be held in trust.  Such deposit shall be paid interest at the rate of zero (0%) per cent. 
 
9.1 The deposit fee shall be returned to the tenant when: 
 

(a) The tenant terminates their utility account with the Town and does not enter into an 
account for utility services to another property as a tenant within the Town’s service 
area.  The Town shall read the meter and determine the final billing and the balance of 
any unpaid Town utilities shall be deducted from the deposit fee.  

 
b) Upon application, when a residential tenant or non-residential tenant maintains a 

Satisfactory Credit History for 12 consecutive months. 
 
9.2 Owners of a single family dwelling wishing to have utility services continue upon the renter 

signing off may complete Schedule 'A' which will have billing revert to the owner from the date 
the renter signs off. 

126



Bylaw No. 1705/2011 1730/2012       Page 6  
 
 

PENALTIES 
 
10. In the event a utility invoice: 
 

(a) remains unpaid on the 21st day following the due date, there shall be  
added thereto by way of penalty, an amount which shall be two and one  
half percent (21/2 %) of the unpaid current utility invoice.  The said penalty shall be 
added to and shall form part of the unpaid utility invoice. 

 
(b) remains unpaid on the 31st day following the due date the Town of Redcliff shall issue 

a water service disconnection notice which shall notify the user that the water service 
may be disconnected on the date specified in the water disconnection notice; however 
the date of disconnection shall not be less than 10 days after the mailing date of the 
water disconnection notice. 

 
10.1 Water service charges in default including penalties shall constitute a debt owing to the Town 

which may be recovered: 
 

(a) By action in a court of competent jurisdiction, or 
 
(b) By distress and sale of goods and chattels of the person owing such rates and charges 

wherever they may be found in the municipality, or 
 
(c) Where the occupant is the owner or purchaser of a building or lot or part of a lot, the 

sum payable by him for such rates or charges are a preferential lien and charge on the 
building or lot or part of a lot and on the personal property of the debtor and may be 
levied and collected in like manner as municipal rates and taxes recoverable, or 

 
(d) Where the occupant is a person other than the owner or purchaser of the building or lot 

or part of a lot, the sum payable by the occupant for such rates or charges is a debt 
due by him and shall be a preferential lien and charge on his personal property and 
may be levied and collected with costs by distress. 

 
 

OTHER 
 
11. No person, firm, or corporation within the Town limits which is served directly or indirectly by a 

water main or service by the Town shall obtain a supply of water from any other source 
without the express written consent of the Council. 

 
11.1 Unless specifically authorized by the Council, only one (1) water service connection shall be 

permitted for any legal parcel. 
 

(a) In the event there are any outstanding issues relating to any unresolved utility or 
property related matter, administration may at their discretion withhold the installation 
of any service connection to a parcel and refer the matter to Council for consideration. 

  

127



Bylaw No. 1705/2011 1730/2012       Page 7  
 
 
11.2 Errors or omission relating to utility billing may be adjusted to a maximum of six (6) bi-monthly 

billings. 
 
11. 3 This Bylaw shall become effective on the first day of January 2012 2013. 
 
 
 

REPEAL 
 
12. Bylaw Number 1677/2010  1705/2011 is hereby repealed effective January 1, 2012 2013.  
 
 
 
 
 
READ a first time this 12  26th day of December  November 2011 2012. 
 
 
 
READ a second time this 12  26th day of December 2011 2012. 
 
 
 
READ a third time this 12  26th day of December 2011 2012. 
 
 
 
PASSED and SIGNED this _________ day of _________________ 2011 2012. 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
MAYOR 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
MANAGER OF LEGISLATIVE AND LAND SERVICES 

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

128



Bylaw No. 1705/2011 1730/2012       Page 8  
 
 
  

SCHEDULE 'A' 
 

 
TOWN OF REDCLIFF    

 DATE:______________ 
Utilities Department 
 
 
With reference to tenants vacating property or properties as listed below under the ownership of 
the undersigned, the utilities will automatically be transferred into the property owner’s name. 
 
This letter shall serve as the permission for the Town of Redcliff to sign on utilities in the 
property owners name during vacant periods, without any further notice to the owner. 
 
This procedure is to ensure that the owner is not charged a sign on fee every time the property 
becomes vacant. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: FAILURE TO NOTIFY OUR OFFICE THAT THE LISTED PROPERTY 

OR PROPERTIES HAVE BEEN SOLD WILL RESULT IN YOUR BEING 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY UTILITIES CONSUMED DURING VACANT 
PERIODS. 

 
Service Address(es) 1.______________________________ 
 

2.______________________________ 
 

3.______________________________ 
 
Mailing Address:  _______________________________ 

(Owner name) 
 

 _______________________________ 
(Address) 

 
 _______________________________ 

(City / Town) 
 

 _______________________________ 
(Postal Code) 

 
 
Telephone Numbers: ___________ (residence)  ____________ (business) 
 
 

________________________________ 
(OWNERS SIGNATURE) 

129



130

June 5, 2012 

Town ofRedcliff 
Box40 
Redcliff, AB. TOJ 2PO 

Attn: Mayor & Council 

Re: Utility Billing 

Kim Donais 
Box 296, Redcliff AB. TOJ ZPO 

Res: 403-548-7429 Work: 403-54~..0262 

Fax: 866-208-1516 Email: kim.donois@whpinc.ca 

' In March 2009 my son Nelson purchased the property located at 6 - 3nl Street SE. This property includes 6n the 

m~in floor a one bedroom rental suite occupi~ by Alvin Besplug for many years and my· small :office. It also 

contains a two bedrQom rental suite on the second floor. This property has a W' water service.provid~g service to_ 

all three sui~s. Since this time l have been rnamiging the property and paying the bills · incfuding the Town 

utilities. I have also been in a position to compare these costs to my personal home at 5Q2 - 5t11 Street SE: 

I have attached a schedule of these invoices for both pl'9perties from February 2011 to April 2012. During this 

period at Nelson~s property the total ~ter consumption was 320 cubic meters and the total-:cost of utiliti~ was 

$2,743.14. I am not sure why this location doesn•t pay garbage. During this same period at my home used 271 

cubic meters and the total cost was $1,069.47 including garbage. · 

From what I understand there is utility by· law and Nelson's building is paying_some kind of flat rate amount each 

month beCauSe It has three identifiable suites. Perhaps this was a requiremet1t before the Town installed water 

meters. r ·would respeCtfully ask council tp take a l!)ok ~t this by-law as I believe it is punitive wh~n in fuct there 

. is a clear way to base the utility costs. on actual consumption using ·the meter installed and read. . 

I also believe the Town is aware of many locations in our community With illegal ~asement and other multi unit 

suites as well as rented homes with many foreign workers living in one home. Are the5e charged multiple flat rates 

as there occupancies would be similar or likely greater than Nelson's property? 

I appreciate the Town has a utility to operate with an annual operating cost but as you will know exact metered 

consumption I believe the all end users should pay equally based on actual consumption. 

I look forward. to hearing from you in this matter. 

Yours truly, ·. 

~~ 
Kim Donais 

34 



131

Town of Radcliff 
Utility. Billings 

Account000306 Nelson Donais 

6 3rd Street SE 

Read Date Consumption Water Sewer Garbage 

2/28/2011 26 233.22 106.51 0.00 339.73 

4/30/2011 49 233.22 106.51 0.00 339.73 

6/28/2011 32 233.22 106.51 0.00 339.73 

8/31/2011 61 233.22 106.51 0.00 339.73 

10/31/2011 63 233.22 106.51 0.00 339.73 

12/19/2011 50 233.22 106.51 0.00 339.73 

3/1/2012 20 235.48 116.90 0.00 352.38 

4/25/2012 19 235.48 116.90 0.00 352.38 

320.00 1,870.28 872.86 0.00 2,743.14 
Proof 2,743.14 

-

Account 000672 Kim Donais 

502 5th Street SE 

Read Date Consumption Water Sewer Garbage 

2/28/2011 11 77.74 33.26 15.00 126.00 

2/28/2011 51 81 .4 33.26 15.00 129.66 

6/23/2011 0 77.74 33.26 15.00 126.00 

8/30/2011 107 117.26 33.26 15.00 165.52 

10/19/2011 62 88.11 33.26 15.00 136.37 

12/13/2011 13 77.74 33.26 15.00 126.00 

2/22/2012 18 77.74 36.50 15.72 129.96 

4/19/2012 9 77.74 36.50 15.72 129.96 

271 .00 675.47 272.56 121 .44 1,069.47 
Proof 1,069.47 

35 



 BYLAW NO. 1706/2011 1729/2012 
 OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
 IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 
 
A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVYING AND 
COLLECTING OF CHARGES AND RATES FOR SEWER SERVICE. 
 
PURSUANT to the provisions of Section 7 of the Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000 Chapter 
M-26.1, the Municipal Council of the Town of Redcliff, duly assembled enacts as follows: 
 
1.0 This Bylaw shall be known as the "Sewer Rate Bylaw" of the Town of Redcliff. 
 
2.0 In this Bylaw the following terms shall be defined as follows: 
 
 "Council" shall mean the Municipal Council of the Town of Redcliff. 
 
 "DUE DATE" shall mean the date on the billing that all rates, fees, and charges are due 

and payable. 
 
 
 "Multi-unit Building" shall mean a building which has more than one (1) self-contained 

business, residence or combination of both. 
 
 "Town" shall mean the Municipal Corporation of the Town of Redcliff. 
 
3.0 a) Every person, firm or corporation being the registered owner, occupant, or purchaser 

entitled to the possession of property within the Town limits which is serviced directly 
or indirectly by a service connection to the Town's sewage system shall pay to the 
Town the following sewer rates payable monthly or bi-monthly at the discretion of 
Council. 

 
MONTHLY      BI-MONTHLY 
Minimum Rate   Minimum Rate 
Residential  
$18.25 19.42     $36.50 38.84 

 
Non-Residential 
$21.95 23.36     $43.90 46.72 

 
b) An additional sewer charge on non-residential customers shall be levied, based on 

193 200% of the calculated water non-residential surcharge calculation for that billing 
period.  

 
3.1 a) Exceptional consideration may be made by the Municipal Manager for a reduction in 

cases where it is clearly discernible that:  
 
  i) certain volumes of effluent are not discharged into the sewer system.  This 

reduction shall not exceed 75% of the sewer surcharge. If warranted further 
reductions may be approved by Redcliff Town Council.  Reductions, if warranted, 
shall be limited to the previous three (3) years from the date the written request 
for rebate is received. 

132



Bylaw No. 1706/2011 1729/2012  Page   
 

2 

 
 ii) greenhouses are equipped with a bona fide irrigation recirculation system that is 

in ongoing use.  This reduction shall not exceed 90% of the sewer surcharge.  
This reduction is subject to random inspection completed by the Public Services 
Department to ensure that the irrigation recirculation system is in use.  
Reductions, if warranted, shall be from the date the written request for rebate is 
received. 

 
b) In both a) i) and ii), cconsideration for a reduction in the “additional sewer charge” 

shall be subject to clear indication to the Town of Redcliff that the non-residential 
customer has fully complied with all Town of Redcliff Bylaws or Policies relating to 
the disposal of both effluent and surface/roof drainage.  This approval and/or 
continuation thereof, may be subject to verification through an inspection, that the 
site fully complies with proper disposal of sanitary sewer and surface water.  For 
greenhouse applications, connection of surface/roof water must be directed into a 
Storm Sewer System directly via a service connection, or in the event of the site not 
being immediately adjacent to Storm Sewer Infrastructure, in a method acceptable to 
the Town of Redcliff.  

 
3.2 Owners or occupants requiring sewer service from the Town of Redcliff are required to 

pay a sign on fee of $5.00. 
 
4.0 a)  Unless specifically authorized by the Council, only one (1) sewer service connection 

shall be permitted for any legal parcel. 
 
 b)  In the event there are any outstanding issues relating to any unresolved utility or 

property related matter, administration may at their discretion withhold the installation 
of any service connection to a parcel and refer the matter to Council for 
consideration. 

 
 c)  Any multi-unit building with one service connection shall be charged the applicable 

minimum rate for each residential or non-residential unit. 
 
5.0 In the event a utility invoice: 

a) remains unpaid on the 21st day following the due date, there shall be added 
thereto by way of penalty, an amount which shall be two and one half percent (2 
½ %) of the unpaid current utility invoice.  The said penalty shall be added to and 
shall form part of the unpaid utility invoice 

 
b) remains unpaid on the 31st day following the due date the Town of Redcliff shall 

issue a water service disconnection notice which shall notify the user that the 
water service may be disconnected on the date specified in the water 
disconnection notice; however the date of disconnection shall not be less than 10 
days after the mailing date of the water disconnection notice. 

 
c) Errors or omission relating to utility billing may be adjusted to a maximum of six 

(6) bi-monthly billings. 
 
6.0 Sewer charges in default shall constitute a debt owing to the Town and may be 

133



Bylaw No. 1706/2011 1729/2012  Page   
 

3 

recovered: 
 
 a)  by action in any court of competent jurisdiction; or 
 
 b)  by distress and sale of goods and chattels of the person owing such rates or 

charges wherever they may be found in the municipality; or 
 
 c)  where the occupant is the owner or purchaser of a building, lot or part of a lot, the 

sum payable by him for such rates or charges are a preferential lien and charge 
on the building, lot or part of a lot and on the personal property of the debtor and 
may be levied and collected in like manner as municipal rates and taxes are 
recoverable; or 

 
 d)  where the occupant is a person other than the owner or purchaser of the 

building, lot or part of a lot the sum payable by the occupant for such rates or 
charges is a debt due by him and shall be a preferential lien and charge on his 
personal property and may be levied and collected with costs by distress. 

 
7.0 Should any clause of this Bylaw be declared invalid that clause shall be deleted but the 

remainder of the Bylaw shall be deemed to be held intact. 
 
8.0 Town of Redcliff Bylaw 1678/2010 1706/2011 is hereby repealed on January 1, 2012 

2013. 
 
9.0 This Bylaw shall be effective January 1, 2012 2013. 
 
 
READ a first time this 12  26th day of December  November 2011 2012. 
 
 
READ a second time this 12 10th day of December 2011 2012. 
 
 
READ a third time this 12  10th day of December 2011 2012. 
 
 
 
PASSED and SIGNED this _________ day of _________________ 2011 2012. 
 
 
 
 
     __________________________________________ 

MAYOR 
 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
MANAGER OF LEGISLATIVE AND LAND SERVICES    

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

134



 BYLAW NO. 1707/2011 1728/2012 
 OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 
 

 
BEING A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA TO 
PROVIDE FOR THE MAINTENANCE OF A SYSTEM FOR THE COLLECTION, REMOVAL 
AND DISPOSAL OF GARBAGE AND OTHER WASTE AND THE LEVYING OF RATES AND 
CHARGES THEREOF.  
 
WHEREAS, the Municipal Government Act being Chapter M-26 of the Revised Statutes of 
Alberta, 2000, and amendments thereto, provides for the passing of a Bylaw by a Municipal 
Council to establish rules and regulations for the collection and disposal of Garbage and refuse 
from the households, places of business and institutions within the Town; 
 
AND WHEREAS provision is made for a Council to establish rates for the collection, removal 
and disposal of Garbage. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Town of Redcliff, in the Province of Alberta, duly 
assembled, hereby enacts as follows: 
 
  1. Title 
 
1.1 This Bylaw may be referred to as the "Garbage Rates and Collection Bylaw" of the 

Town of Redcliff, and come into force on the 1st day of January, 2012 2013. 
 
 

2. Interpretation 
 
2.1 For the purposes of this Bylaw: 
 

a) "Ashes" means the residue left after the combustion of any substance. 
 

b) "Authority" means the Redcliff/Cypress Waste Management Authority. 
 

c) "Automated Collection" means a method of collection of Garbage and Other 
Waste by which a specially equipped vehicle may mechanically pick up and 
empty a specifically designed Bin. 

 
d) "Bin" means a container used for the storage of Garbage and Other Waste, 

that being a metal container with hinged lids. All such containers utilized within 
the Town must be to the satisfaction of the Public Services Director. 

 
e) "Bylaw Enforcement Officer" means the Bylaw Enforcement Officer duly 

appointed by the Council of the Town. 
 
f) "Cart" means a container used for the storage of Garbage and Other Waste, 

that being a container with hinged lids and equipped with wheels for the 
purposes of transporting it to and from the curb of the Dwelling or Other 
Premises utilizing it. 

 
g) "Collector" means the Person or Persons appointed by the Town for the 

purpose of collecting Garbage and Other Waste. 

135



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

2  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

 
h) "Council" means the Municipal Council of the Town of Redcliff. 

 
i) "Due Date" shall mean the date on the billing that all rates, fees, and charges  

are due and payable. 
 

j) "Dwelling" means any Premises, including the land upon which Premises are 
located, used or intended to be used for residential purposes within the Town. 

 
k) "Dwelling Unit " means a self contained unit provided with sleeping, washing, 

and cooking facilities, intended for residential use. 
 

l) "Garbage" means all table and kitchen refuse, all waste foods whether of animal 
or vegetable origin, grass clippings, and other like putrescible waste or 
decomposing matter and includes broken dishes, tins, or other refuse which the 
Owner or possessor thereof does not wish to retain or is not retained for any 
useful purpose,  but does not include Prohibited Waste. 

 
m) "Highway" means any thoroughfare, street, road, trail, avenue, parkway, 

viaduct, Lane, alley, square, bridge, cross way, or other place, whether publicly 
or privately owned, any part of which the public is ordinarily entitled or permitted 
to use for the passage or parking of vehicles and includes: 

 
-  a sidewalk (including a boulevard portion thereof). 

 
-  a ditch lying adjacent to and parallel with the roadway. 

 
-  the area where a Highway right-of-way is contained between 

fences or between a fence and one side of the roadway, all of the 
land between the fence and the edge of the roadway, or as the 
case may be, 

 
but does not include: 

 
-  a place declared by the Lieutenant Governor in Council not to be a 

Highway. 
 

n) "Lane" means a public roadway which provides a secondary means of direct 
access to abutting lots. 

 
o) "Nuisance" means any act or deed, or omission, or thing, which is, or could 

reasonably be expected to be annoying, troublesome, destructive, harmful, 
inconvenient, unsanitary, unsightly, unsafe or injurious to another Person and/or 
his property. 

 
p) "Other Premises" means all premises other than Dwellings, including the land 

upon which the premises is located, which is used for other than residential 
purposes. 

 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.49",
Hanging:  0.49"

136



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

3  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

q) "Other Waste" means non-putrescible waste or non-decomposing matter which 
the Owner or possessor thereof does not wish to retain or is not retained for any 
useful purpose, but does not include Prohibited Waste. 

 
r) "Owner" means the registered Owner or an occupant having control or apparent 

control of a Dwelling or Other Premises. 
 

s) "Person" shall mean a natural Person, body corporate, proprietor, association, 
society, or partnership. 

 
t) "Private Bin" means a container used for the storage of Garbage and Other 

Waste, that being a metal container with hinged lids and which is owned by a 
private individual or company who has a signed contract with the Town of 
Redcliff for pickup of the Bin . All such  containers utilized within the Town must 
be to the satisfaction of the Public Services Director. 

 
u)     "Prohibited Waste" means: 

 
(i) liquid wastes, dead animals or dead animal parts, petroleum products, 

industrial residue, discarded furniture, automobile parts, major 
appliances, sod, concrete, soil, inflammable waste, explosive waste; 

 
(ii) biological waste, hazardous waste, pathological waste and radioactive 

waste as defined pursuant to the Public Health Act and its regulations; 
and 

 
(iii) other materials, the collection of which are potentially dangerous to 

collection Personnel. 
 

v) "Public Services Director" means the Public Services Director, properly 
designated by the Council of the Town 

 
w) "Town" means the Municipal Corporation of The Town of Redcliff. 

 
y) "Waste Collection Services" means the services provided pursuant to this 

Bylaw. 
 

2.2 For the purpose of this Bylaw the following classifications of refuse shall be used: 
 

a)  Garbage 
 

b) Other Waste 
 

c) Prohibited Waste 
 
2.3 For the purpose of this Bylaw the following classification of Premises shall be used: 
 

a)  Dwelling 
 

b) Other Premises 

137



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

4  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

 
  

138



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

5  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

3. Authorization of Management 
 
3.1  The Public Services Director is hereby authorized to do all things 

necessary in order to fulfil their responsibilities and duties under this Bylaw, 
including entering into administrative contracts with persons for the collection of 
Garbage and Other Waste. 

 
 

4.  General Prohibitions and Requirements 
 
4.1 No Person shall: 
 

a) Interfere with the Town's collection and disposal of Garbage and Other Waste 
pursuant to this Bylaw. 

 
b) Impede or restrict access to the areas where a Bin is located permanently, or a 

Cart is to be placed temporarily for collection. 
 

c) Interfere with or disturb the contents of any Bin or Cart after it has been placed 
for collection.   

 
d) Relocate or alter in any way the placement of any Bin. 

 
e) Place refuse upon any Highway. 

 
4.2 The Owner of a Dwelling or a Other Premises shall be responsible to: 
 

a) Prevent the accumulation of Garbage or Other Waste at that Dwelling or Other 
Premises such that the accumulation creates a Nuisance. 

 
b) Dispose of all Garbage and Other Waste in such a manner as to not create a 

Nuisance. 
c) Dispose of in a proper manner at an approved site any Prohibited Waste for 

which the Town does not provide for the collection and disposal. 
 
4.3   Owners of Dwellings and Other Premises from which the Town is to collect Garbage 

or Other Waste, shall place any such Garbage or Other Waste in Bins and Carts as 
follows: 

 
a) For Owners of Dwellings by placing all Garbage or Other Waste for collection 

in a Bin or Cart provided by the Town.  
 

b) For Owners of Other Premises by placing all Garbage or Other Waste for 
collection in a Bin or Cart for collection either by the Town or by a licensed 
contractor that has the Authority of the Town to operate an Automated 
Collection refuse service within the Town. 

 
c) Cutting all shrubbery and tree clippings in lengths of not more than one (1) metre 

in length and place them in Bins or Carts provided. 
 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

139



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

6  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

d) Depositing all Garbage in non-returnable plastic bags and placing them in Bins 
or Carts provided. 
 

e) Depositing all Other Waste directly into the Bins or Carts provided. 
 

4.4 No Owner shall place any Garbage or Other Waste for collection where the material or 
the method of its packaging may be hazardous to the Collector. 

 
4.5 No Owner or occupant of any Other Premises shall deposit any Garbage, Other 

Waste or any refuse in any Bin or Cart other than a Bin or Cart that has been provided 
exclusively for that particular Other Premises. 

 
4.6 No Person shall deposit any Garbage or Other Waste, the origin of which is from 

outside the Town in any Bin or Cart located within the Municipal boundaries of the 
Town. 

  
4.7 No Person shall deposit any Prohibited Waste in any Bin  or Cart. 
 
4.8 All Bins and Carts provided by the Town are and remain the property of the Town.  No 

Person shall at any time move, remove or locate any Bin or Cart, except at the 
directions of the Town, or in accordance with section 4.5 above. 

 
 

5. Duties of Collectors 
 

5.1 Collectors shall replace emptied Bins and Carts in approximately the same location 
where picked up. 

 
5.2  Collectors shall not pick, sort over, or remove any waste from the collection vehicle or 

the Bins or Carts except as directed by the Public Services Director. 
 
5.3 The Public Services Director shall schedule the collection of Garbage and Other 

Waste pursuant to this Bylaw.  Generally, such collection shall be once per week at a 
day and time determined by the Public Services Director. 

 
5.4   Except for where special arrangements have been made with the Public Services 

Director the Town shall not be responsible for the collection of refuse other than 
Garbage or Other Waste. 
 

5.5 Where a Dwelling or Other Premises is not served by a Lane or where other special 
conditions exist such as unimproved Lanes, or steep grades, that make collection 
impractical or hazardous, then the Town may: 

 
(a) determine that the collection location of a Bin is at some place other than a 

Lane; or 
 
 

(b) provide a Cart for the purpose of depositing Garbage and Other Waste.  Any 
such Cart shall be delivered to the front curb and placed by the Owner prior to 
8:00 a.m. on the Collection Day in a manner prescribed by the Public Services 

140



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

7  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

Director.  After the contents of the Cart have been removed by the Town, the 
Owner shall, prior to 8:00 p.m. on the Collection Day, return the Cart to the 
Dwelling or Other Premises. 

    
 
  6. Transportation 
 
6.1 A Person shall not use or permit to be used any vehicle for the conveyance or storage 

of waste unless such vehicle is fitted with a suitable cover capable of preventing the 
dropping, spilling or blowing off of waste while it is being transported or stored.  

 
 
  7. Collection of Garbage and Other Waste from Dwellings: 
 
7.1 Unless the Dwelling is otherwise exempt the Town shall collect Garbage and Other 

Waste from the Dwelling, and shall provide Garbage Bins, or Carts for all Dwellings. 
The Town shall assess collection levies for this collection in accordance with Section 11 
below.   

 
7.2 In situations where the Owner of a multi-unit Dwelling has made a written contractual 

arrangement with an approved contractor for the collection of Garbage and Other 
Waste, prior to Bylaw 943/91 coming into force on January 1, 1992, any such Owner 
may upon providing the Town with copies of contractual arrangements and upon the 
Town's consent, be exempt from the levies charged pursuant to this Bylaw until the final 
date of any contractual arrangement has expired. 

 
7.3 In situations where the Owner of a Dwelling carries on a Home Occupation use, as 

defined in the Town's Land Use Bylaw whether  or not the Owner has obtained an 
appropriate development permit, then if in the Public Services Director's opinion the 
waste and other refuse generated at the Dwelling is excessive then the Town may 
provide the Dwelling with a greater size and/or number of Bins or Carts, and shall 
assess collection levies for this collection at rates equal to those imposed under 
Schedule "A" upon Owners of Other Premises receiving similar services. 

 
7.4 Where a premises contains one or more Dwellings, and one or more Other Premises, 

the Owner of the Dwelling may apply for the exemption pursuant to Schedule "B".  tThe 
Public Services Director may, upon application by the Owner of the Dwelling, exempt 
the Dwelling from provision of Waste Collection Services as well as relevant rates.  
The Owner of the Dwelling shall apply for the exemption pursuant to Schedule "B". 

 
 

8. Collection of Garbage and Other Waste from Other Premises 
 
8.1 The Town may enter into a contract with Owners of Other Premises for the collection 

of the whole or part of their Garbage and Other Waste within the Town. 
 
8.2 Owners of Other Premises may select sizes of Bins and Carts at the applicable 

monthly pick-up rates as offered by the Town and enter into an agreement as per 
Schedule "C" of this Bylaw for collection services.  The selection of the size of Bin shall 

141



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

8  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

be for a minimum 12 month period commitment in order for the Town to plan for orderly 
development of the system. 

 
8.3 Owners of Other Premises shall pay consideration for such contracts, as set out in 

Schedule "A". 
 
    

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0",
Hanging:  0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0",
Hanging:  0.5"

142



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

9  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

  9. Burning 
 
9.1 No Person shall burn any waste unless such burning is in accordance with the Town of 

Redcliff Burning Bylaw, as amended, and Provincial and Federal laws. 
 
 

10. Other Considerations 
 
10.1 All Garbage and Other Waste placed for collection pursuant to the terms of this Bylaw 

becomes the property of the Town. 
 
 

11. Collection Levies and Rates 
 
11.1 Effective January 1, 2012 2013, the Town shall levy on each Dwelling, such rates for 

Waste Collection Services, as set out in Schedule "A" of this Bylaw, unless that 
Dwelling is otherwise exempt.  The Owner is responsible for paying this levy when 
billed on a monthly or bi-monthly basis. 

 
11.2 In the event a utility invoice: 
 

a) remains unpaid on the 21st day following the due date, there shall be  
added thereto by way of penalty, an amount which shall be two and one  
half percent (2 ½ %) of the unpaid current utility invoice.  The said penalty shall 
be added to and shall form part of the unpaid utility invoice 

 
b) remains unpaid on the 31st day following the due date the Town of Redcliff shall 

issue a disconnection notice which shall notify the user that the service may be 
discontinued on the date specified in the disconnection notice; however that date 
shall not be less than 10 days after the mailing date of the disconnection notice. 

 
11.3 Waste Collection Services Charges rendered pursuant to section 7, 8 or 11 in default 

shall constitute a debt owing to the Town which may be recovered. 
 
a)    By action in any court of competent jurisdiction, or 

 
b)    By distress and sale of goods and chattels of the Person owing such rates or 

charges wherever they may be found in the municipality, or 
 

c) Where the occupant is the Owner or purchaser of a building, a lot, or part of a 
lot, the sum payable by him for such rates or charges are a preferential lien and 
charge on the building or lot or part of a lot and on the personal property of the 
debtor and may be levied and collected in like manner as municipal rates and 
taxes are recoverable, or 

 
d) Where the occupant is a Person other than the Owner or purchaser of the 

building or lot, or part of a lot the sum payable by the occupant for such rates or 
charges is a debt due by him and shall be a preferential lien and charge on his 
personal property and may be levied and collected with costs by distress. 

 

143



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

10  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

11.4 Errors or omissions relating to utility billing may be adjusted to a maximum of six (6) bi-
monthly billings. 

 
 
  12. Interpretation 
 
12.1 Nothing in this Bylaw shall be deemed to supersede or repeal the provisions of The 

Regulation of Burning Bylaw of the Town of Redcliff, as amended and the Nuisance 
Bylaw, as amended. 

 
12.2 Except as expressly provided herein, nothing in this Bylaw shall be deemed to 

supersede or contradict relevant Provincial or Federal laws including legislation, 
regulations, and permits granted there under and, where provisions of this Bylaw are 
inconsistent with the relevant Provincial and Federal laws, those provisions under this 
Bylaw shall be of no force and effect. 

 
12.3 If any provision of this Bylaw is declared or held to be invalid, that provision shall be 

deemed to be severed, and the remainder of the Bylaw shall remain in force and effect. 
 
 

13. Penalties: 
 
13.1 Any Person who contravenes any provision of this Bylaw is guilty of an offence and is 

liable upon summary conviction to a fine of: 
 

a) Not less than $50.00 and not more than $500.00 for a first offence; or 
 

b) Not less than $100.00 and not more than $1,000.00 for subsequent offenses; 
 
13.2 No Person found guilty of an offence pursuant to this Bylaw shall be liable to 

imprisonment. 
 
13.3 Any Person who contravenes any provision of this Bylaw is guilty of an offence and may 

be issued a Violation Tag in a form acceptable to the Town with a penalty amount of 
$50.00 for each offence.   

 
13.4 Prosecution under the Provincial Offences Procedures Act may be avoided if payment of 

the penalty is made to the Town as specified on the Violation Tag. 
 
13.5 For a continuing offence, each day may be considered a new offence, and a proceeding 

under the Provincial Offenses Procedure Act may be commenced and a Violation Tag 
may be issued for each day that the violation continues. 

 
  

144



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

11  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

14. Miscellaneous 
 
14.1 Bylaw No 1679/2010 1707/2011 is hereby repealed on January 1, 2012 2013. 
 
 
 
 
READ a first time this 12 26TH day of December November 2011 2012. 
 
 
 
READ a second time this 12  10th day of December 2011 2012. 
 
 
 
 
READ a third time this 12  10th day of December 2011 2012. 
 
 
 
 
PASSED and SIGNED this _________ day of _________________ 2011 2012. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 ___________________________________________ 
 MAYOR                        

 
 
 
 
     
 ____________________________________________                
 MANAGER OF LEGISLATIVE AND LAND SERVICES 
  

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

145



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

12  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
 BYLAW 1707/2011 1728/2012 
 SCHEDULE A - RATES 
 
As provided for under Section 12 the following levies shall be charged by the Town for the 
collection and disposal of Garbage and Other Waste in the Town. 
 
Dwellings 
 
For each Dwelling Unit  within a property there shall be charged the following monthly rates for 
Garbage and Other Waste pick-up and disposal: 
 
 
 $ 7.86 9.07 per unit.  

 
                  $ 6.54 7.55 per unit (8 units and over) 

 
 
Other Premises 
 
Other Premises shall be required to have separate Garbage Bins and or Carts to be for their 
use exclusively. 
 

Town OWNED Bins 
 

3 cubic yard Bin or Bins (each)  $52.33 60.39 per month 
 

1.5 cubic yard Bin or Bins (each)  $33.72 38.91 per month 
 
 
Sign On Fee 
 
Owners or occupants requiring garbage service from the Town of Redcliff are required to pay a 
sign on fee of $5.00. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Formatted: Indent: First line:  0",
Tab stops:  1.28", Left + Not at  -1"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0", First
line:  1.28", Tab stops:  1.28", Left +
Not at  -1"

146



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

13  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
BYLAW NO. 17071728/2012/2011 

SCHEDULE "B" - APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION 
 
 
Date:   _______________________________                                   
 
I\We                                                                                                        being the  
             (Applicant’s Name(s) - please print) 
                                                                                                                                            
 ( Owner, occupant, lessee, purchaser or authorized Person(s)) 
 
located at                                                                     hereby apply to be exempted from  

(Civic Address)  
 
Waste Collection Service Charges by the Town of Redcliff at the above Location effective                               
20__  . 
    
 
     (Note: Effective dates prior to the 15th of any month shall be prorated and charged 50% 

of the remaining period of any given month. Effective dates after the 15th of any month 
shall be prorated and charged 100% of the full monthly rate for any remaining period.) 

 
The Town may, at its discretion, upon seven (7) days written notice, cancel this application and 
charge rates provided for in the Garbage Bylaw as amended. 
 
This application is not transferable. 
 
Expiry Provision 
 
The application for extension shall automatically expire on                           , 20__  . 

(*Note: Expiry provision is to be used in conjunction with Section 7.2.) 
 
 
 
______________________________________                                                
Signature (Applicant) 
 
 
 _____________________________________                                                  
Signature Public Services Director or designate 

147



Bylaw No. 1707/2011 1728/2012                                                                                                         
Page     
 

14  

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
7.08", Relative to: Page, Vertical:
Center, Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Position: Horizontal: 
6.72", Relative to: Page, Vertical: 
-0.02", Relative to: Paragraph

Formatted: Right:  0", Tab stops: 
6", Right + Not at  3" +  6.44"

TOWN TOWN OOF REDCLIFF 
 BYLAW NO. 172807/2012/2011 

 SCHEDULE "C" - APPLICATION FOR Bins (Other Premises) 
 
I                                                                      do hereby apply to the Town of Redcliff to 
       (Applicant name - please print ) 
 
have the Town supply to my place of business,                                                                

(Business name) 
 
being located at                                                    ,  the use of                 Bins of 

(Civic Address)                                        (number) 
 
the following size(s)           ,      ,           to be used solely for the collection of Garbage 
 
and Other Waste originating from the above specified place of business. 
 
I hereby commit to paying charges as levied pursuant to the Garbage Bylaw for a minimum 
period of one twelve (12) months from the first billing period assessed by the Town. I 
understand that within this period I may request the Town to provide additional Bins at the rates 
specified in the Garbage Bylaw however at no time within the specified twelve (12) month period 
shall I have the option of having an alternative as to the herein applied for Bin size(s).  This 
being conditional to the Public Services Director approval. 
 
Application date: _____________________ , 20____. 
 
Effective date:     ____________________   , 20____. 
 
Utility Sign on Application Number                     
 
 
________________________________________                                         
Signature (Applicant) 
 
 
 
________________________________________                                                                                
Signature (Public Services Director or Designate) 
(signifying Town’s acceptance) 
 
 

 

148



2012 data is current to November 15, 2012

0

50

100

150

200

250

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

Development Permits Issued 

Development Permits Issued

149



150

"tt cu 
::I 

"' "' 
"' .... ·-E ... 
cu 
c. .... 
c 
cu 
E 
a. 
0 -cu 
> cu c .... 
0 
cu 
::I -
~ 

0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 
ci ci ci ci g 
8 8 8 8 
0 o' 0 o' d 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

vS .q' N' o' t¥S ..... .... ..... .... 'VI-
'VI- 'VI- 'VI- 'VI-

0 0 0 
0 0 0 g g g 
6' d 6' 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

ID' ..; N' 
'VI- 'VI- 'VI-

0 
0 
ci 
11). 

N .... 
0 
N 

.... .... 
0 
N 

0 .... 
0 
N 

0'1 
0 
0 
N 

!l 
0 
N 

"0 
cu 
::1 

"' ~ 
"' -~ 
E ... 
cu 
c. .... 
s:::: 
cu 
E c. 
0 
(ij 

~ 
0 

'0 
cu 
::1 

"iij 
> • 



0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Permits Issued by Category 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

151

~ .~ ~~ e"' ~ ~.,e !b c.,"-'fj ~0 
,o ~'fj 'b~~ ~0~ ~..::> ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~~ ,# ;.._~ t' 

q,t/o 
oc .~ ~ ~0~ '1>~ 

~e ~ (J' 
~ ~0 ~~ 

~0 

• • • • • 



16% 

9% 

19% 

10% 
2% 

4% 

40% 

Permits Issued by Category - 2012 

Permit to Stay Home Occupation Commercial / Industrial

New Homes Horticultural Change of Use

Other (i.e. Garage, Hot Tub, Deck)

152


	_council_meeting coverpage November 26 Part 1
	Item 1_B Agenda Council meeting held November 26, 2012
	Item 1_C Accounts Payable List
	Item 2_A Council Minutes November 13, 2012 (part 1 of 2) 
	Item 2_A Council Minutes November 13, 2012 (part 2 of 2)
	Item 2_B COW_Minutes_November 13_2012_
	Item 2_C Special Council Minutes for meeting held on November 13, 2012
	Item 2_D Special Council Minutes for meeting held on November 17, 2012
	Item 2_E Special Council Minutes for meeting held on November 19, 2012
	Item 2_F MPC Minutes for meeting held November 21, 2012
	Item 2_G Redcliff Public Library minutes for meeting held on September 25, 2012
	Item 2_H EDA Board Minutes for meeting held October 17, 2012 (part 1 of 2)
	Item 2_H EDA Board Minutes meeting held October 17, 2012 Staff Project List (part 2 of 2)
	Item 3_A Bylaw 1727_procedural bylaw (draft)
	Item 3_B Bylaw 1731_Temporary Borrowing Bylaw (2013) DRAFT
	Item 3_C Bylaw 1732_reserve allocation bylaw (2013) draft
	Item 4_A Aquatic Center Upgrade Staff Recommendation
	Item 5_A Riverview Golf Club request for support of Community Spirit Program Grant application
	Item 5_B Federation of Canadian Municipalities re membership renewal
	Item 5_C i  Alberta Municipal Affairs 2012 Municipality's Operating spending Plan under 2012 Conditional Operating Funding
	Item 5_C ii Highway Vicinity Management Agreement
	Item 5_D Alberta Sport Recreation Parks and Wildlife re support for Redcliff River Valley Park
	Item 6_A Municipal Managers Report Nov 26
	Item 6_B 00 Budget Report
	Item 6_B 01 Finance
	Item 6_B 02 Police
	Item 6_B 03 Fire
	Item 6_B 04 Bylaw Enforcement
	Item 6_B 05 Development
	Item 6_B 06 Legislative
	Item 6_B 07 Public Services
	Item 6_B 08 Water
	Item 6_B 09 Sanitary Sewer
	Item 6_B 10 Garbage
	Item 6_B 11 Community Services
	Item 6_B 12 Engineering
	Item 6_B 13 Landfill
	Item 6_B 14 Capital Edit
	Item 6_B_i MYCIP Part 1
	Item 6_B_i MYCIP Part 2
	Item 6_B_i MYCIP Part 3
	Item 6_B ii Bylaw 1730_Water Rate Bylaw (2013) DRAFT
	Item 6_B ii a Letter from K. Donais
	Item 6_B iii Bylaw 1729_Sanitary Sewer Rate Bylaw (2013) DRAFT
	Item 6_B iv Bylaw 1728_Garbage Rate Bylaw (2013) DRAFT
	Item 6_C DP Issued_November 15 (part 1 of 4)
	Item 6_C values of DP issued_November 15 (part 2 of 4)
	Item 6_C Permits Issued by Category_November 15 (part 3 of 4)
	Item 6_C Permits Issued by Category - 2012 (part 4 of 4)



